





Administrative Meeting Agenda JUNE 28, 2024

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

12. APPROVALS

A. FINANCE: Request approval to pay Ambitions Technology Group invoices from
2022 that were covered under contract, totaling $37,672.16.

B. FINANCE: Request approval to pay 6/10/2023 invoice to Ronald Sturchio for $100
for a call out for blood draw service requested by Torrance County Sheriff’s Office; no
Purchase Order was in place prior to call out.

C. SHERIFF/FINANCE: Request approval to pay 11/09/2023 invoice to Ronald
Sturchio for $100.00 for a blood draw service performed as requested by Torrance County
Sheriff’s Office; no Purchase Order was in place prior to blood draw service.

D. SHERIFF/FINANCE: Request approval to pay T-Mobile invoice # 9889381901
dated 2/8/2024 for $25.00; no Purchase Order was in place prior to the service being
provided.

E. DWI/FINANCE: Request approval to pay to New Mexico Counties for Summer
Conference on-site registration for DWI Program Coordinator; no Purchase Order was in

place prior to conference attendance.

F. ANIMAL SERVICES: Request approval of Contract for Professional Services
between Torrance County and Western Trails Animal Hospital for the provision of
professional services to the Animal Shelter.

G. ANIMAL SERVICES: Request approval of Veterinary Services Agreement
between Torrance County and Dr. Krystle Hutsel.

H. DWI: Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
Torrance County DWI Program and New Mexico Department of Public Safety for law
enforcement activities.

I. GRANTS: Request approval of Professional Services Contract between Torrance
County and Presbyterian Medical Services for the County to receive and administer funds
from the New Mexico Department of Health for the Rural Primary Health Care Act
(RPHCA) to provide primary health care services in underserved areas of New Mexico,
specifically at the Mountainair Clinic.

J. GRANTS: Request approval of Operating and Use Agreement between Torrance
County and Presbytertan Medical Services (PMS) d/b/a PMS Torrance Senior Services for
PMS to provide senior services in Mountainair, Moriarty, and Estancia Senior Centers.

Torrance County Page 2
























June 3, 2024

Respective members of the Torrance County Commision:

| am writing to express my interestin the vacant position on the Estancia Basin Water Planning
Committee, specifically held for an agricultural producer in Torrance County.

| have served on the Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee as a community member at
large for several years. | am actively involved as an agricultural producer in Torrance County
and an objective advocate for all water users throughout the Estancia Basin. | believe my
experience as a quantitative ranch consultant across the United States will lend an objective
lens on educating water users and helping the committee be a resource to municipalities and
government agencies interpreting quantitative data and building a long-term water plan for the

basin.

Thank you in advance for your consideration to fill the agricultural position for Torrance County
on the Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee.

Respectfully,

bo Mo

Adan Manuel (Manny) Encinias PhD










DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
June 12, 2024
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH — COUNTY CHAIRMAN

KEVIN MCCALL - COUNTY VICE CHAIRMAN
SAMUEL SCHROPP — COUNTY COMMISSIONER

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - MADAM COUNTY MANAGER
TRACY SEDILLO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
MICHAEL GARCIA - COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA JARAMILLO - COUNTY CLERK
GENELL MORRIS — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 1
DONALD GOEN - COUNTY P & Z DIRECTOR

1. Call Meecting to order.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Calls the June 12, 2023, Regular
Commission Meeting to order at 9:02 AM.

2. Pledge led by: Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman

Invocation lead by: Samuel Schropp— County Commissioner

3. Changes to the Agenda:

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Under discussion,13A, and B, move
those after 11A. We have two individuals who are speaking on behalf of these
topics. Out of respect for their time and their appreciation for attending the
meeting. Then items 12E, F, and G are going to be discussing possible new

1



positions. I would like the Commission to discuss those three items together before
deciding on any of them.

4, PROCLAMATION: None

5.  CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:
A. MANAGER: Employee of the Quarter - Deputy Alex Schwerdel

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I have the honor and privilege to
present an award to the employee of the quarter, Deputy Alex Schwerdel. This is
an award that the Commission approves quarterly. We take nominations from the
staff. This is someone who has gone above and beyond their regular job
description during that quarter. The person who is awarded this gets one paid day
off. He was nominated from his office. An email from a constituent here in
Torrance County, who was a victim of a crime was forwarded to us.

I hope this finds you well. I'm writing to express my deep and heartfelt gratitude
for the outstanding service provided by Detective Schwerdel of your department. I
had the unfortunate experience of a crime occurring in my home. At a time of
stress and worry, Detective Schwerdel exhibited remarkable professionalism,
responsiveness, and dedication to duty. Upon reporting the crime to your
department, Detective Schwerdel acted swiftly and diligently sparing no effort in
his work to recover the stolen items and to pursue the case against the individual
who was responsible for the theft. His tireless and diligent efforts resulted in
noteworthy time recovering the stolen items within a few short hours of the initial
report. What truly sets Detective Schwerdel apart is not only his proficiency but
also his compassion and commitment to the residents of Torrance County. My
experience with other law enforcement agencies taught me to expect that my crime
report would largely be ignored. However, it was the absolute opposite. As
Detective Schwerdel responded with a sense of urgency and efficiency, he also
took the time to keep me informed throughout the entire process. His regular
updates provided reassurance and demonstrated a genuine concern for the crime
that had occurred and was important to the Torrance County Sheriff's Department.
In addition, Detective Schwerdel’s demeanor was consistently friendly and
approachable, making an otherwise stressful situation much more bearable. His
professionalism and dedication reflect positively on the Torrance County Sheriff's
Department in instilling a renewed sense of trust and confidence in our county's

2



law enforcement agency. In summary, [ cannot overstate my deep appreciation for
Detective Schwerdel's exceptional service. His exemplary conduct exemplifies the
highest standards of law enforcement and embodies the values of integrity,
diligence, and compassion. Please convey my sincere thanks and commendations
to Detective Schwerdel for his outstanding work. His dedication to duty and
commitment to serving the residents of Torrance County are truly commendable.
Thank you once again. Very respectfully, Kate Overage.

David Frazee-County Sheriff: Detective Schwerdel exemplifies the best of
Torrance County. He started with our department in October of 2018 as a patrol
officer, as most of them do. What stood out about him is he would go to the scene
of a crime, and take a report but he didn't just take the report and turn it in. He took
it personally. It was a challenge for him to solve that crime. He went and he said he
would solve the crime, took that challenge, and did what he does best. He did that
for several years. He was noticed by Commanders, and they decided that maybe he
needed to be moved from patrolling to Detective. He was moved into the Detective
Division where he's the right-hand man to Detective Ballard. Together, they are a
remarkable team. He has learned the people in the areas that commit the crimes, he
knows their MO and takes a case with very few clues and solves it based on the
fact that he takes a personal interest. The one thing that makes him outstanding is
his compassion. He does in fact, keep all of the victims appraised at every step of
the investigation to its completion. He keeps everyone in the loop that's involved in
that case. He certainly exemplifies the Sheriff's Department and what we are trying

to do. Thank you.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS:

A. PLANNING & ZONING: Discussion and possible reappointment of
Christina Estrada to a second term on the Planning & Zoning Board.

Donald Goen-County P & Z Director: Tina is up for reappointment for a second
term. From the Planning and Zoning standpoint, she is valued. She gives well-
thought-out opinions and applies the ordinance as written, regardless of her
personal feelings. From my standpoint, [ would appreciate her serving another
term. They are limited to two, three-year terms.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: We have someone who wants to do this

job. We can’t let them get away.




Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve the reappointment of
Christina Estrada to a second term on the Planning & Zoning Board.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS:

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: I wanted to thank everyone in my office who
helped with this successful Primary Election. Sylvia Chavez - Chief Deputy Clerk,
Senaida Anaya - Bureau of Elections Administrator, Kevin Pham, Mackenzie,
Genell, and all the precinct workers who worked professionally and did an
excellent job. Thank you.

Albert Beckwith—MclIntosh Resident: Several issues with the water. We have
more people coming into our community. The water we didn't have, we have less
of now. Trash has built up in our neighborhoods to where it's disgusting. Thirdly, I
was told that McIntosh has periodic crime watches by the police department. I'd
like to see a report in writing of all the times officers have patrolled McIntosh to
check on crime. Thank you.

Chad Hamilton — Resident: There is a portion of the road that is impassable and
dangerous. I've been told for several years that it's a private road and coming to
find out it is a public road. Their school buses are backing up, trash trucks are
almost flipping over every time they are doing their job. Paramedics, Fire
Departments, and police can’t get out there. The road 1s between Shondale and Rio
Vista. It's a quarter mile of road, over time I and others have destroyed. We would
appreciate this road being made passable. Nobody wants to claim it. For the last 15
years, I've been told it's a private road. I talked to Planning and Zoning, verifying
it's public. My concern is if a school bus is backing up on this road and my child
gets hurt, who's responsible for that? If your house burns to the ground, is the




county liable for your damages? My mother-in-law died in 2013, It took
paramedics 45 minutes to get to the house, and they got stuck.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We will look into it.

David Sibby — Resident: I have the same comments as my neighbor. I'm 73 years
old, I had quadruple bypass surgery and if I needed an ambulance, would they get
there in time? At least grade the road. Thank you.

Cathy Alviny — Resident: [ wanted to bring up something that's come to our
attention. Torrance County has issued a temporary conditional use permit for a 63-
unit greenhouse cannabis grow facility off of South Highway 41 to A90 Madrid.
Everyone’s wells are dry. This has been an ongoing problem with not only the
county but with the State Engineer’s Office. Six million gallons a year pumping
out from this facility is going to run us all dry. The City of Moriarity was taking
new permits to get water and is no longer taking permits. This leaves a huge
problem for McIntosh. We need something done about this.

Kathy Garcia — Superintendent at Salinas Pueblo Missions National
Monument: It's a pleasure to have moved here. Salinas Pueblo has a great
community impact in Torrance County and the rest of New Mexico. We have seen
a $2.5 million economic impact on this community in 2022 alone, that is to hotels
and restaurants. I'm here to introduce myself and say that we remain committed to
serving our community, to learning how we can improve our services, expand our
reach, welcome visitors, both international and national, but also offer quality
visitor experiences that relate to the community and the culture of Torrance
County. We understand that what we do at the monument directly impacts the
surrounding area. My office is open to learning more from you and with you and
learning how we can work together. We see ourselves as both a National Park unit
but also a community National Park. I look forward to being a part of the
community and what we can do to further make a positive impact here. Thank you

for your time.




Tracy Master — Resident: A couple of weeks ago, Commissioner Schropp made a
post regarding a situation he witnessed at a local grocery store in which the
customer didn't have enough EBT funds to cover a purchase. Prepared to pay the
difference, Mr. Schropp didn't do that, because the clerk who was working and
barely making minimum wage, took care of those groceries. He lamented this
person in her kind heart, doing this at a company that makes millions and millions
of dollars. This is something maybe we all should think about doing sometimes.
His comments caused me to think about a few things including the fact that only a
select few Torrance County employees are receiving pay increases this year. I am
not objecting to those pay raises because you have some dedicated employees. But
you need to do more for all the employees, especially those on the lower end of the
pay scale. Last year's two dollars an hour raise was appreciated and helped many
people. But it didn't help some employees. What it did do is make at least two
people that T know of ineligible for food stamps. Now they had a little more cash
but ended up behind after buying groceries. The raise also caused at least three
employees to lose their Medicaid benefits and now requires them to pay insurance.
I'm sure this wasn't the intent or that anyone even considered this. But last year's
raises put some employees in worse situations than they were in before. It's
unacceptable that couhty employees should make so little that they need to rely on
EBT and Medicaid. There's no reason that any of them should have to go to Bethel
or any of the other food banks to be able to feed their families. Torrance County
needs to do better for its employees.

On another note, ['ve waited 11 weeks since I talked to you about my situation with
WAVES without hearing a resolution. I made an executive decision and I start
seeing clients next week. Thank you.

*Comments by ZOOM

Alexandra Flores, Italia Quintana, Melony Lomeli: We are representing a

collective of students working with the New Mexico Immigrant Law Center. Our
purpose here today is to address the ongoing mistreatment and alarming conditions
faced by the people in the Torrance County Detention Facility. Currently, large
numbers of people are being detained in Torrance and some have been there since
January. We would like to address a few concerns that we observed during our
recent visit to the detention facility. Recently, some colleagues and I interviewed

5]



people who are actively detained at the Torrance County Detention Facility. These
people warned us of mistreatment from facility workers, broken living conditions,
lack of access to medical care, and inaccessibility to any form of communication.
These conditions are concerning, and we hope to share some experiences to bring
awareness to their living conditions.

We talked with one man with a physical disability that impairs his legs, causing
him to rely on crutches for mobility. When he requested to see a medic, the doctor
insufficiently addressed his urgent medical condition. Despite his disability, this
man continues to have to partake in physical labor within the detention facility to
receive funds for phone calls to lawyers and his family. Other people detail that the
calls that they can afford are often dropped or cut short when the person expresses
concern over their living conditions. Many people are fearful of speaking out
against unfair treatment as they worry about facing repercussions, guards may
restrain their access to food, personal hygiene products, and showers.

We urge the community of Torrance County as well as the County Comrmissioners
to take a compassionate stance alongside the people facing these inadequacies by
acknowledging the conditions that they face. We hope others will take issue with
these inhumane conditions and reassert our shared humanity. If you're interested in
helping or learning more then the New Mexico Immigration Law Center as well as
other organizations working alongside them provide educational opportunities as
well as ways to volunteer.

PJ Podesta- Legal service provider with Innovation Law Lab: [ want to
contextualize the group letter you all are about to hear read by one of five authors
detained, who shared the letter with us on Monday. They've all been detained at
TCDF for several months. They were forced to flee home and have in the US
received positive credible, fear determinations and their asylum cases which
shouldn't lead to release unless there is some particular factor ICE chooses to
consider against that. These men and also as they put it, half of the detention
center, have spent between weeks to many months locked up at TCDF, and the
conditions they and so many others have cited without any meaningful
communication with the ICE officer responsible for their cases. It simply cannot be
credibly claimed as some have attempted that locking up these men in this way is
in the service of the safety of communities in New Mexico or elsewhere in the US,
nor as Ice and Core Civic have demonstrated with impunity. Can we imagine that




these are simply a few things to be ironed out here. These are profound problems at
TCDF, and they are endemic. However, calling them problems is a tricky thing and
depends on your perspective because the truth is that the cruelty 1s the point. ICE
detention is a system meant to punish and deter people from exercising their lawful
right to seek protection. There's no time today to discuss this fully. US officials
across administrations since at least the 1980s have openly made this clear.
Torrance County does not have to be a party to such a system. The right thing to do
is to end the county's facilitation of this arrangement at TCDF by refusing to renew
the contract involved. Thank you.

Ian Philabaum: | have a recording in Spanish to share with you all thank you so
much for providing an interpretation. (Recording was played a sentence at a time
for interpretation.)

Arely Cuevas — Interpreter: Good moming today is June 2024. He wants to
formally make a complaint about what has been going on. He wants to make
complaints about the way they have not given them proper stuff for hygiene, and
proper medication. They have left them in holding cells for more than six hours.
They have been treated badly over the race. He continued by again saying they do
not give them water. They refuse their phone calls on Sundays. They get a phone
call, and they are told they cannot have that phone call. He starts by talking about
Officer Flores who he says is responsible for most of the detentions there and he's
responsible for the mistreatment. He wants the government and the relatives of
people who might have a family member in the facility because of the way these
people are being treated. Example: he gives the name of Jamie who is recovering
from surgery and should be in the process of being released and he has not yet
been released. They have not given him the proper medication or accommodations
that he needs. Mario is another detainee who has been there for over four months, I
believe he said, he was taken away from his wife and family. He is told on a
positive that he is to be released and again he's still detained. He gives other names
of those who were also detainees who suffered from ulcers and other medical
issues. They all have a positive note to be released. Again, they are being ignored
and not taken into consideration and he's concerned.




8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the May 8, 2024, Regular
Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve minutes of the May &,

2024, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall - County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the May 16, 2024, Special
Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve minutes of May 16,
2024, Special Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: - Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

C. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the May 22, 2024,
Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve minutes of the May

22,2024, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp - County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED




9.  APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve payables.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. FINANCE: Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2024-21,
Budget Adjustment, superseding Resolution 2024-19.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: This resolution came to you last
Commission meeting; however, we had two main changes to it. For the first onc on
Schedule A, we had to add the state-required reserve. This is just for LGBMS
system reporting. It does not affect the internal County budget or the way it's
recorded in our accounting software. LGBMS did request we add that line item to
this resolution. On Schedule B, we received the New Mexico Summer Enrichment
Intern Program Grant, which was added to this budget adjustment.

Action Taken:

Rvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Budget Adjustment
superseding Resolution 2024-19.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

10




Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

13. DISCUSSION

A. GRANTS/SENIOR SERVICES: Presentation of the annual report from
Presbyterian Medical Services on programs and services provided to senior
citizens in Torrance County, to include discussion of successes, challenges,
plans, and draft Operating and Use Agreement for FY2025.

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: I provided a little bit of history
on PMS, it's my understanding the Commission wanted to learn a little bit more
about the organization and what we do. A copy of our org chart from our senior
leadership down to my level. My region runs from Cuba to Tucumcari. We run
clinics, senior centers, Head Start programs, and home visiting programs within
my region. The timeline of programs gives you what PMS has done throughout the
state. The first program in Torrance County was in 1989, with the opening of Hope
Medical Center run by a private board at that point. They requested PMS to come
take over Estancia Head Start in 1995. The Mountainair Family Health Center was
built in 1997. UNM was running the program at that time. They did not want to be
in Torrance County anymore. They asked us to partner with them. We built the
partnership to get the new clinic built in 1995 in Mountainair. We opened other
Head Start classrooms throughout the county, and then in 2002, was when Bob
Ayre, who was then the County Manager at that time, came to PMS and asked if
we would be willing to run the Senior Program. We started running the program in
McKinley County in 2001. That's how the partnership began in 2002. I was the
Administrator of the two clinics at that time and then started to run the Senior
Program. I directly ran the program for about three years. Lisa Lujan is currently
the Administrator of the Senior Program. We opened a school-based health center
in Moriarty Elementary School, we are doing telehealth services. It's a new model
for us. We have 11 or 12 brick-and-mortar school-based health centers throughout
the state. We had nine visits. I think five of them were behavioral health visits and
four primary care visits to start the year.

11




We run the senior programs in three counties. They've approached us in several
other counties, but we have declined to do that, because these programs are tough,
and they are not well funded. That was one reason we've come to the County to see
if any funds can help operationally. We do have an Operating Use Agreement,
which is what we're requesting to renew. That's for the use of the buildings because
all the centers and vehicles are County-owned buildings. After all, they're all
purchased with Capital Outlay Funds. As the fiscal agent, the County owns all of
those. What happens is, that because we are not county employees, we have to
insure those vehicles, they are dually insured, they're insured by the County, and
they're insured by PMS. With the buildings, you have your liability insurance, we
also carry liability insurance and worker's comp, because those are our employees
in those buildings. Those are some of the things that frustrate me because, they’re
expenses that I wish we didn't have, by having to duly insure some of those things
in the agreement. This is a template that we received from AAA. It's a standard
agreement that's been used everywhere, we mark off kind of what the County is
responsible for, and you have consistently paid for the utilities, maintenance, and
vehicle maintenance, as well. We cover the internet and those things that we need
to run the program.

Home delivery routes: Moriarty route is 56 miles a day, round trip. Estancia route
is 69 miles a day. The Mountainair route is 71 miles a day. Multiply these numbers
by five. That's how much mileage we're putting on these vehicles. It's a large
territory that we're covering every day. Fuel costs and so forth. We'd like to invite
any one of you to come and ride along on our route. It was heartbreaking to go out
to some of these homes and see how some of our seniors live and get by.
Sometimes they grab your arm because they don't want you to leave. After all,
you're the only person they see in a day. At least we know they're getting at least
one hot meal. Some of them qualify for two meals, they'll get a hot lunch, and then
they get a frozen evening meal and frozen meals for the weekend. That's how
they're all assessed based on their nutritional needs, and how many meals they get
in a day, or a week. We've been thankful that we didn't need to come to the County
and request any money. I'm still hoping we may not need it because we're
constantly looking for added grants to help support. I believe when Lisa and Greg
came to address the Commission, a month or so ago, we had provided some
information that we were projecting about a $125,000 loss by the end of the year.
We did receive an additional $73,000 which has closed that gap significantly. We
are right now trying to figure out how we might be able to work with our Head
Start program to cook meals at a reduced cost because we're struggling with staff.
We have four vacant cook positions. We also got notified yesterday that we

12



received $4,500 from the United Way for this coming fiscal year. Those help close
the gaps.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: This is all new to this Commission. I need
a little history. Why did the county come to PMS? What was their reason?

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: Honestly, [ wasn't involved in
those conversations. I'm assuming because of the issues we're facing right now.
This is a hard program to keep staff it's an entry-level, minimum-wage position.
We have tremendous turnover.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: How does that funding work within your
organization? I assume the Senior Center portion is different than your medical
center?

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: Yes, it's a separate budget.
They're also broken down by congregate meals, home-delivered meals, and
transportation. We have to do time studies because we have to figure out how
much time our cooks take to prepare congregate meals versus delivered meals. The
delivery drivers help prepare meals because they're in the kitchen. It's the most
complex budget I have ever dealt with.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: When you receive these grants, is there an
administrative fee that's pulled off that goes to PMS as a whole?

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: There is no local indirect, there
is a little bit of corporate indirect, but my salary, my Fiscal Manager, and my
Administrative Assistant, which is part of the Central Region Admin, in all of our
other programs, there's a local indirect, which is what covers us. For the Senior
Program and the Home Visiting Program, because those budgets are so tight, we
don't incur any of that in those two budgets. There is the PMS indirect because that
covers our accounting office, IT, and all of those other departments that help
support the programs as a whole, but we don't let any of the local indirect in there.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: What is the cause of operation in the red?
What is the cause, lack of funding coming in, higher demand, or just increased

costs?

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: A little bit of everything.
We've had a higher demand for home-delivered meals, following COVID. People
got sick during COVID and now qualify for home delivery, and they don't come

13




into the center, because of packaging costs. Sadly, Oliver Trays has a comer on the
market, and the state is now negotiating with them.

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: Every year we prepare a real
budget. We were funded about $70,000 more this year in FY25 than we were last
year. Every year, AAA wants a real budget. We do a budget that probably would
be more like $550,000. We could pay higher wages and, do some of these things
we need to. Then they come back and say, we're only going to give you $484,000.
We have to back up and fit it into that number. They did get some additional
dollars this year. That's why we got the $70,000 additional into our operating
budget. We got $55,000 which was specific for capacity building. That's going to
go into salaries. Hopefully, we can fill the vacant positions, by getting them a
higher wage.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Commissioners, after listening to PMS,
and how they are organized. Are we comfortable working with them?

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Let me first say thanks for being here. I'm
pleased that there is a contract. Are you intercepting the funds that we would get
and should get for the Senior Citizen Program? If we were running it ourselves?

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: If you were running it yourself,
you would contract with AAA. We became the new contractor.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I want to address the double insuring of the
vehicles and buildings. With a proper MOU, this can be addressed with the
attorney involved. I think that there is some waste.

Michael I. Garcia-County Attorney: The draft contract shows that PMS is an
independent contractor. They're not going to be employees of the county. The other
part of it has both of us covering insurance. From the attorney's perspective, it's
good to have as much insurance as you can.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We all know, it's insurance companies
making the money on it. I suggest we bring both insurance companies to the table
and find the wording for a specific policy to cover this. I think it's doable. I think
it's worth looking at.

14




Michael I. Garcia-County Attorney: For us, it's going to be New Mexico
Counties. The truth is, if there was ever a lawsuit, each party would be on the hook

for its negligence.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We're looking for liability, if we have a
negligence lawsuit, it comes in no matter what insurance policy we have. On
liability, whether it's with slips and falls or minor things like that. That's what we're

looking to cover.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: My experience with two insurance
companies, if it's not clear, who's the primary and who's the secondary, they're both
going to the blame game. Therefore, maybe some more clarification within the
contract as to who's primary and secondary.

Michael I. Garcia-County Attorney: If their folks are driving, we want their
insurance covering it.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: In my opinion, these insurance companies
are in the business of making money. We need to look into it.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: [ am in favor of keeping PMS.

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: We've never come to the
County for any operational funds. This year has been rough. We will continue to
look for money. If there's a way the County can have a line-item budget, just in
case, where if we're running $10,000 in the hole. Typically our clinics, who are
revenue generators, can cover that gap. I know when one place where we dropped
the ball, is in our Operating and Use Agreement. We were supposed to be coming
quarterly to report to you. There's a big gap as to why you aren't aware. We can
give you an update on how many meals we've served and, and those kinds of
things. We make that commitment that either Lisa or I will be here once a quarter
to present an update.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: If we get reports when I'm in Santa Fe talking
to our legislators, I can be a little more mindful of your needs and wants.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: We've all read about administrative
costs, insurance, and health care. The AAA money that we're getting, does that go

15




to administrative costs in this program, or is PMS taking care of those costs for this
entity?

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: Within the PMS structure,
there is a local indirect and a corporate indirect. Our local indirect does not impact
the Senior Program in the Home Visiting Program. So Lisa does not get charged in
your budget for my time, my Fiscal Manager's time, and my Administrative
Assistant's time. There are those costs that are fixed by the organization, that's our
accounting department, our payroll department, our IT. It's an 8% cap of indirect
that comes off of that grant.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Other than the grant money, are you all
responsible for your administrative costs? Do you have to generate revenue for
that, or is that part of the PMS umbrella as well?

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: There is money generated
through the Senior Program by requested donations. It's not mandatory. We've seen
that number decline over the years. Historically, we had been collecting around
$18,000 a year. We're on target this year to collect about $15,000. We can't force it
to be a requested donation of $1.50. There's no other revenue that's generated
through that program. It's all grant money. That's why we looked for additional
grants. We applied for Albuquerque Community Foundation, but we just found out
that we did not receive that. We're in the process of doing an application with Khan
Alma, which is another foundation, and through United Way we were funded
$12,000 yesterday.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: When is the contract renewal?

Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: It expires June 30, 2024. The
new contract will start July 1, 2024, this is a five-year contract.

Rvyvan Schwebach-County Chairman: It does not sit well with me that our seniors
are not being taken care of. I want a budget that will show us what will make it
work. I want that brought before this Commission. We can decide how to fund it,
and how to visit with our state and federal representatives.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I want to clarify a little bit what the Chairman
said, our senior citizens are being taken care of and we appreciate you. We would
like to see them taken care of more.

16




Angela Coburn - PMS Central Region Director: I get it. There's always more
we can do.

Rvyan Schwebach-County Chairman: Yes, we do have funds. We all know if we
start funding it, the people in the background don't have to, they need to be held
accountable, just like we're being made aware of it, we're trying to be accountable.
They need to hold the same accountability. That's why I want to build up in a form
that goes both ways. We can't expect this job to be done on bare minimum wage,
on part-time work, and with run-down vehicles. Our county requires it. We have to
bring common sense into this. Email your operating budget for this year to the
County Manager and we will look into this more.

B. VALENCIA SHELTER SERVICES: Presentation of Valencia Shelter
Service’s Annual Report, plan, needs, and discussion of draft Memorandum
of Agreement (MOA) for FY2025.

Katelyn Cole - Victim Services Coordinator at VSS: This was our first year
taking over the county's grant. We serve a lot more than Valencia county, we now
serve Torrance, Socorro, and Catron County for our child advocacy center. We
have now rebranded and renamed ourselves to just VSS and serving Central New

Mexico.

All the services that we have at VSS are available to Torrance County. 24/7 Crisis
Intervention Line, which is connected directly to our emergency shelter. Our
emergency shelter is located in Valencia County, we have transportation to help
get anyone who needs shelter to Valencia County. We have our transitional
housing. We have a housing department that works with HUD and another funding
source. We provide counseling, both group and individual. We provide legal
advocacy; legal advocacy is the program that we have within Torrance County.
She is online and provides legal advocacy, does court accompaniment, helps file
restraining orders, and motions, and gets any other paperwork they need to file,
like divorce and custody. She also provides any needs that they have, whether it's
clothing or food, and helps them apply for Victim Compensation. She also gets
them a hotel for emergency shelter if our shelter is full, or they have a need, where
they need to still be here, whether it's work or school. We have our offender
rehabilitation program offered to Torrance County as well. This is over Zoom for
all of our participants. Those who are offenders of domestic violence, sometimes

17



are court-ordered, and sometimes they self-refer, this is a 52-week, one-year
program for them to learn how to break that cycle of violence. We have Torrance
County residents who participate in that. We have our sexual assault prevention
education. We have an accredited child advocacy center that does forensic
interviews for child abuse cases. We have our SANE unit. This is a Sexual Assault
Nursing Exam unit. We work as a satellite for Albuquerque SANE. As of July 1st,
we will have our own SANE unit, Nurse, and Medical Director. Our nurses are
looking to be travel nurses. We are going to look at being able to have an exam
room, if someone does need a domestic violence exam or a sexual assault exam
they would travel here for the exam.

I wanted to provide you with some numbers. I provided both what we have served
under the grant specifically, but then wanted to provide you with the numbers
we've served in total. Under the grant, we have served a total of 53 different
clients, they were served specifically with that funding. In total within Torrance
County, we have served with other funding sources 137 people. The contacts are
the number of services provided to those individuals. Under the Torrance County
DV grant, we have served 181 different services and contacts, in total for the year
for Torrance county residents, it has been 553. We have provided emergency
shelter to 10 different residents within Torrance County. We do crisis intervention
and our agency; the Child Advocacy Center runs the multidisciplinary team for
child abuse cases for CYFD and law enforcement. We facilitate those team
meetings with the DEA together with law enforcement. We see where the cases
are, what is going on with them, and who’s currently working with them. The other
services that we provided within Torrance County, with other funding was the case
tracking for those cases. Our facilitator for MBT tracks every case. There are a lot
of cases, unfortunately, of child abuse. She tracks every single case meticulously,
including for Torrance County, to see what hearing is coming up where the case is
currently at in the court system, and she tracks it from beginning to end. We have
provided travel, transportation, individual and group counseling, and offender
services, SANE services, and emergency shelter within Torrance County. I started
here in January. Since January, we've been working hard on getting things set up in
our office here. We have been trying to do as much outreach as possible. A lot of
outreach has been with law enforcement. We have met with Torrance County
Sheriff's, Moriarty, Estancia PD, and Edgewood. We have provided training for
them. I provided you with a survey that is done with domestic violence victims to
determine how likely they are to be killed by their offender. Our goal is to have
law enforcement complete these surveys with each domestic violence victim and
then return them to us because a lot of times victims don't reach out for help
themselves because they're scared and for a multitude of other reasons. We reach

18




out to them ourselves. Currently, within Valencia County, LLPD, and Valencia
Sheriff's, Bosque Farms, all them send us those surveys. We consider them
referrals and we contact every single one multiple times to see if they'd like any
services. This is something we're working on with law enforcement, because
ultimately this also helps them because if we can get these victims to help,
hopefully, they can stop getting called out over and over again to the same house.
We also provided you with those brown bags. These are also provided to law
enforcement. These are meant to be inconspicuous with our services and services
for domestic violence as a whole and education as well. Anytime an officer is
called out they can provide a victim with just one of these lunch bags for them to
see what services we offer and get help if they want to.

We have been working in the office that we're currently in. We have three offices
in that building. We have been working on making it cohesive with our office in
Valencia. Getting new equipment up to date, just making it also a little more
comforting for those with trauma. We try to make it as inviting for them to come in
as possible. When you think of a shelter, you probably think of cots on the ground.
Our emergency shelter within Valencia County is a home. It is a four-bedroom,
three-bathroom, full kitchen, living room, backyard with basketball courts, swings
and a playground. We try to provide our victims who have undergone terrible
trauma with the safest home that we possibly can. We have been working on
recruiting. Currently, we have one full-time advocate here. My Lead Advocate and
I come once a week. We are working on hiring another full-time advocate to
provide support to all of the residents and provide support to our current advocate.
Ultimately, we offer a lot of services that the county’s DV didn't previously offer.
We have the shelter and the child advocacy center. We have been working on
streamlining how those procedures work. How do we get people into hotels, so that
our advocate doesn't need to be on call 24/7? How do we make sure everything is
mirroring each other, and we're providing the best services possible? That's what
we've been focusing on since 1 joined in January.

Our future long-term goal is to have exams available within the county so that
victims are not having to go all the way to Albuquerque, or if they choose to
Valencia. We'd also like to eventually have a Child Advocacy Center available
here. So child abuse victims don't have to go all the way to Albuquerque for
forensic interviews, we'd like to eventually provide them care for you all. We
would love to eventually have prevention services within the schools. We have a
Prevention Advocate at our main office that's working on getting into schools and
teaching about dating violence prevention because it's also a huge problem for
youth. We would like to provide in-person counseling services right now, any

13




counseling services have to be over the phone or via Zoom, and our counseling
right now, funds are also very small. We have one counselor who is also the
supervisor. We do get interns and currently have one intern. It's a small department
and the need is huge.

If someone needs emergency shelter, we have a shelter van that we can transport.
We work out what works best to get them to our shelter, but we would transport
them even if it's our advocate here and meet halfway with one of our shelter
advocates, or if it's the middle of the night or a weekend, we put them up in a hotel
for a day until we can get them to our shelter.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Thank you, I like the rebranding.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Is there anything you need from the
county?

Katelyn Cole - Victim Services Coordinator at VSS: Pushing law enforcement
to get those referrals to us and reach out to us. So people know we're here. Get law
enforcement to give us the victims, and then we'd take it from there for them.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Thanks for being here.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: I wanted to say two things. One is we
wanted Katelyn to present and thank you all for your great work here because this
MOU was also up for approval at the next meeting. Also, I wanted to reiterate that
Valencia Shelter Services would love for you all to come out and visit their
complex in Valencia County. We can arrange that with County Manager Barela
because once you see the space you understand how all the programs work
together and how it can be beneficial to Torrance in the future.

12. APPROVAL
A. CLERK: Canvass 2024 Primary Election.

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: The 2024 Primary Election Canvass included the
major parties, Republicans, Democrats, and Libertarians. I'm going to present with

20




the help of Sylvia Chavez - Chief Deputy County Clerk and Senaida Anaya -
Bureau of Elections Administrator, they were instrumental in running this election.
Sylvia will be your next County Clerk; she will be an excellent Clerk. The
Independent party can still come forward for the General Elections and maybe
write-ins. In my experience of 25 years of running elections, Sylvia’s the winner.
The turnout was low at 24%. This election nominates candidates to go on from
their respective parties to the General Election.

The reports are the overall canvass by precinct. For every election, our precinct
workers bring this pouch back in with a memory card directly from the machine.
They bring this to us on election night. Whoever is entering accepts this, they enter
these memory cartridges into our reader, and it populates the totals, and then you
can see that at the Secretary of State's office website. Every precinct brings in their
tapes and every tape starts with a zero count to show no votes before the election
starts. These tapes have the totals per candidate. Then at the end of the night, they
print an end-of-day report. Everybody signs because they're certifying that they
were there and that everything was done properly. All tapes are signed by the
precinct workers to show that everything was certified, and the tapes were correct.
They give you all the totals. Today, we can review every precinct. You can read
the tapes if you'd like. We double-checked that everything was done correctly.
Everyone did an excellent job. I wanted to say that the money you gave me for the
position of Bureau of Elections Administrator was very well spent. She took the
initiative to pre-train our precinct workers. Do you want to go to every bag and
check the tapes or I can read off the results?

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Read off the results.

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: Democratic Party - Joseph R Biden 497;
Marianne D Williamson. 64; uncommitted delegate 48; Martin Heinrich 578;
Melanie Ann Stansbury 576; William Burton Scott 288; Elizabeth Liz Stefanics
258; Fred Ponzlov 335; Anita Amelia Gonzalez 131; Ambrose M. Castellano 86;
Libertarian Party - Lars Mapstead 1; uncommitted delegate 5; Catherine Ann Divitt
0; Republican Party - Chris Christie 24; Nikki Haley 75; Vivek Ramaswamy 8;
Donald Trump 1116; uncommitted delegates 32; Nella Louise Domenici 1046;
Louis Sanchez 378; Steve Jones 814; Ant L Thornton 443; Stefani Lord 776; Clint
Wellborn 1039; Sylvia Chavez 1098; Kathyrn Hernandez 1055; Linda Jaramillo
286; Mark Martinez 20; Nick Sedillo 159; Nathan M Dial 169.

The uncommitted delegates in the presidential are considered protesters. This is the
first year this was a choice.

21




Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve 2024 Primary Election
Canvass.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. DWI: Request approval of LDWI FY25 Grant Agreement.

Deanna Lopez-County DWI Program Coordinator: [’m here to request
approval for the Local Driving While Intoxicated grant agreement between the
State of New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration, the Local
Government Division, DWI grant program, and Torrance County, and the amount
of $100,000.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve LDWI FY25 Grant
Agreement.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Deanna Lopez-County DWI Program Coordinator: I just wanted to let you
know that also part of the grant, there's the grant and then we get distribution
which does not have to be approved. I just wanted to let the Commissioners know
that we also will be receiving as part of the distribution $108,682.

C. SHERIFF: Request approval of General Agreement between the National
Park Service, an Agency of the United States Department of the Interior,
acting through the Superintendent of Salinas Pueblo Missions National

22




Monument, and the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office to provide mutual law
enforcement assistance and conduct search and rescue operations in lands
within the Park’s boundaries within Torrance County.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is a general agreement between the
Torrance County Sheriff's Office, and the National Park Services, particularly
Salinas Pueblo, and it's to provide mutual aid and any other assistance that may be
needed on that property by the Torrance County Sheriff's Office.

Based on this agreement, it doesn't look like there's any actual money exchanging
hands. It’s just giving permission for jurisdiction to be on that property 1n those
instances. This is something that we do every year. It is a five-year agreement.

Action Taken:

Rvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve General Agreement
between the National Park Service, an Agency of the United States Department of
the Interior, acting through the Superintendent of Salinas Pueblo Missions National
Monument, and the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office to provide mutual law
enforcement assistance and conduct search and rescue operations in lands within
the Park’s boundaries within Torrance County.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

D. FIRE: Request approval of the new Torrance County Fire Department
(TCFD) patch and emblem.

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: We did a vote with our personnel. These are
the two that they came up with. The reason for the change is not only a rebranding,
but if you'll notice, we look exactly like the large municipal Fire Department just
west of us. This won't be a large purchase. We will start as we get new apparatus as
we have to replace decals, etc. We'll do it one at a time. The blue one will be the
shoulder patch and the other one will be the decal for vehicles.

23




Action Taken:

Rvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve new Torrance County
Fire Department (TCFD) patch and emblem.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Rvan Schwebach — County Chairman: We will discuss items 12 E, F, and G
together.

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: Our current EMS and Fire staff are dual
roll/multifunctional. In other words, they can be on the ambulance, or they can be
on fire apparatus. We're in the process of having every member who i1s full-time
going through Firefighter One and Two. That's our goal, a virtual class, and two
weeks in Socorro to go through the burned buildings. In the future, we hope to be
able to do that here in Torrance County, save some money on travel, and be able to
do it at a moment's notice and schedule them ourselves.

We are and will continue to be a combination Fire Department. We're continuing
to increase our recruiting efforts to speed up our responses. We're asking to
increase our area of responsibilities, first responders and EMS moving up north
and south would be requesting six new positions. They will be staffed on an
ambulance, but they'd also be cross-trained as a Firefighter. Their primary mission
would be EMS, and their secondary would be Fire. We have checked with billing,
for about 1000 transports, which was the last year we received $512,000, with an
88% collection rate. 88% is very high, most services are mid-50s. Since we have
mostly government insurance, we are around $422 to $500, a transport that we're
getting paid. I said $1000, it's $1250. If we increase the call volume, by at least two
calls a day, for our cost of these people that would leave us at a $130,000 deficit, if
we increase three transports in a 24-hour day that would leave instead of a $95,000
deficit to hire 16 additional people. The way to offset that is we are working right
now with a consulting group out of Washington DC for the GBMT program. The
Federal Government pays us back for our direct costs for transporting any
Medicare/Medicaid patient. Right now they have a cap of around $200, depending
on the types of calls that they pay, our direct costs are much higher. If we tum in
every quarter, fuel, personnel costs, any use of maintenance, soft supplies, etc., the
Federal Government reimburses us quarterly.

24




Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: What does Torrance County look like,
currently?

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: Based on the EMS calls that we're doing right
now, I'm not sure what the total cost is. They're still working on that right now. It's
hard to get our unit costs. I'm guessing somewhere around $75,000 to $100,000 a
quarter. We think those numbers can change. It's been successful in other places.
The one catch is the Federal Government can stop the program at any time. It's
been consistent for the last, you know, 10-12 years. There'll be some costs we have
to pay our consultant to do that out of Washington DC. I've worked with that group
before, and they are good. That would be an increase that would put on an
additional EMS ambulance per day, we're 7.6 calls per day, which is a lot more
than I anticipated. Some days are busier, some days are slower. The last time I was
in an ambulance for seven hours. Our mission times are two hours, depending on
where in the County we respond to. Putting on this additional unit for protection,
and aiding patient care. The goal that we want to do is to decrease our response
times, not only for EMS but for all emergencies, including Fire. Part of the
ambulance group's responsibility is to supplement volunteers. As a Fire response,
sometimes they can go out initially and get on the scene quickly. With fire, the
faster you get on the scene; the more property you're saving more lives. About a
month ago, we responded with the ambulance crew out of District Three and found
a fire in the back bedroom of the mobile home and saved the entire mobile home.
You don't save mobile homes very often. We want to look at decreasing the
property loss. We use Firefighters and EMTs as the same and also help us institute
our County-wide Technical Rescue Force County-wide Interagency Training. We
want to look at a Hazardous Materials Response Task Force in which we have the
equipment and supplies, and we need the personnel. We want to meet and exceed
ISO a PA and the New Mexico State Fire Marshal's Office Standards and
guidelines for units. If T have an additional ambulance, it's not on an EMS call.

They're cross-trained.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Under Chief Dirks, Jason Quintana was
working on a deal to stage tankers in the mountain communities. I’d like you to
revisit that and see if that's a practical thing to do.

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: That's something that we can work on. I'm
going to move on and combine these PRN which is another word for part-time,
which is something new. Hiring part-time people who work a certain minimum
number of hours per month. We'd use them to supplement the EMS and the Fire

25




staff predominantly EMS staff. They would be put on a dynamically deployed
ambulance for 12 to 16 hours. We look at the 16-hour upshift because we don't
have to have a place for them to sleep. They're on duty for those 16 hours. They
move, they don't have a static station. They go where they are needed. The biggest
thing is response, patient care, and saving property and lives.

We're asking for PRNs who will be other firefighters from other departments that
already have Firefighter One and want to be officer-trained, EMS intermediate. I'd
like to have a couple of MCs or maybe all intermediates, we will take a flat rate,
it's $24 an hour. This would be a day-out job. Most Firefighters have a day off job.
This would be an opportunity for them. We have several career Firefighters who
work on the other side of the mountains or in other departments and would like a
part-time position that lives in our area that would be most beneficial for them.
For the last 13 years of my career, I did all PRN. Insurance on your PRNs will be
the standard that everybody in the department carries.

Workman's Comp and the liability we carry will be an additional cost.
It's not a group policy. It just depends on how much and I'll find that information

out for the Commission.

We have a blanket policy. It doesn't matter how many we have employed, it's
covered. Going back to the question about the benefits, since they are part-time
they would not be eligible for insurance.

Regarding the medical billing collections that we have, this fiscal year to date,
we've collected $277,207.98, which is running two ambulances, averaging
$138,603.99 per ambulance. If we were to add an ambulance at that same
collection rate, it would be a total of $415,811.97.

I like the concept of dynamic positioning, especially with the limited resources we
have that let you move your equipment around to cover the County. I want to be
where the people are. You can look at your history over a couple of years and
pinpoint the number of calls and locations.

The firefighter recruitment bond, the FY 25 House Bill 88, just extended the period
to June 28. They also increase the maximum cap per individual on that to $75,000.
That was $60,000 or $65,000. The purpose of and intentions of this fund are to
offset the cost of new Firefighters in the interior recruits and help improve
response times and food via ratings and supplemental system paid or volunteer
organizations with additional training responders, we're putting the grant in. In the

26




middle, we have to change a few things, we have till the 28th once i1t gets
approved. It pays completely 100% for the first year, second year, it's 50%. Third-
year allocation is 25%. It’s important for the Fire Protection of the town to have a
few full-time members either in or on an ambulance or not be stationed at some of
our stations where they can be ready to go. These things are not free, but we have
to protect citizens and the environment as much as we can. We want to do the best
thing that you can do.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Let's break this down. In what you have
presented to us, let's assume we're moving forward with these positions. Is there
enough equipment?

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: We have enough ambulances to do that with
one reserve, We have the funds for a CPR machine. We needed a power lead
system, which we have the funds to do. We have six monitors. They're different,
but we have six monitors to use right now. We have all the soft supplies. We have
a red type threec ambulance; it needs a new chassis. The apparatus: we have the
equipment. There will be other things such as uniforms, and boots.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Are we putting the cart before the horse if we
don't figure out where we're going to house them? There's housing and we're
talking just operational costs. Are we talking about having to build new buildings?

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: There are some areas we can lease, or
purchase and I don't have the price for them yet. I can house four ambulances right

now.

Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief: We have the place to house the ambulances
and we would potentially have the place to house the personnel. While the station
that we're currently in we're having to conduct fire watch because we do not have a
fire suppression system. That is going to be the problem with all the 10 buildings.
However, I think if we are upfront with the State Fire Marshal's office and Captain
Dial, we can continue moving forward with a Fire Watch program at whatever
station they want, with the potential of placing a fire suppression system in the
station's District Two was the one recently remodeled. I believe it was two years
ago, CID did deem it residential. I know Captain Dial did have questions about its
commercial use. There's not a vehicle that is placed in that building, it is just rooms
and showers. Essentially, in a room, there's not even a stove. To offset that what
we could do for safety purposes is to place toaster ovens, you know, stuff that we
could use electrical, that wouldn't pose any threat for five. We have the means to

27




do it, we would just have to take the proper steps necessary. There are other
options as well as a portable trailer, or bunkhouse that we discussed before, there

are options.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Your forecasting income coming in from
transports to offsets the majority of this endeavor?

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: Yes, in addition to the DMT, or the additional
money from the Federal Government, which is not guaranteed. As long as it's
available, you can do it.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: What you're asking of the county now is to
set aside approximately half a million dollars. Is that right?

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: I believe it was, if we're talking about the
billing, I'm targeting the added individuals.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: The way I look at this is what we're
risking. Whether you call it a risk or not, that's what we have to set aside. In
anticipation that this comes through if it doesn't come through, then we're looking
at a long-term endeavor or cutting jobs and services.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: According to the numbers that I
provided you. The only additional amount of money that we would receive is
possibly the $138, 603.99 cents, and that is for one additional ambulance. The
overall cost is what they're bringing in for the year, but we're using the money that
we already are getting the $277,207.98 to pay for our current staffing and all the
different things that are needed. It's not that we're going to have this $400,000
additional on top of what we're already collecting, that's paying for our current
services.

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: Now we have the federal funding that we
have never had. $200,000, a quarter, best case scenario, we're committed an extra
$300,000 up to $500,000 is what we're looking for.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I'm not ready to hire six yet. My suggestion
today is to hire for part-time, till we get additional information from you and news
as to apparatuses and housing. I'm a little more apprehensive about your stance in
this in this regard. I need more time to add another half million dollars to the

county's budget line.

28




Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I also recognize that what we have right
now is not adequate. This looks like a pretty well-thought-out plan. At some point,
I think we're going to have to take a big jump. For the sake of the remainder of the
County, We need to have more hard dollars sense of what that looks like. I'm
willing to put some into it. Let's talk a little bit about the timeframe with this grant,
Fire/EMS, if we postpone is that still available three months down the road?

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: Not sure, we do know that there's a lag time in
anything that we do in government. We can submit for funding and then pull out if
we don't move forward with the rest of this grant.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I would feel much more comfortable to
have a little bit of communication with that operation before we move forward
with that. We're going to move forward with the grant. Should we look at a larger
number of part-timers maybe six? We can always go back.

Jim Winham - Countyv Fire Chief: Six would be beneficial. One in vacancies, as
we're experiencing right now. That would be two per shift.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We can drop those at any time converted to
full-time. That's the advantage of that it takes risk off the county.

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: I would like to say in closing up with any
more questions that we do have a group of very dedicated members in our
department. There's always the same one showing up all the time. I want you to
know that the members that we have are going through the training, they have a lot
of heart, and you know they're showing up as much as they can. So rest assured

you have some pretty good people.

E. FIRE: Request approval to create six (6) new Firefighter/EMT positions at
the current salary which is based on the level of licensure.

No Action Taken:

29




F. FIRE: Request approval to create four (4) Part-Time (PRN) Firefighter/
EMT positions, including setting salary.

Action Taken:

Rvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve creating six (6) Part-
Time (PRN) Firefighter/ EMT positions, $24.00 an hour plus benefits.

Kevin McCall- County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

G. GRANTS/FIRE/EMS: Request approval to submit a funding application to
the NM Department of Finance & Administration (DFA) to recruit
firefighters and emergency medical technicians (EMTs) to improve the
personal capacity of the Fire Departments: requesting funding for 10
Firefighters/EMT positions.

Action Taken:

Ryvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve submitting a funding
application to the NM Department of Finance & Administration (DFA) to recruit
firefighters and emergency medical technicians (EMTs) to improve the personal
capacity of the Fire Departments: requesting funding for 10 Firefighters/EMT
positions.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

H. GRANTS/SHERIFF: Request approval to submit an application for the
NMDPS Law Enforcement Retention Fund — Year Three (3); the award
amount will be determined by the Department of Public Safety (DPS).

30




Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: we've applied for this grant in the past.
It's a three-year grant and we are in year three, we have to apply every year. What
we do is we just submit a roster of our current officers and all of their
qualifications. Then DFA determines which of those officers will be granted a
bonus, based on their years, their certifications, etc. We did submit this last year,
and they determined who qualifies. We just have to let them know who is on our
staff roster.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve submitting an
application for the NMDPS Law Enforcement Retention Fund — Year Three (3);
the award amount will be determined by the Department of Public Safety (DPS).
Kevin McCall- County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
- County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

I. GRANTS/SENIOR CENTERS: Request approval of Capital Outlay
Application to NM Aging& Long-Term Services Division of Torrance
County Senior Centers; Estancia Senior Centers $112,000 for renovations
and improvements; Mountainair Senior Center $105,000 for renovations and
improvements; and Moriarty Senior Center $141,780 for the planning and
design of a new building.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is our annual capital outlay request
for the Senior Centers. What I've done is used the ICIP that was approved last year
to determine the amounts that we requested in this application. What I did was 1
used it for the projects that we are currently undergoing in each of the centers.
What we're going to do is probably in the next month is meet with Richard, our
new Facilities Director as well as Angie and Lisa so that we have a very clear
scope of work if we are funded the money so that we have a clearer picture of what
each building needs. In our Capital Outlay Committee Meetings, we've been
discussing how we're going to go about working with an agency for the new
building, because as you know, there's property that needs to be acquired, etc.
That's a different process. We are trying to finish up the Mountainair Senior
Center, based on this scope of projects that we've been in for over three years. In

31




Estancia, we are going to be starting on some of the exterior improvements. In
Moriarty 1s a little bit different because we need to plan all of those types of things.

Action Taken:

Rvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Capital Outlay
Application to NM Aging& Long-Term Services Division of Torrance County
Senior Centers; Estancia Senior Centers $112,000 for renovations and
improvements; Mountainair Senior Center $105,000 for renovations and
improvements; and Moriarty Senior Center $141,780 for the planning and design
of a new building.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

J. GRANTS/SUMMER ENRICHMENT: Request approval of a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the United States
Department of the Interior National Park Service Salinas Pueblo Mission
National Monument and Torrance County to host interns for Summer
Enrichment Program and authorizing County Manager Janice Y. Barela as

the signatory.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: As you know, we have a Summer
Enrichment Internship Program and Salinas Pueblo has always been a great partner
in taking students and teaching them different skills and working with us to mentor
them so that they have a very successful summer. We are just asking for the
signing of an MOU so that we both know what our responsibilities and duties are.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between the United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service Salinas Pueblo Mission National Monument and Torrance

32




County to host interns for Summer Enrichment Program and authorizing County

Manager Janice Y. Barela as the signatory.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach

— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:

MOTION CARRIED

K. FINANCE/FIRE: Request approval to submit payment to Amazon of

$839.40 for the purchase of 12 New Physio-Control LifePak 12 Defibrillator
Batteries: Purchase Order #35436 was issued on 7/14/2020.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: We have been made aware by Amazon
that there were some old outstanding invoices from several years back. These two
next items are going to be some of this cleanup. Our Amazon account is currently
on hold until we get these items resolved. So that's why we're here requesting
payment today.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve submitting payment to
Amazon of $839.40 for the purchase of 12 New Physio-Control LifePak 12
Defibrillator Batteries: Purchase Order #35436 was 1ssued on 7/14/2020.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall - County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

L. FINANCE: Request approval to pay Amazon invoice# 1 VDK-eG1L-H34T
from June 1, 2022, in the amount of $85.32; Purchase Order #37927 was in
place at the time of order; items were ordered and received by Grants
Department but the invoice was not paid. If approved, the invoice will be
paid from Finance Office Supply 401-055-2219 since Grants is now part of
the Finance Department.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: This is the same story as in the Fire
Department. This is an old invoice that we were made, made aware of by Amazon
is required to be paid before they can look at unlocking our Amazon account. In

33




our research, it was the same story where we got a partial shipment. The partial
shipment was paid when the rest of the order came in. It was not paid.

Action Taken:

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Motion to approve paying Amazon
invoice#1VDK-eG1L-H34T from June 1, 2022, in the amount of $85.32; Purchase
Order #37927 was in place at the time of order; items were ordered and received
by Grants Department but the invoice was not paid. If approved, the invoice will
be paid from Finance Office Supply 401-055-2219 since Grants is now part of the
Finance Department.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

M.EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Request ratification of State Homeland
Security Grant Program application submitted to request funding to upgrade
Torrance County Dispatch Center to State Radio System, upgrade Torrance
County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) mobile and portable radios to be compatible
with State Radio System.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: We have been looking at
moving to the state 700 radio system. We've had lots of meetings, and lots of
quotes from various situations. We have submitted the state Homeland Security
grant application for a total amount is $1,027,323. It's broken down into three
projects. The first project is to upgrade Dispatch to the state radio system, which
means all six consoles will be $480,619. There was some discussion with the state
Communications Director before submitting this application, as well as with
Selina, our 911 Dispatch Director. The recommendation was to state in the
application that we would accept half of that and do it as three consoles instead of
six consoles because that's what they're primarily using at this time. We requested
the full six but will accept three. For the Torrance County Sheriff's Office to move
the mobile radios per unit to a compatible system, $496,704. That is to move all 48
of their units up to compatible radio systems. Then the third project was to move
their portable radios to add the software. It's a portable radio that they had
purchased in the last few months. For those who do not have the software needed

34




for the system, $50,000 to move to add the software to 20 radios. This grant does
not have any local match. It's not an all-or-nothing.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve ratification of State
Homeland Security Grant Program application submitted to request funding to
upgrade Torrance County Dispatch Center to State Radio System, upgrade
Torrance County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) mobile and portable radios to be
compatible with State Radio System.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

N. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Request ratification of submission of
the Emergency Performance Grant (EMPG), a grant funding up to 50% of
Emergency Managers’ Salary/benefits and 25% of Emergency Management
Specialist’s salary/benefits.

Samantha O’Dell - County Emergency Manager: This grant that we have been
applying for every year covers 50% of the salary and benefits for Emergency
Manager and then 25% for Emergency Management specialists. That is because
she's half Emergency Management and half Safety. We requested $56,003.39 as a
total. We didn't have enough time from when the grant came out to get it on the
agendas before the deadline.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve ratification of
submission of the Emergency Performance Grant (EMPG), a grant funding up to
50% of Emergency Managers’ Salary/benefits and 25% of Emergency
Management Specialist’s salary/benefits.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

35




13. DISCUSSION

A. GRANTS/SENIOR SERVICES: Presentation of the annual report from
Presbyterian Medical Services on programs and services provided to senior
citizens in Torrance County, to include discussion of successes, challenges,
plans, and draft Operating and Use Agreement for FY2025.

*heard after 11A

B. VALENCIA SHELTER SERVICES: Presentation of Valencia Shelter
Service’s Annual Report, plan, needs, and discussion of draft Memorandum
of Agreement (MOA) for FY2025.

*heard after 13A

C. MANAGER’S REPORT:

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Starting Monday the Road Department
will be working new hours, 6:00 am to 4:30 pm, due to increasing temperatures.
Some of the projects that they're working on are finishing the fogging on Deer
Canyon and Snake Hill, and they're starting a gravel project on Triple Seven in
Willard. The fencing at the new road shop has been completed and they'll be doing
the parking lot the first week of July. As far as some of our projects, the
fairgrounds, we're currently sending someone out to start working on the Geotech
survey. We'll be meeting next week with the architect concerning the new Admin
building. Those meetings are now turning virtual as much as we can, we're going
to handle it that way since the main architect is out of Arizona.

Regarding the funding that could be coming to our Fire Department, Torrance
County's Fire Department/EMS, there has been new legislation that's been passed,
it was Senate Bill 151. Title is the Emergency Medical Services Fund created.
With this, they are creating a similar fund to the State Fire allotment. It would be
for medical services. With this money, we have obviously, just as a front page to it.
They're going to be using money from distributions, they're going to be taking
from health insurance. Property insurance is going to the Fire Funds, they'll be
looking at health insurance, title insurance, or anything happening with the titles in

36




the title companies. They have identified different funding sources, there's a certain
percentage that individuals will be paying on top of that, on their tax that will be
for this fund. The way that they have allocated is they're saying that no less than
75% of the money in the fund shall be used for the L.ocal Emergency Medical
Services funding program to support the cost of supplies and equipment, and
operational costs other than salaries and benefits for Emergency Medical Services
personnel. This money shall be distributed to Municipalities and Counties. On
behalf of eligible local recipients use a formula established under rules adopted by
the department. The formula shall determine each municipality and county's share
of the fund based on the relative geographic size and population of each County.
The formula shall also base the distribution of money for each Municipality and
County on the relative number of runs of each local recipient eligible to participate
in the distribution. The run rates for the shifts that the Fire Chief was talking about
earlier will play into this as well. It won't go to the salaries, but it will help with
supplies and costs for running those EMS calls.

Jobs we have posted, Tax Specialists One in the Treasurer's Office. We still have
openings for EMT/Firefighters, Misdemeanor Compliance Officer, Administrative
Assistant for the Torrance County Fair Board, Equipment Operator, Sheriff's
Deputy, and Clerical Float.

Going back up to Senate Bill 151. This is related to taxation distribution, a portion
of the premium tax from health insurance business to the Emergency Medical Fund
making an appropriation and I believe they also went on further and talked about
the title insurance

D. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Kevin McCall - County Vice Chairman, District 1

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: My grandmother Mary McCall passed away
two weeks ago, She was a longtime citizen of Estancia and taught fourth grade for
21 years. A memorial service will be on Saturday. She's going to be sorely missed.

Saturday. Thank you.

37




2) Ryan Schwebach - County Chairman, District 2

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: [ don't have much in my report, other than
thank you for the rain.

3) Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner, District 3

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: As everybody knows, Linda Jaramillo,
won the Primary Election for the seat in the Third District. She and I will be
working together over the next six months in a transition period. I would ask that
everybody continue to bring their projects and complaints to me. I will be sharing
them with Ms. Jaramillo, as well as working with her on what projects she wants to
see in the coming year, we'll make this a smooth transition. She and I have talked
about getting into the south and outlying parts of the Third District to see the roads
and meet people. I got two calls and a couple of emails, thanks to Leonard Lujan
and the crew that worked the Deer Canyon Preserve Road. I got a couple of calls
from Red Kingston, asking if we can remember the Mountainair Rodeo project as
we go forward on different asks for months.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Mr. Hindi reminded me that yesterday,
we did have a pre-construction meeting for the Duran Water Project for the tank.
That is coming along nicely. There are a few more documents that need to be taken
carc of before we get the notice to proceed signed. As soon as we have that ready
to go, I'll be informing the Commission and giving updates.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
June 26, 2024, at 9:00 AM

16.  Signing of Official Documents.

38
















































































































Check Report

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks

Bank Drafts
EFT's

Fund Name

999 Pooled Cash

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable Payment
Count Count
277 239

0 0

0 12

6 6

6 4

Fund Summary
Period
6/2024

Discount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Payment
628,423.41
0.00
-10,546.39
119,070.17
157,914.96
894,862.15

Amount
894,862._15

894,862.15

Date Range: 06/06/2024 - 06/17/2024
















AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROUP

Ambitions Technology Group
201 Third 5t NW

Suite 720

Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3910

Bill To

Torrance County

Jeramy Qliver

205 9th Street

PO Box 43

Estancia, New Mexico 87016

Invoice Number
Invoice Date Range

Purchase Order Number

Date

08/31/2022

: 10086
: (08/01/2022 to 08/31/2022
1 38115

United States Payment Terms: Due upon receipt
Date Item Description Type Resource Name Quantity Billable Amount
08/23/2022 Cost Name: Hat-Rate Labar Contract Charge 1.00 560.00
' . Flat Rate Labor j
. Cost Description: Printer move and Cable drop
'Move Printer and line in Treasurer's office
PO 38167 Total Billable Amount $560.00
Total Taxes $43.40
Grand Total $603.40




27 PURCHASE ORCER
functions Help

Triadic Enterprises Inc

52924 15:06:04 TRSPPT
M Tal2l  604.10 O Sample
(FURCHASE ORDER) Dais o =i Pring
3 Hoid

<+ Enter 38115 T Vendor() 8818 T AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUPLLC
<4 Update ' Shipta() 1335 " TORRANCE COUNTY
D Catagory 3 Lined
[]=1-]
Raq MANAGER
+ Address o -
< Return
< Cancel e ; e 2
588, 00 1.00 301-85-2213 560, 08
& Prompt PRINT MOYE & CABLE DROP COMTRACT - IT 3EZRYICES
44.10 1,00 491-95-22132 44,18
{PRINT HOVE & CRBLE DROP CONTRACT - IT SEAYICES




AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROUP

Ambitions Technology Group
201 Third St, NW

Suite 720

Albuguerque, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3910

Bill To Date
Torrance County 07/31/2022
Jeremy Oliver
205 9th Street Invoice Number: 10087
PO Box 43 : .
Estancia, New Mexico 87016 Invoice Date Range: 07/01/2022 to 08/01/2022
United States Payment Terms: Due upon recaipt
- Rescurce . Billable
Date Item Description Type Name ‘Quantlty Amount -
'07/31/2022 - Cost Name: Block Purchasa [07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022] Block : © 12,00 1,215.00
“Block Hour Consulting (12 hrs/mo) Purchase :
* Cost Description: o e
08/31/2022 Cost Name: Block Purchase [08/01/2022 08/31/2022] Block 12 00 1 215 OO
Block Hour Consulting (12 hrs/mo) Purchase
. ) Cost Description: T S
‘08/01/2022 Service: Datto SaaS InFnlte Cloud Retention (Monthly) [08/01/2022 - Service 110 OO 429 00
08/31/2022]
‘Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly
Backup snapshots are retained in the Datto Cloud indefinitely,
following the schedule denoted below:
« 3X daily backups are retained for 30 days
-« Dailies are kept after 30 days
« Weeklies are kept after 90 days
: o _* Monthlies are kept after a year, then stq_rgq for selected fg_tggf_j.q_r]mggriqq e S
_08/01/2022 Service: ATG Total Cara Servers [08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022] Service ‘ 3.00 540.00
Contract Name: ATG Total Care Mamtenance ) i ]
08/01/2022 Service: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 2 (Monthly) [08/01/2022 - Service 19.00 152 OO
08/31/2022]
- Contract Name Microsoft Subscrlptxon Serwces Monthly 7 . o
'08/01/2022 Service: Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise E3 (Monthiy) [08/01/2022 - Service 1.00 7.00
08/31/2022]
Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly i
Service 103.00 2,719.20

08/01/2022 Servica: Microsoft 365 Business Premium [New Commerce Experience] -
Month-to-Month Commitment [08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022]
Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly
Fully installed and web versions of Office apps
17B file storage and sharing
Business class email (50GB), calendar, and contacts.
Singla console to manage user and device settings
Automatically deploy Office apps to Windows 10 PCs




Date

08/01/2022

Item Description Type
Service: ATG Total Care Dasktops/Users/Security [08/01/2022 - Service Bundle
08/31/2022]

Contract Name: ATG Total Care Maintenanca

« 24/7 Systems monitoring, analysis & escalation

« Initial Problem Assessment

« Anti-Virus/Spyware licensing and management

« LogMelIn Pro secure remote access licensing

« CentralizedPatchManagement of Microsoft and Standard Third Party

Software (Java, Flash, etc.)

* Preventative Maintenance & Upkeep

« Domain and Website hosting

« ATGCloud Security,which includes email spam/virus filtering, email

encryption,email continuity, and OpenDNS Umbrella web security o _v_‘

08/01/2022

Service: DUO Multi-factor Authentication (Yearly) (Prorated) [08/01/2022 - - Service
02/28/2023] - Adjustment

: Contract Name: DUO Muiti-factor Authentication (Yearly)
Multi-factor Authentication Subscription

Billable

Quantty amount

102.00  2,754.00

8.00 167.28

August, 2022 Monthly Recurring Charges and July, 2022 block censulting
hours charge.

Total Billable Amount

Total Taxes

Grand Total

$9,198.48
$712.88
$9,911.36



AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROUP

Ambitions Technology Group
201 Third St. NW

Suite 720

Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3910

Bill To

Torrance County

Jeremy Oliver

205 Sth Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, New Mexico 87016

United States

Date

08/31/2022

Invoice Number; 10137
Invoice Date Range: 08/01/2022 to 05/01/2022

Payment Terms: Due upon receipt

Date  Item Description

09/01/2022'C05t Name: Block Purchase {09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022]
-Block Hour Consulting (12 hrs/mo)
e Cost Descr|pt|on

'09/01/2022 Service: ATG Total Care Servers [09/01/2022 09/30/2022]
Contract Name: ATG Tota__{ Care Mamtenance

109/01/2022 Service: Datto SaaS Infinite Cloud Ratention (Monthly) [09/01/2022 -

- 09/30/2022]
Contract Name: Dafto SaaS (ICR)
; Backup snapshots are retained in the Datto Cloud indafinitely,
.following the schedule denoted below:
"» 3X daily backups are ratained for 30 days
« Dallies are kept after 30 days
» Weeklies are kapt after 90 days

+ Monthlies are kept after a year, then stored for selectad retention period -

09/01/2022 Service: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 1 (Yearly) (Prorated) [05/01/2022 . Serwce

- 09/30/2022]
“Contract Name: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 1 Yearly

Mrcrosoft Hosted Email Service

09f01/2022 Service: Microsoft Exchange Onlme (Plan 1) [New Commerce Experlence]

1-Year Commitment [09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022]
Contract Name: Microsoft 0365 Licenses NCE
*+ 1-Year Payment License Agreement

Integrates with Outlook

Single interface eDiscovery Centar
In-Place Archive for old emails
Guaranteed 95.9% uptime

50 GB of mailbox storage per user

09/01/2022 Service: Exchange Online (Plan 2) [New Commerce EXDEFI“HCE] 1 Year

Commitment [09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022]
Contract Name: Microsoft 0365 Licenses NCE
** 1-Year Payment License Agreement

Unlimited storage (100 GB of storage in the user's primary mailbox, plus

unlimited storage in the user's In-Place Archive)

Resource . Billable
Type Name .Quantxty Amount’
“Block : -~ 1200 1,215.00
: Purchase
'Service 300 540.00
Servrce : © 110,00 429.00
-4.00 -15.78
Adjustment
Serwce 4.00 16 OO
Service ' 12.00 96.00




Date

09/01/2022

09/01/ 2022

" Resource . Billable
Itam Descrlpt Type Name .Qualjtlty  Amount

Semce Windows 10/11 Enterpnse E3 [\Jew Commerce Expenence]l Year Servtce 1.00 7.00

Commitment [09/01/2022 - 05/30/2022]
Contract Name: Microsoft 0365 Licenses NCE I OV

Service: Microsoft 365 E5 [New Commerce Experxenca] 1- Year Service 1.00 57 00

Commitment [09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022]
Contract Name: Microsoft 0365 Licenses NCE
+* 1-Year Payment License Agreement

" Desktop and online versions of Office apps

Identity and access management
Device and application management
Robust information protection
Advanced analytics and compliance features o e,

09/01/2022

Service: Microsoft Defender for Office 365 (Plan 1) [New Commerce Service 23.00 46.00
Experience] 1-Yr Commitment [09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022]
Contract Name: Microsoft 0365 Licenses NCE

~**¥ 1-Year Payment License Agreement

Safe Attachments prevents threats from malicious email attachments
Safe Links protects your environment when users click a link
‘Advanced threat reporting i i

" Servi 3.00 53.56

09/01/2022

09/01/2022

Service: DUQ Multi-factor Authentlcatlon (Yearly) (Prorated) [09/01/2022 - Service

02/28/2023] " Adjustment

Contract Name: DUO Muiti-factor Authentication (Yearly) ‘

- Muiti-factor Authentication Subscription N i e

Service: ATG Total Care Desktops/Users/Security [09/01/2022 - Servxce Bundle

09/30/2022)

- Contract Name: ATG Total Care Maintenance

.+ 24/7 Systems monitoring, analysis & escalation
» Initial Problem Assessment

-« Anti-Virus/Spyware licensing and management

"« LogMeln Pro secure remote access licensing

« CentralizedPatchManagement of Microsoft and Standard Third Party

Software (Java, Flash, etc.)
.« Preventative Maintenance & Upkeep

» Domain and Website hosting
« ATGCloud Security,which inciudes email spam/virus filtering, email

encryption,email continuity, and OpenDNS Umbrella web security .

1 09/01/2022.

09/06/2022

Service: Microsoft 365 Business Premium [New Commerce Experlence] Service 91.00 2,002.00

1-Year Commitment [09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022]

. Contract Name: Microsoft 0365 Licenses NCE
. %% 1-Year Payment License Agreement

Fully installed and web versions of Office apps

‘. 1TB file storage and sharing
Business class email (50GB), calendar, and contacts.

Single console to manage user and device settings
Automatically deploy Office apps to Windows 10PCs .. ...

Service: Microsoft 365 ES [MCE] 1-Year Commitment and Prepay Service -1.00 -466.62
(Proratad) [09/06/2022 - 05/12/2023] Adjustment
Contract Name: Microsoft 365 E5

" Desktop and online versions of Office apps
" Identity and access management

Device and application management
Robust information protection

Advanced analytics and compliance faatures e e
Service 1.00 415.00

09/08/2022

Service: AWS Storage Gateway (Torrance County) [09/08/2022 -

09/07/2023]
Contract Name: AWS Sterage Gateway
1TB Volume Storage. 50GB Outbound, 50GB Inbound per month data

transfer.

91.00  2,457.00




September, 2022 Monthly Recurring Charges Total Billable Amount $6,851.16
Total Taxes $530.96

Grand Total $7,382.12




AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROUP

Ambitions Technolegy Group
201 Third St. NW

Suite 720

Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3510

Bill To

Torrance County

Jeremy Oliver

205 gth Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, New Mexico 87016
United States

Date

08/31/2022

Invoice Number: 10140

Invoice Date Range: 08/01/2022 to 09/01/2022

Payment Terms: Due u

pon receipt

- Resource . Billable
C nti
Date Itemn Description Type Name Quantity Amount
108/22/2022 : Ticket: PZ-J3M7T13 (ESRI) failing hard drive and is failing backups iLab_or:Lovato, Daniel 0.50 112.50
: - T20220630.0024 : :
:08/22/2022 720220630.0024 Notes: - Connectad drive, bootad from PAragon USB but biank Labor Lovato, Danial G.40 50.00
screen. Datarmined driva was not compatible with that version of Paragon
- Ryan attemptad from within Windows but was getiing errors
"~ Taking ESRI maching back to ACG
208/22/2022fT20220630.0024 Notes: - Ramoved M2 drive from within machine. Labeiad both iLabor ‘Lovato, Danial 0.30: 37.50
.the new and old drives and passad off to Ryan !
- (08/23/2022 i T26220630.0024 Notes: - Ryan was able to copy the old drive over to tha new . Lebor Lovaio, Daniel 0.20 25.00
'drive :
- Instalied the new driva
- Ran Repair-Windows
- Let Rubern know tus r‘acmnu was r=ady o _
08/16/2022 Ticket: Employee On-Boarding Mlchelle Schmrdt Castlllo | POC Anna Martlnez Labor'Gonzales 0. 20 25.00
T20220714.0027 Gabrial .
08/16/2022 . T20220714.0027 Motes: STATUS: ‘Labor Genzates, 0.20 25.00
- Complata : Gabriz
'STERS TAKEM:
-Emaiied client
-‘4=rkmg tickat as comu‘e e )
08/02/2022 Ticket: Network Issues | POC Sylwa Labor Multlple 10.70 512 SO
T20220725.0038
08/02/2022 T20220725.0038 Notes: -Leggad into DCO1 Labor Llamas, 1.20 Pre-Paid
-Logged into Switch Esteban
-Switch was having issues and went dawn
-Dan called James Solomon
-Said he will call back in an hour
08/02/2022 T20220725.0038 Notas: - Rebootad the switch with Kavin's helo Labor Lovaio, Danial 0.50 Pre-Paid
- Szemns to be operational now
- Foilow up nesded




Billable

Data Item Description Type Resource Name Quantity Amount

08/03/2022 T20220725.0038 Motes: -Leggad into switch Labor Liamas, 1.20 Pre-Paid
-Kept getiing kickad out every once in a while Esteban
-Craatad Cisco account to cofitact support
“When trying to registar switch {0 account, geliing an ervor
" Product Serial Number DMI18360A2Y
_Qur systam has no racord of tha number you have entered
, -Meed to escalata
08/04/2022 T20220725.0038 Motes: -Loggas inte DCOL Labor Llzamas, 1.15 Pre-Paid
tsteban

-Logged info switch
-Ravertad image
: -Rebooted
" -SHll having issuss
i -Cailed Cisco support
-Said the device is available to be repiaced
-Spoka with tsam about replacing
" -Cisco tech said he is getting an arror whan tiying to create RMA
-Gave me email addrass to send o craztz RMA
. -Sant email, waiting for reply from Cisco
C-Sent email to Sylvia

08/09/2022 T20220725.0038 Motes: -Kavin caliad Labor Llamas, 1.30 Pra-Paid
- “Walkad him through switching the receiver from XG1 to XG2 Esteban
-Logged into switch
: -5tilt seeing the same errors that were happening on XGl
-Contactad Juan
| -Suggastad switching out receiver in order to gzt them consistant intarnat
-Szid he would like for us to do that
- -Aiso said he would like a quote for a backup switdh
* -Discussion with Jerf and Olena '
- ~Need to scheduls onsite either today or tormoriow
08/10/2022 T20220726.0038 Notes: -Traval to TCNM Labor Llamas, 0.50 Pre-Paid
Estzban
S (08/10/2022 T20220726.0038 Motas: -Lho ugaed old transceiver Labor Llamas, 0.70  Pre-Paid
-Pluggad in naw transceiver on switch and server Esteban
~VWasn't getting any intamet or fights from switn
. -Reboctad switch
- -Plugged back in old transceivers
« -Intarnet finally cams back up
_-Let Clerk's office know the parts are ordared and should e in by 8/15
-Will follow up for next onsita
OS/lO/ZCZZ ' T20220726.0038 Notss: -Unplugged old transcaivar Labor Llamss, 1.10 137.50
-Plugged in naw transceiver on switch and serve Estaban
-Wasn't getiing any internet or fights i
-Rebootad switcn
" -Plugged back in oid transceivers
" -Internst finaliy came back up
- .Lat Clerk's affice know the parts are orderad and shouid be in by 8/15
-will follow up for next onsite
08/10/2022 T20220726.0038 Notes: -Travel back to office Labor. Llamas, 0.80 75.00
. Estaban
08/15/2022 T20220728.6038 Motas: -Travai to TCNM Lznor Liamas, 0.65 75.00
Esteban
08/15/2022 T20220725.0038 Notas: -Onsita TCNM Labor Liamas, 1.20 150.00
-Logged into both switches to monitor Esteban
-Replaced transceivers
-Corfirmed internat came back up with peaple in clerk's office
-Had tham test certain programs that were siow in the past
—Comm’ed speads werzs 2 lot balter
Juan said he wanis mora transceivers just in case
C.50 75.00

0038 MNotas: -Traval back fo office




Date
08/01/2022

08/01/2022

- 08/02/2022

08/02/2022

Item DESCF]DUDI’\

Ticket: Large format prmter will not send scan to folder ] POC Ruben

T20220728.0043

T20220728.0043 Notes: -Logged into DCO1

-Resat password for scan user

-Compared permissions in ShareScan folder to o other users
-Confirmad his account in the printar is the same as cothers
-Wili follow Lp 50 he can tast

T20220728.0043 Notas: -Logge
“Was working on wrong printer

d into DCO1

. -Logged into HP Designjet T3500ps
*-Checkad scan to netwo

rk settings for Ruben

-Tested connection

-Was gating 2n error saying to put in IP instead of name of server
-Input IP of DCOL

-Tastad connaction succassiully

-Emailad Ruben so he can test and conilrm

-Confirmed he is ablg to scan o network now

T20220728.0043 Notes: -Logged back into printer

-Adjustad setdngs for Don

-Askad tham to test

-Confirmed eve y'fh%ng works now

-Compam ing ticket ) ) .

08/01/2022

08/01/2022

TmasamRW|mcamems
- T20220801.0006

T20220801.0006 Motes: - Cailed user

'~ Logged into natextender on machine under atglocal so that he could sign in

SR

- Ran enabiz RDP on machine ASR-90PFS513

- Added 7Zachary into Remota Deskioo Users group on destination machine
- Testad, confirmed

- Started Windows updatss
- All set, closing ticket

- 08/01/2022
08/01/2022

1 08/01/2022

08/02/2022

08/02/2022

08/02/2022

08/02/2022

Ticket: INCODE only works on Cmd| 5 compwar | POC Clﬂdl
T20220801.0018

" T20220891.0018 Notas: Running Scripts

T20220801.0018 Notas: Calied user back
The issue szams te be with Sign in
Tried mukiple ways of signing in
instructad that we can only install a
She will cali Tracy andjor Tyler
Installad and established connection on Danat
signing in

T20220801.0018 Motas: Creatad ASCountsr user account

nd run script for connacton

Emaited T inform

Tickat: Download FlIeszla | POC Kevin Pham

T20220802.0024
120220802.0024 Motes: STATUS:
Compietz

STEPS TAKEN:

-Fiteziila is installed

-Completing tickat
T20220802.0024 Notes: Installed F
information in order topr

"la Kevin needs to ¢btain the FTP
reach out n assistznce is neaded.

tes machine but same issue with

08/ 0372022

08/03/2022

Ticket: FW: Privacy error
T20220803.0019
T20220803.0019 Mot C.,.'e_ uss

She is nct in the of“'c urrenily
I"*“r*ﬂec o test by clic rg dvanced and coniinue anyway

Ske will tast and er“al ‘T' sue persiss

Type

Labor

" Labor

Labor.

. Labor

" Labor

Labor

Labor

Labor

Labor

Resource Name Quantlty

Llamas,
Esteban

Liamas,
Estaban

L0v_to Daniel

Lovato, Danial !

Whtte Helm,
Caylub
White-Helm,
Caylub

White-Heim,
“Caylub

Whize-Helm,

‘Cayiub

Multiple

Gonzales,
Gabrial

Lovato, Danial

Wh!ta— ﬂlm,
Caylub
White-Helm,
Caylub

1.70

6.50

0.70

0.50

0.50°

0.20

0.50

Billable
Amount

Pre-Paid

ra-Paid

Pra- Pald

Pre-Paid

Pre- Paid

Pre-Paid
Pre-Paid

re-Paid

Pre-Paid

Pre-Paid

bre-Paid



Date Item Description
08/05/2022 T20220803.0019 Notzs: Mavigatad to sitz on my machine and was successiul
Logged into Umbrella
Added to the TC Allow List
- _Emaiied to inform _
08/09/2022 Ticket: Camera Not Workmg | POC Crystal Garcia
T20220809.0007
08/0G/2022 T2(G220805.0007 Notas: STATUS:
Compleia
STEPS TAKEN:
-Client cailed
: -Established connection
-Checking settings user was trying to ramote in office computer but could not
gat camera signal
-Trouble shocting determin ud that it was best for her to accass camera locaily.
She took the test on her laptoo using loca! camera.
i 7_j‘fiarkir;g tickat @s compietg o o .
08/09/2022 Ticket: Remote | POC Victoria Astorga
T20220809.0030
08/05/2022 T2022C805,0030 Notas: STATUS:
In progress
- STEPS TAKEM:
" -Callad client
. -Assigned all appropriate permissions
~Testad succassiutly
- -Marking tickat as complate
08/08/2022 T20220309.0030 Notes: STATUS:
In progress
STEPS TAKEN:
-Ran enablz RDP on host machine
-Confirmed user had permission
- -Emaiiad client
CS/lDﬂDEZi T20220805.0030 Motes: STATUS:

‘ -Marking tickat as complate

Compizate
STEPS TAKEM:

-User was connaciad to guest wifl, corracted d him into the securs

and loggad

"-loggad user in
" -Craated shortcut

“Tagted RD2

08/12/2022 }

08/12/2022

08/12/2022

120220809.0072 Notes: ST

- -Called client and estabiished

Tickat: Employee On- Boardmg | POC Cindi qulhvan
T20220809.0072

ATUS:

In progress

STEPS TAKEN:

-Logged into servar built profile from Ben Renick
-Ran a sync

-Verified licensing applied in 0365
T20220809.0072 Notes: STATUS:
Complets

STEPS TAKEM:

screen connact
ding was

r I|
[«8
-
Q
=4

-Cenfirmad everything from on-boar account
-Emailed client with cradentials

_-Marking tickst as complets

08/16/2022

Ticket: Torrance County Teen Court Computer Issues [ POC Adrian Ortiz
T20220809.0078

Type Resource Name Quantity

Billable

Gabriel

Amount
Labor Whita-Helm, 0.30 Pra-Paid
Cayiub
Labor Gonzales, 0.30 Pre-Paid
Gabriel
Labor Genzaiss, 0.30 Pra-Paid
Gabrig!
Labor. Gonzales, 1.40 75,00
Gabriel
Lzbor Gonzales, 0.50 Pre-Paid
Gabrigl
Labor Gonz='es, 0.30 bre-Paid
‘ Gabriat
Labor Gonzales, 0.60 75.00
" Gabriat
Labor Gonza!es 1.20 150 00
Gabriel
Labor Gorwa’es, G.60 75.00
Gabrigl
Labor Gonzaies, 0.6G 75.00
Gabrisl
Labor Gonzales, 0.60 75.00




Date

08/16/2022

-Marking tickst as compieta - _

Item Description

T20220809.0078 Notes: STATUS:

In progress

STEPS TAKE\J

-Lacking in the 0385 portal I saw that user did net have a licans

-Chiecking AD teen court has a lcense is for axchange plan 1 (ﬂo I.cmses
available)

-Assigned a plan 2 temporarily

T20220809.0078 Metas: STATUS:

Compiste

STEPS TAKEM:

-Called client evarything is working.

08/11/2022

108/11/2022

Ticket: Printer install for laptop | POC Juan

T20220810.0013

T20225810.0013 Notes: -Reviewed ticket-Tracy called
-Transfarred to Juan

-Remoted into his machine
-Downloaded Canon drivars from websiia
-Failed to instali stralgnt from folder
-Downloaded sneppy driver

-Found drivars

-Moved to C:\Ambitions

-Moved to Juan and Joyca's computer
-Downicadad updates through powsarshel!

"-Confirmad download by tast printing

-Let them know to contact us if printing in INCODE does not work

-Complating ticket

1 08/10/2022

08/16/2022

08/ 10/2022

08/10/2022

08/22/2022

08/22/2022

Ticket: Evidence Drive

T20220810.0015

T20220310.0015 Notes: Verified connectivity

Called Kent

Confirmed ha can connect as well

Kent s*anhd thay lost connection for about 15 min and it was rastors

Ticket: Dave Green
T20220810.0031

T20220810.6031 Notes: Called

. Found out this parson only comes in to halp out infraquenty

Ncone to tast

Triaed caliing Stephania’s celf
Stepharie gone for the day

Found that the account is active in AD
Usernam=: DGreen

' Donna will inform Stephanie of my cail
_ Staphanis can reach cut if further assist is needad or can verify sign in
_ Closing ticket _ o

Ticket: Printer not workmg/scannlng | POC Anna
T20220810.0040

T20220810.0040 Motes: -Logged into DCO1

-Loggad into Manager printar/scannear

-Checked Anna's seftings, saw scan to nefwork not setup properly
-Adjusied setings

-Askac Dan to folfow up with Anna if he has time
T20220810.5040 Motes: -Logged into DCOL

-Found correct printar

-Adiustad & few satiings ¢n TCPO MFP SHARP MX-3071

Est

letes: -Logeed back info orintar

Type Resource Name Quantity

Labor Gonzales,
Gabrie!

“Lzbor Gonzales,
Gabrigl

" Labor . Llamas,
Esteban

Labor Lamas,
Esteban

Labor White-Helm,
Caylub

. Laber. White-Halm,
- Caylub

Caylub

Labor White-Haim,
Caylub

Labor Multiple

. Labor Liamas,
Estzban

Labor White- Helm,

0,40

2.10

2.10

0.20.

0.20

0.20

2.20

3.30

0.3C

Billable
Amount

50.6C

262.50

252.50

25.00

25 00

o3
ul
o
o

412.50



Date

Itemn Description

T20220810.0040 Motes: -Logged into printer on DCO1
-Researched arror code 80-00CA

-Chacked settings on diferent users who wera able to scan ¢ foider

08/23/2022 T20220810.0040 Notes: -Oeletad address i addrass book

-Readded Anna

-Sent usdata and asked Anna to raboot printer
08/25/2022 T20220810.0040 Notas: STATUS:

Schadulad

STEPS TAKEN

-Catted client and scheduied foilow up

_Lockad at server settings to conflrm evarything lockad ok
08/25/2022 T20220310.0040 Notes: STATUS:

~-Troubiz s

-Marking tickst as compiete

Compieted

STEPS TAKEM:

-Callad client and establishad SC
-Printar wasn't even showing up in controf panel

{

-Reassignad printar and mepped using 1P

-Tastad sticcessiully

-Consulted escaiation

hoating determined that Printer internal DNS was wrong
-Adjust satting to amoropr;a P

' 08/11/2022

£ 08/11/2022

08/15/2022

G8/15/2022

08/16/2022;

' 08/18/2022

08/18/2022

08/18/2022

We have made the requests ad changes, Have a gr aat - day!

- No further item
Come-‘ﬂ'mg ticket

:T207708 5.0022 Notes: Rese
‘ramove NEr apps Eusn
:Ra- aas.cned apps lice

" T20270818.0018 Notes

Ticket: Laptop Access | Donald Goen
T20220811.0020

T20220811.0020 Notas: Cailed usar and remoted in

_ Addad shortcuts to server folders onio desktop
Instaiiad Google Earth
: Installed Incade

Walked through VPN if needed
Started updates and rebootad
s naedad at this tme

Tickat: Error Message
T20220815.0022

a through AD instead of Exchangs

Tcket Microsoft Product DEBCthathﬂ [ POC Toni

: T20220816.0019

T20220816.0019 Notss: -Reviswed Hicket

- -Contacted Toni
“-Remcted in using Spiashtcp

-In office, clickad cn activate, signed in
-Confirmed she has correct license
-Pop up 's no |org; showing up

Ticket: Torrance County Stafr ema|1
T20220818.0019

: Goed morning,

08/18/2022

Ticket; Dan's Computer | POC Daniet

' T20220818.0020

sched but could not find ticket that stetad o

: Labor Whlte Helm,

Type Resource Name Quantity Billable

Amount
Lzoor Lamas, 0.5 62.50
Csigban
Labor Uamas, 0.30 37.50
Estaban
_Labor Gonzales, 0.50 62.50
Gaorie )
Laber Gonzziss, 1,00 125.00

Gabrial

O 70
Caylub
" Labor Whita-Halm, €.70 87.50
Caylub
Labor Whlte Helm, 0.20 25.00
" Caylub
Labor White-Haim, O.ZO‘ 25.00
Caylub
' Labor Llamas O 60 75.00
" Esteban )
Labor Llamas, 0.60 75.00
Estaban
Labor Wh;te Helm, O 20 25 00
Cayiub
Labor White-Helm, 0,20 25.00
Caviub
Labor Gonzales, 1.40 175 OO

Gabriel




Date

08/18/2022

08/18/2022

. -Mamm ticket

- -Verified licensing was exchangs plan 2

Item Description

218.C020 MNotzss: STATUS:

In progress

STEPS TAKEM:

-Called dlient and estabdlished 2 SC

ner portal

o be assigned a business

-Lecking into issue further user was sup t

standard/pramium

-Trouble sheeting with escaiatio
-Ran AD sync

T20220818.0020 Motas: STATUS:
Compiets

STEPS TAKEM:
-Found that therz
dashboard >Tarra
-Reprocessad !ICE‘D;E‘

-Cailed cliznt and rasignea into accounts
as COTT"".L s

n, removed olan 2 license

was errors in Azure Active Directory admin center >
ca County| License > Licensas| Al preducts

' 08/18/2022

08/18/2022

Ticket: Derek Morales Remote Access | POC Derek

- T20220818.0021

T20220818.0021 Motas: STATUS:
Waiting custormer

STEPS TAKEN:

-Caiad client and left VM

-Emailed ciient

af

-Configurad RD? shoricu® o my machine and saved to ticket
-Ran enable RDP script on the back end

- -Confirmad usar was in tha correct group i AD

1 08/23/2022

-08/22/2022

08/22/2022

08/23/2022

08/23/2022

08/23/2022

. -Marking ticket as complata

T20220518.0021 Notes: STATUS:

Compizgte
STEPS TAKEM:
-Called client and estabiished SC

-Cogied shortcut fo users deskiop

-Tested successfuily

Ticket: Emalls being sent to junk inbox | POC Tracey
T20220822.0010

" T20220822.0010 Notas: Reviawad issue

Checked proofpoint
Confirmed added as safe san
Informed Tracey of findings a
Waiting Customer

der and no emalls are biocked
and potential resolutions

- She will reach out if it is still

Ticket: Station 3 Counter Computnr Internet Issues
T20220822.0014

T20220822.0014 Motes: - Catiad and
- Tracy thinks that something may be wrong with the machine

issue seems o have resolved iwsalf

- Ran Wsbroot and zll good

- Ran Windows-Repair
an issue in the future

- This is a computer cormner machine

- Closing tickst e e e

Ticket: Unable To Accass Email | POC Donald Dlrka
T20220823.0020

Type Resource Name Quantity

Labor

Lzhor

Labor

Labor.
: " Geriat

. Labor

Labor.

’ Lovato, Damel

Lov

Gonzales,

Gabrie

(Gonzaies,
" Gabriel

Gonzales,
Gabriel

Gonzales,

Gonzaies,
Gabrie!

: White-Helm,

Caylub
White-Helrn,
Cavyiub

ato, Danial

Gonzales,

Gabriel

Billable

Amount
0.80 100.00
0.60 75.00
0.80 100.00°
0.50 75.00
0.20 25.00
0.30 37.50
0.39 37.50
0. 20 25, oo
0.20 25.00
0.80 100.00



7024%74 0018

Date Item Description Type
08/23/2022 T20220823.0020 Motes: STATUS: Labor
- Cempieia
" STEPS TAKEM:
-Cailed ciient and could rot find computar in continuum
. -Estabiished a ST session
-Fuund that user's aops license was not applied
-Made the change in 365
-Consulte admin tear and they detarmined to consclidete licansing (Apphizd
" user to Business Standard licensing instead of EFlan2 and business apps)
-Mada changes confirmead in TCNM Admin account
-Updated billing
- -Marking ticket as compiete
(08/23/2022 Ticket: Greetings; The attachment shows a warning box is there still a problem? Labor
Ruben ...
T20220823.0037
. 08/23/2022: T20220823.0037 Notes: From CA\GIS_Work\GIS_Projacts Labor
_gets backad up fo:M:\GIS\GIS_Projects '
- Uninstalled the old varsion and rainstalled 2 frasn varsion
. - Configuration was aiready st up
- 08/23/2022 . Ticket: Certificate renewal for eforce.tenm.us | POC Juan Labor.
T20220823.0052
08/23/2022 T20220823.0052 Notes: -Juan cailed Lahor’
-Said dispaich was down due to certificate expiration for eforce.tcnm.us
_-Contacted Ben Daugherty
" -Said they were having issues logging into the EFORCE systen
-Contacted dispatch
-Remoted into machine using splashicn
-Grabbad url
-Certificata is ranawsd through eNom, but eforce has to generate the request
-Emailzd eforce, cc'd Juan and Ben
-Waiting for response
1 08/25/2022 T20220823,0052 Notes: -Loggad into DCOL Labor
-Generated certificata request and sent to eforce
-\Waiting vendor
03/29/2022 T20220823.0052 Notes: -Logged into TCNM-DcGl Lzbor
‘ -Logg—d into eMom
-eforce sent CSR file
C-Craated cert.[cﬁ‘e and approvad through posimastar@enm.us
mpisd tO install certificata, was getiing private kay ermor
-Did research on issug
-If CSR was gen:ra::d not on the samea server, private key error oocurs
-Sent email to eforca to follow up
. -Updated Ben from dispatch
08/29/2022 T20220823.0052 Notes: -Email back from eforce: Laber
_“Is this install hanpening on the servar? That password should have come with '
certificate renawal.”
-Rasnondad
-Continued diagnosing certificate renewal in Ii5
08/29/2022 T20220823.0052 Notas: -Efarce said they were atle to get the certificate Labor
“imported
-Called Christine in dispatch and let her kncw
_-Completing ticket N o
08/24/2022 Ticket: Assistance with FileZilla l POC Helen Labor
T20220824.0018
Lahor

Notzs: -On the phone with Helen

& into her machine
ed FileZilla

-Remot
-Inst
-Setup FTP

-Confirmed fie transfar

-Completing tickat

Resource Name Quantity

Gonzzles, C.8¢
. Gabriel

Lovato, Daniel 0.30
Lovaia, Danigl 0.30
Llamas 4.50
. Esteban

Liamas, 1.60
Estaban

Liamas, 1.20
Esteoan

Llamas, 1.00
Esteban

Llamas, 0.50
Estzban

Liamas, 0.20
Estzben

Llamas, 0.30
Esteban

Liamas, 0.30
Estsban

Billable
Amount

106.00

37 50

w
~
in
=

562.50

200.00

25.00

37 50



Billable

. [,)?te‘ , Item Dessrxpt‘x(_)mn _ Ty?e Resourca Name Quantlty  Amount
08/25/2022 Tcket One Drive Assistance | POC Rocelle Wallace Labor Gonza!es, 0.50 62.50
T20220825.0023 Gabriel
G&/25/2022 T20220825.6023 Notes: STATUS: Laber Genzales, 0.50 £2.50
Complatz Gabrial
STEPS TAKEM:
-Called client and established SC
-Raferenced onling rasource enabled onedrive (o start
-Still did not work
-Uninstalled and reinstailed onedrive
-Tastad
L CMarking doket as complate e e
08/25/2022 Ticket: Employee On-Boarding : Labor Whlte Helm, 0.50 62,50
T20220825.0044 Caylub :
03/256/2022 T20220825.0044 Notes: Created user copying the specified Labor Whita-Helm, ¢.50° 62.50
: Logged into the computar as naw user Caylub
Confirmead license in Offica 365 :
- Added foidor in Evidence shareSent cradendals to Stephanie
08/29/2022 Tcket Victoria SedI”O Off-Board ng Labor Wh te- Helm, 0.60 75. OO
' T20220829.0023 Caylub :
08/29¢ 2022 T20220829.0023 Motes: Disabied usar Labor . White-Hzalm, 0.60 75.00
: ’ Fol'cv ad ITGlue doc hitps://ambiticns.itglus.com/806129/cocs/ 7235232 Caylub
ave forwarding to Igailagos
e e Comp"@ e e e e e e e e e s e e
08/29/2022 Ticket: Computer Error on Valer ie Smith's computcr | POC Valerie Smith Labor Gonzales, 1.00 125.00
T20220825.0036 Gabriel :
08,/29/2022"1'20220829.0036 Notes: STATUS: Labor Gonzales, 0.20 25.00
In prograss Gabyiei
STEPS TAKEM:
: -Calle¢ client and ran hardware diagnostic
08/25/2022 T20220529.0036 Notas: STATUS: Labeor Gonzales, 0.80 100.00
In prograss Gabrie
- STEPS TAKEM:
-Called ciiant and diagnostic's ran clean
. -Logging into admin profile
. -Ran windows rapair
i-Confirmed thatscan runs completaly e e e e e
G8/31/2022 Ticket: Email DAbram not DAbrams | POC Damel Abram Labor White-Helm, 0.20 25.00
_ 720220831.0021 Caylub
"08/31/2022 T20220831.0021 Motas! Created the alias as debrams and the primary &s Labor White-Helm, G.20 25.00
“dabram Caviub
Confirmed sync
- Email is dabram@tcnm.us
. Comnplete
Prepaid Hours -12.00
August 2022 TeM Total Billable Hours 38.50
Total Billable Amount $3,312.50
Total Taxes $256.72
Grand Total $3,569.22



AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROURP

Ambitions Technology Group
201 Third St. NW

Suite 720

Albuguerque, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3510

Bill To

Torrance County

Jeremy Oliver

205 9th Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, New Mexico 87016

United States

Date

07/31/2022

Invoice Number: 10106
Invoice Date Range: 07/01/2022 to 07/31/2022

Payment Terms: Due upon receipt

i Resource . Billable "
Date Item Description Type Name Quantlt\/. Amount
'07/06/2022 Ticket: Employee Off-Boarding of Amber Pava 'Labor  White-Helm, 0.50 Pre-Paid
i 'T20220502.0057 : Caylub
107/06/2022 T20220502.0057 Notes: Finished disabling usar Labor Whita-Helm, .50, Pre-paid
Convarcad mailbox to shared mailbox Caylub :
"Updatad Billing in Teams
: ‘CompEe.e o L o s
',07/21/2022 | Tickat: Employee Ofr Boarding of Steve Guetschow i Labor . Gonzales, O 90, 112 50
1 T20220502.0098 :  Gabriel :
07/21/2022 _T20220502.0008 Mates: STATUS: Labor : Gonzaiss, 0.50 112.50
' Compiata : Gabriel 5
 STEPS TAKEM :
-Cliant cal ;ad hack and said we can procged with off-boarding
-Complete the steps changed usar password, created shared maibox, and in AD
;d,;aolﬁd user and placed in the corract OU
-Emallad client
:-Marking fickat as comgleta S :
:07/01/2022 - Ticket: Possibie virus > Machine prowsnoned (TR-DT-006-2) | POC Larry Halhday Lahor  Lovato, 2.30 262.50
T20220627.0011 “Daniel
107/01/2022 - T20220627.0011 Motes: Kicksd off pr rovisioning Labor Lovaio, 0.20  Pre-Paid
‘ . :Danial
07/13/2022 T20220627.0011 Notas: - Ran through provisicning checklist iLabor Lovzto, 1.80 225.00
- Couple of itams neaded to finish Danial
07/14/2022 - T20220627.0011 Notas: Phone cail with Larry Labor , Lovamo, 0.30 37.50
He couldn’t ramember password I ERIE ’
1 remindad him that his password was changad after the incident but he couldn’t
remernber what it was
Changsd to temp password and he changad it cg:t
-Let him know that Triadic would nesd to be instailad by Triadic.
Putting in foliow up neaded for provisioning charge o B B
07/06/2022 'Ticket: Jarrah Medina Employee On-Boarding | POC Anna Martinez Labor Gonzales, 1.00 Pre-Paid
Gabriel

T20220628.0053




- Resource ) Billable
Date Item Description Type Name Quantity Amount
07/06/2022 T20220628.0053 Notas: STATUS: Laber Gonzaies, (.80 Pre-Paid
" Foifow up nsedec Gabrig!
" STEPS TAKEM:
-Loggad into client computer and sarver
-Loggad into printar
-Configurad user setup for TCPO
-Undatad ITGlue
" -Tasted print succassiufly
-Tested scanning but documents did not appear in folder :
07/07/2022 T20220628,0053 Motes: STATUS: Labor Gonzales, 0,20 Pre-Paid
Gabyiel '

Cormpigta

i STEPS TAKEN!

- -Called client and spoke with Anna
-Testad scanning successfully

_-Marking tickat as compleis ] :
. Labor Gonzales

07/11/2022 Ticket: Assistance With TimeClock | Kristin Oliver
" T20220701.0059

07/11/2022: T20220701.0059 Notss: STATUS:
Scheduled
" STEPS TAKEN:
"-Loggad into server added account to duo
_-Logged into OWA faund the Pr cofpoint had been creatad for the account
' -Continued to add account to Duc
| -Bypassed the account
. -Testad email and did not get kick back
-Called Kristan Testad put sdil did not work
- -Consultad escalation changed user name and reapplied password
i -Tastad succassfully
-Made some ontimization changes so dlient would not get charg
" -Convertad mailbox o shared
i -Removad permission for Duc and Microscft licanse

<07/12/2022 T20220701.0059 Notes: STATUS:

i In prograss

: STEPS TAKEN

:-Loggad into server, 0385, and exchange

- -Found that Exchange listad account as shared mailbox

--0355 stili had account active with license

. -Called client and saw that Tyler is using the DoNotReply account to send emails
but could not send anything due to listed issues
-Consuit ascalation.

07/12,."2027 . T20220701.0059 Notes: STATUS:
s Complata

" STEPS TAKEN:
-Called Tracy and confirmad sattings. Found that the email was incorractly input
-Testad after adjustments successiully

" -Called Kristan to confirm timeclock was stift running, successfully
A—N‘am ng tickat as comgplate o

=d for the account

07/05/2022 Ticket: Zackery Davis Employee On Boardmg [ Tanner Solomon
- T20220705.0009

07/05/2022 T20220705.0009 Notas: STATUS:
In progress
(STEPS TAKEN:
-Logged onto the server and copied tanner's user profile
-Logged into printer and added addrass book
-Callzd client to allow immediate sign in to compliar
" -Motified admin to purchase 0385 licenss
-Syncad Duo and got users information 1o appear
-Changed priority on ticket

‘labo

" Gabriel

Labor Gonzales,

. Gabriel

r Gonzales,
Gabrial

Labor Gonzales,

Labor Gonzales,

Gabriel

Labor Gonzaiss,

Gabrie!

350, 262.50

1.40 re-Paid

1.6 200.00

0.50 62.50

1 40 Pre- Pald

0.80 Pre-Paid




- Resource . Bitlable
Date Ttem Description Type Name Quantity Amount
07/05/2022 T20220705.0009 Motes: STATUS: Labcr Gonzales, .30 Pre-Pzid
Compieta Gabrigl
STEPS TAKEM:
. ~Calied client and established SC
-Corfigurad DUC
-Logged user into email
-User had satup even
-Marking ticket as compiata
07/08/2022 . T20225703.0009 Notes: STATUS: Labor Gonzaies, 0.30  Pre-Pad
Complete Gzoriel :
STEPS TAKEN:
-Logged into servar and made changas
-Ematiad diant
e -Marking BOKEL 85 COMBIEtE e e
07/05/2022 Tickat: Issues with Office 2013/365 | POC Hanna Labor‘ Liamas, : O 30 Pre- -Paid
T20220705.0029 : . Esteban :
07/05/2022 T20220705.0029 Motes: -Hannz calfied . Labor: Llamas, .30 Pre-Paid
-Remoted into her machine using Soiashicp Esteban
-Saw that she had Loth 2013 and 385 installed
-Removed 2013
-Readded her pins (o taskbar
-Confir med She ca1 open things in 355
: 07/06/2022 Tcket Employee On Boardmg Phl”!p Warren | POC Cmdl Sullivan “Labor Gonzales, 0.70, Pre-Paid
T20220705.0039 - Gabriel
‘,07/06/2022 T2022¢705.0035 Notes: STATUS: Lanor. Gonzaies, 0.40 Pre-Paid
In prograss Gabrial :
STEPS TAKEM: '
-Craated user in AD
. -Notad credentials
7/05/2022° T20220705.0039 Notas: STATUS: Labor: Gonzalas, 0.30 re-Paid
' Completa Gaorial
STEPS TAKEN:
-Calied c?ient
. -Logaed us
07/05/2022 'ﬁcket. leeWeb Labor’ White-Helm, 0.30 No
: T20220705.0053 Caylub Charge
07/05/2022 T20220705.0053 Notas: Cailed Ron Lahor wWhite-Halm, 0.30 No
" Assisted with remeting into CK-Websvr Caylub Charge
He fixad the issue :
07/06/2022 Tcket Shared Folder Access to K BaHard Labor Wh|te Helm 0. SO Pre-Paid
1 T20220706.0015 Caylub ;
07/06/2022 T20220706.C015 Notes: Good meming Stzahanie, Lator White-Halm, 0.30 Pre-Paid
, Cayiub

ut couldn't gat through. We mace the changss and I sooke -

she could access these files and foldars. Kent Ballard and
he same pearmissions as yeu now and should be able to access

t us know if you have any further issues with this.

Tried giving you a call b
Wit *“1 Lucme and verf d
Luciie both have ©
the files. Plzase e

0.20 re-Paid

07/06/2022 T2(220706.0015 Notes: Added additional user permissions for Donna par “Labor Whitz

SRR requestComplete . e e e e i s YO

07/00/2022 Tcket Blocked Webpages [ POC Juan Torres Labor‘ White-Helm, - 0.20 Pre-Paid
Caylub

T20220706.0016




Ty Resource Quartity

T20220711.0022

Billable

Date Item Description Name Armount
07/06/2022 T20220706.0015 Notes: Call with Juan Labor White-Helm, 0.26  Pre-Paid
smoted into his machine to see error Caylub
Getting & Ceitificata Risk Alert
Whan clicking Advance and Accapt Risk and Continue it is @ icop back to e
Certificats alert
Opanad PowerShell atiampiad to uninstail but claims its not instalied
Cogied tha fink ha used to get o webpage was able to get 3 of the 4 pdf's he was
trying to access copiad them to his desiciop while we troublashoot the issus
Will advise with Ryan for next steps ) o ) o e
07/06/2022 Tickat: Printer Issues Labor thte Helm, 0.90" Pre-Paid
720220706.0045 Caylub ‘
07/06/2022 T20220706.0045 Moizs: Juan called requesting urgent cali to Jeremy Oliver Labor White-Helm, 0.90 Prz-Paid
"Called Jerzmy - Caylub
Found that they have new software to print chacks to a local printer that Triadic
‘printed to '
Founc printer information
Added pri on sarver
- Addad printer to machine
Unable to see printer in soffwara
" Sofoware is ran using Parellels client
Couldn't find anything on the diient to add printer
. Irformed that they may nesd to contact vender to find this printer now that it is on
tha machine and server
Offared to work with Vendar if neaded
. Closing .. . e . A
07/06/2022 Tickat: Issues wxﬁ addmg account for Out!ook | POC Toni Labor, Llamas, 2. 90 Pre-Paid
‘, : T20220706.0060 ' . Esteban
107/06/2022: T20220706.0060 Notes: -Contacted Tori Labor Llamas, 1.00 Pre-Paid
: -Ramotad inio her machine using Splashtcp ' Estaban
" -Atternpted to add emai! through control panel and Outiock app
-Would get stuck and naver load
_-She is abla to use OWA for now
-Addad Outlook account, was loading for a while
: . -Let her know to leave it overmb}“z and 1 will follow LD with her tomorrow morming .
- 07/11/2022° T20220706.0060 MNotes: -Contacted Toni 'Labor Llamas, 1.50 Pre-Paid
" -Ramoted into her machine :mg Splasntoo - Esteban '
-SdH having issues, Outiook gets stuck on "adding account :
Wil than say "something went wrong"”
:-Ran regecit
-Found "enableADAL" and confirmad set to O
"-ptternptad to add through Control Panal
" -Reopened regedit
-Changed value to 1
-Ran SaRA
- -Was abie to gei her signad in
-Corr’rn'ed \nhh Toni
07/07/2022 Tcket Folder access l POC Stnphame - Labor Llamas, : 0.30 Pre-Paid
T20220707.0058 Estaban :
07/07/2022 T2G220707.0058 Motes: -Reviawead tickst Laber Llamas, 0.3G ra-Paid
-Logged into DCO1 Estzban ‘ .
-Gave permissions to foldsr for Kent Ballarc
-Sent Stephanie an upcate
-Completing tickst S . e e et ot e e e e
07/11/2022 Ticket: TCSO Inquiry Program ] POC Shawn Vigil ‘Labor Gonzales, 120 Pre-Paid
: Gabriel




T20220712.0019

- Resource . Billable
Date Item Description Type Name Quantity Amount
$7/11/2022 T20220711.0022 Motes: STATUS: Labor Gorzales, 1.20 Pre-Paidg
Compiate Gabriel ’
STEPS TAKEN:
~Cailed dliznt and establisned SC
-Founc a workarcund for client to open LEADS
-Ran powsar shgl command
-Testad succassfully
-Created ITGluz documentation
~ -Mardng ticket as complata } _ - e
07/11/2022 Ticket: TraffiClous Sign Manager download Labor White-Helm, 0.20  Pre-Paid
- T20220711.0025 Caylub ;
C07/11/2022 , T20220711.0025 Motes: Called usar Labor Whitz-Halm, 0.20 Pre-Paid
Assistad with install ‘Caylub
Nothing appears to be blockad
Informed user o let us krow if she has any issuss being blockad
07/11/2022 Ticket: Emall ahas set up | POC Juan Labor. Llamas, 0.40 37. 50
T20220711.0042 Esteban
. 07/11/2022 T20220711.0042 Netas: -Legged into DLGL Lahor Llamas, 010 Pre-Pad
-Found profile in AD Estaban
-Navigatad to atiribute editor > proxyAdcrasses
-Added email to alias
-Sert Juan an update
" -Comgpleting tickat
07/11/2022 T20220711.0042 Notes: -Loggad into DCO1 Lzbor Llamas, 0.30 37.50
- -Found protiie in AD Esizban
-Navigated to atiributz editor > proxyAddrasses '
. -Addad emzil to allas
-Sent Juzn an uodate
o -Completing ticket L i N . .
07/11/2022 Ticket: Unable To Log In | POC Danette Mead Labor Gonzales, 020 Fre-Paid
. - T20220711.0056 . Gabriel k
07/11/2022 T20225711.0055 Notas: STATUS: Labor. Gonzales, 020 Pre-Paid
: Compiata Gabrial
_STEPS TAKENM:
-Called client
'«Rhsef tha password
o ) ’(“ﬁlgﬂtc(':L as compiete ~ B _ . o N o o
07/12/20¢2 Tcket Install One Drive Labor - White-Helm, 0.50 62.50
) " T20220711.0064 Caylub
‘ 07/12/2022. T20220711.0064 Notes: Verified Onedrive is installad Labor White-Halm, 0.20 25.00
 Informed through emai Caylub :
Complets
07/12/2022 T20220711.0064 Notes: Celled user Labor' White-Helm, .30 37.50
Found that OneDrive weuidn't opan Cayiub
Rasaarched issug
Found Regecit option
Confirmed Regedit is sat correctly
Found option using GPO
GPO cpticn resolved issus
Cenfirmad Onedrive cpenad
Confirmed no further assisiance neadad
07/12/2022 Ticket: Employee On- Boardmg | POC Samantha Labor Llamas 0.80 100.00
Esteban



. Resource
Date Item Description Type Name
07/12/2022 T20220712.00619 Motes: -Logged into DCO1 Labor Llamas,
~Copied user from Samantha " Esteban
-Logged into 0355
-Contacted admin for ficense
07/12/2022 T20220712.0019 Notss: -Legged into 0385 Lazbor Llamas,
-Assignad lcense to user Estzban
~-Sent credentials to Samanth
_-Waiing fo get ¢ c2lf phone number from Samantha e
07/12/2022 Ticket: Access to Ryan Schwebach emalil Labor Llamas,
£ T20220712.0039 * Esteban
07/12/2022° T20220712.0039 Notes: -Loggead irto 0365 Labor Llamas,
-Gava permissicns to Deminica Estaban
-Sent her an update
07/14/2022 Ticket: Printer Install Joanna Romero and Jeremy Oliver | POC Jeremy Oliver Labor. Gonzales,
T20220712.0057 " Gabriel
07/14/2022 T20220712.0057 Motes: STATUS: Lahor Gonzalas,
- Completz Gabriel
STEPS TAKEM:
- -Cailed client
" -Troubiz shocting driver
- -Calied Joanna and stili ran into same issue acaing printar
-Testad successfully
R _-Marking tickst as complete . e ‘
07/13/2022E Ticket: Access to Commissioner MCCAII and Commissioner Candelana s emnail Labor Wthﬂ-Helm
" T20220713.0015 - Caylub
- 07/13/2022 T20220713.0015 Motas: Made the requested changsas "Labor White-Helm,
o Complete N S = ..
07/18/2022: Ticket: Empioyee On Boardmg Michelle Schmidt Castillo | POC Anna Martinez Laborg Gonzales,
T20220714.0027 ) " Gabriel
07/18/2022. T20220714.0027 Motes: STATUS: s Labor Gonzales,
) In progress Gabrial
STEPS TA‘(EN:
-Called dient to get clarification on the name
‘ -Created profile form Anna's profile _
07/18/2022- T20220714.0027 Notes: STATUS: Labor- Gonzales,
Waiddng customer Gabrial
STEPS TAKEN:
_Calied cliznt and found machines (deskiop) TCPO-S5HKH13 and (laptop)
TCPO-BWTMAY2
-Pushed out updates for Windows and Delt
-Setup printar and confirmed tast print
-Emailed Anna the credentials
07/'25/2022"17027071 0027 MNotas: STATUS: Labor Gonzales,
“Compisia ' Gabrig!
STEPS TAKEN:
-Reviewad tickat
-Client will ca“ when en d er is back. I was abis confirm successiul 109 in.
— -Marking ticket as compiete e e e e
07/18/2022 Ticket: New Employe= Emails | POC Juan Torres “Labor Gonzales,
T20220714.0049 Gabriel
07/18/2022 T20220714.0049 dotes: STATUS: Lator Genzales,
catriel

In prograss

STEPS TAKE

-Creatad profilas in AD

-Confirmed that no ona will be able to access maching on domain

. Billable
Quantity Amount

G40 50.00
040 50.00
0.20 2500
020  25.00
0.80  100.00
080 100.00
020 25.00
020 2500
170 21250
030 37.50
120 158.00
0.20 25.00
230 287.50
050 62.50



T20220720.0015

- Resource ) Billable
Date Item Description Type Name Quantity Amount
(7/18/2022 T20220714.0049 Motes: STATUS: Labor Gonzales, G.7¢ 87.50
In progress Ganriet
STEPS TAKEM:
-Assigned licansas in ac
-Three licenses not applied automatically
-Spokea with admin
07/:8/2022 T20220714.0049 Notes: STATUS: Labor: Gonzaiss, C.60 75.00
Foliow up nesded : . Gabrie!
EPS TAKEN:
"ﬂ'ored Litigation holds on accounts
-Composed amail wih credentials
0771972022 T20220714.0049 Motes: STATUS: . Labor Gonzales, 0.50 62.5G
! Complats _Gabriel
STEPS TAKEN:
-Removed actve status and placed requasted users In bypass mode
L -Setup foliow up for activating accounts again
-Ematied Juan
) —‘darking ticketﬁ_s__ complete for now » N o ) -
07/18/2022 Ticket: Torrance County LivelWeb Labor White-Helm, 0.40 25.00
T20220718.0023 : Caylub ' :
07/18/2022 T20220718.0023 Notes: Called Ron Lahor White-Halim 0.20 Me
Gava access to server Caylub © Charge
Wili call dispatch fine when finished )
07/18/2022° T20220712.0023 Notas: Remoted into machina te follow uplsar {Ron) st in Labor: White-Haim, 0.20 25.00
_....machine S . S  Caylib .
07/19/2022 Ticket: Scanner Not Working [ POC Samantha Odell Labor Gonzales, O 50 62.50
: T20220718.0060 Gabriel :
07/19/2022 T20220718.0050 Notes: STATUS: Labor Gonzales, 0.50 62.50
: Compist Gabriel :
 STEPS TAKEN:
‘-Called client and established SC Emergancy-Mar
-Scanning was originally setup through HP Smart but kept locsing connection o the |
s davice
-Configurs user to use t'“me native windows scanning utility
-Mapped a short cut to the daskiop and setup profile 1o use the feeder instead of
the scanning b .
-Testad succassiully printing and scanning
-Handied anot ’"e ticket while cn the line trouble shooting a laptop power adapier
-We found one that worked Mearging tickat
__“Marking ficket as co mplate e n e e . e e o e e e e o i e .
07/19/2022 Ticket: Victoria Astorga i Labor White- Helm, 0.30 37.50
T20220719.0011 ) Caylub :
07/19/2022‘ T20220719.6011 Notes: Loggad intc partnar portal but could not find user accourt Labor Whita-Halm, 030 37.50
Loggad into server and did find user is an active user - Caylub
User was not in any 355 license groups ‘
Added to 355 Businass Standard group
Ran sync
Confirmed license assigned
Found that users last login was July 10th according to Microsoft
Attemptad to call but no answer
Ernail sent to test and inform
- - N COP’\D[E e e e - Lk 8 " ——— s T W < el T i e Se—— g N S P - e gt v am—————
07/20/2022 Ticket: Unable To Log in To Laptop | POC Kyra Taylor Labor. Gonzales, 1.80 225,00
. Gabriel




T Resource Quantity Billable

Date Ttern Description yne Name Amount
07/20/2G22 T25622072C.0015 Netes: STATUS: Labor Gonzales, 1.80 225.00
In progress Gabriel
STEPS TAKEN: :
-Cailzd client and we could not connect using SC
~Trou oles,;ootmg SOS Splashtop
-QA would not work kaot asking for updatss
~Succassfully got ST warking
-Determinad that computer had not been touched by Ambitions
-Craated user profile Iocally on computer so that she could log in anc access email
-Motified Samantha that wa nesded to provision this device if it was going to nezd
network access
-Spoke to admin team with regards to quoting provision
-Created tickst T20220720.0027 for tha quote
-Marking tickat as complete

07/20/2022 Tickat: Movavi install | POC Deminica Garc1a Labor Lovato, O 40 50.00

T20220720.0029 + Daniel
07/20/7072 T20220720.0029 Notas: - Called and assistad with install as well a5 documenied Labor, Lovato, . 0.40 50.00
i Jlcense info e e e e A DB e
07/21/2022 Ticket: Emall ngn in Issues [ POC ulie FIH Labor White- Helm 0.50 62 50
T20220721.,003% : Caylub '
07/21/2022 T20220721.6032 Notes: Returned cali Labor: White-Haim, 0.50 62.50
Asiad user when the last ime she logged in and she said she was in her emall last " Caylub
w2k
" Found that she has never authenticated with DUO
Walkad her through DUO dOWmO and set
Spiashtop remote access usad to gat into he, Iaouop
Raset users password to what she wanted
Confis med sign in and DUO autherntication
07/25/2022 Ticket: Issues wnth mt=rnet in C}erks Oﬁ'ICE | POC Sylvra Labor Llamas, 0.50 62 50
T20220725.0041 : Esteban :
07/25/2022'77_0220725‘0041 Notes: -Juan called Labor’ Liamas, 0.50 62.50
-Said thay ware having intarnet issues in Clerk's office . Esteban
. -Contactad Sylvia :
-Remoted into her maching
-Ran speedtast
-Intzrnes locked fine, bul evaryone was still having issues
-Logged into switch
-Rabooted
-Called Syivia back
" -Saic everyt.“n g seems better :
07/25/2022 Ticket: Map Printers Labor Whlte Helm 0.30 37.50
T20220726.0014 - Caylub
07/25/2022 ' T20220726.0014 Notes: Raceived call Labor White-Helm, 0.30 37.50
Remotad info machine ; Caylub
Had to manually download drivers from Sham
Addad all department printars
Ma-lua:!y mepped SherT by I
07/26/2022 Tcket Incode mstall ] POC Tracy Sedillo Labor Shoemaku 3.00 375.00
T20220726.0025 Ryan
07/25/2022 T20220725.0025 Notes: Researched the app install. Labor Shoemakar, 3.00 375.00
Found thet it can be instafled via scripl. . Ryan
Smo:ed cut the install and pushed out o 2! online machines.
07/26/2022 Tcket Network I~sues ] POC Sylwa Labor Llamas, 1.50 187.50
Esteban

T20220726.0038




-Loggad into Umbraila

-Navigated to TC Ailow List in Policies

-Added given URLs to alicw list

-Confirmed thay were added and saved setings

L i Resource . Billable
Date Item Description Type Narma Quantity Amount
07/25/2022 T20220726.0028 Noizs: -Logged into switch Labor Liamas, 1.50 187.50
-Saw that firmware was old Estzban
-Downloaded new frmwars ’
-Uploadea to switch
-Rabootad
-Appiied new firmwara
-Contactad Sylvia
. -Said "“;ey: werz stili having issuas evan after firmware upcated ;
o -Mead to have a discussion about pessibly replacing switch or looking at warranty .
07/27/2022 Ticket: Password Reset Labor Lovato, 0.20 25. OO
T20220727.0066 Daniel
. 07/27/2022 T20220727,0066 Notes: Calied and SC Labor Lovato, 0.20 25.00
- Pasted pw on notepad for Stephanie ' Daniel
Loggad into AD and changed pw
o ‘Al set closing ticket B S S e
07/28/2022 Tickst: INCODE Installation Labor: White- Helm O.20f 25.00
T20220728.0017 “Caylub :
07/28/2022 T20220728.0017 Motes: Good morning Tracy and Kathyr, Labor: White-Halm, 0.20: 25.00
: Caylub
R Please test and conf xr'n the insia =il wom;d - i e ~ o
07/28/2022 Ticket: Large format printer will not send scan to folder | POC Ruben Laber. Llamas, 1.60 200.00
T20220728.0043 : Esteban
£7/28/2022 T20220728.0043 Notes: -Raviewsd tickat Labor Llamcs 0.60 75.00
-Loga=d into DCO1 . Esteban
-Loggad into P&Z printer ‘
-Cnackad his settings comparad to others
-Readded scan user password
: -Sant email to Ruben to test
07/28/2022 T20220728.0043 Motes: ~Adjustad more satling in printar ‘ Labor: Llamas, 1.00 125,00
.. 75ent Ruben 2n email to test and spedify I . EstERAR S
| 07/28/2022 Tickat: Printing from Parallels session | POC Tracy Sadillo Labor Lovato, 0.50 62.50
‘ ~T20220728.0057 Danial
. 07/28/2022 T20220728.0057 Notas: - Received cail Labor- Lovzio, 0.50 62.50
' - Printing from Paralisis session is not working * Danial
- TT works on Tracy's machine but sometimeas does not work on TR-DT-002,003,004 :
- Racommendad rezsching out to Paraligls on this for support as we would have to
charge for troublashooting this
e ‘"T"ac" agresd, Cosing Hex2t e e e U
. 07/29/2022 Ticket: Whitelist URLs | POC Tracy Labor: Llamas, 0.80 100.00
: T20220728.0060 Estzban )
07/29/2022 T20220728.0060 Motes: -Raviewsd tickat Labor Llamas, 0.80 106.00
Estzban

-Compleling tickst
Non-Billable Hours 0.50
Prepaid Hours -12.00
Total Billable Hours 36.20
Total Billable Amount $3,025.00
Total Taxes $234.44
Grand Total $3,259.44

Block




10

Block Hour Consuiting (12 hrs/mo):
Hours Deductad from Block  12.00
Current Hours Remaining 25.60



AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROUP

Ambitions Technology Group
201 Third St. NW

Suite 720

Albuguergue, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3910

Bill To

Torrance County

Jeremy Oliver

205 9th Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, New Meaxico 87016
United States

Date

07/31/2022

Invoice Number: 10034

Invoice Dats Range: 06/01/2022 to 07/31/2022

Payment Terms: Due upon receipt

Date Itern Description

Resource

Billable
Amount.

-07/01/2022 :Cost Name: Flat-Rate Labor

T20220627.0011 Block Hour Consuiting (12 hrs/mo)
iCost Des;ription: Re-provisioning charge

06/07/2022 ° Service: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 1 (Yearly) (Prorated) [06/07/2022 f

- 09/30/2022]

i Contract Name: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 1 Yearly

. Microsoft rostad

06/20/2022 ' Service: Microsoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly)

[[06/20/2022 - 06/30/2022]

Emai_J St_ervice

(Prorated)

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly

"Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
Qutlook, Publisher, and OneNote
"Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices
'Business-class emall hosting with a 50 GB mailbox

1 TB file storage and sharing
. Active Directory integration
06/29/2022 Service: Microsoft 365 Busines
[06/29/2022 - 06/30/2022]

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly

5 Standard (Monthly) (Prorated)

Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
Outlook, Publisher, and OneNote
Each user can instail Office on 5 PCs or Devices

Business-class email hosting with a 50 GB maitbox

1 TB file storage and sharing
Active Directory integration

06/30/2022 Service: Microsoft 365 Business Sta

. [06/30/2022 - 06/30/2022]

ndard (Monthly) (Prorated)

Type Name Quantity
"Ticket Charge - 1.00°
Service 1.00
Adjustment

' Service 2.00 .
Adjustment

 Service 1.00
" Adjustment

Service 1.00.
" Adjustment

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly

Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
Outlook, Publisher, and OneNote
Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices
Business-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox

1 TB file storage and sharing
Active Directory integration

250.00

15.25

9.17

0.83

0.42



Date

06/30/2022

| 06/30/2022

07/01/2022

07/01/2022

Item Descnptxon

Semce Mrcrosoft 365 Busiress Standard (Monthly) (Prorated)

[06/30/2022 - 06/30/2022]
Contract Mame: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly

Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
Outiook, Publisher, and OneNote

Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices
Businass-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox
1 TB file storage and sharing

Active Directory integration R

Service: Microsoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly) (Prorated)
[06/30/2022 - 06/30/2022]

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly

Fully installed Office applications, including Werd, Excel, PowerPoaint,
Outlook, Publisher, and OneNote

Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices

. Business-class emnail hosting with a 50 GB mailbox

1 TB file storage and sharing
_Active Directory integration

Service: ATG Total Care Servers [07/01/2022 07/31/2022]
Contract Name_.AATG Totrahl* g_are Maintenance

Service: ATG Total Care Desktops/Usars/Security [07/01/2022 -
07/31/2022]

" Contract Name: ATG Total Care Maintenance

« 24/7 Systems monitoring, analysis & escalation

.« Initial Problem Assessment

"« Anti-Virus/Spyware licensing and management

"« LogMeln Pro sacure remote access licensing

"« CentralizedPatchManagement of Microsoft and Standard Third Party
. Software (Java, Flash, etc.)

, » Preventative Maintenance & Upkaep

.« Domain and Website hosting

07/0 1/2022

i 07/01/2022

_ encryption,emall contin

+ ATGCloud Security,which includes email spam/virus filtering, e email
ity, and OpenDNS Umbrella web security

Service: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 2 (Monthly) [07/01/2022 -

07/31/2022]
Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription £ Services Monthly

Sarvice: Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise E3 (Monthly) [07/01/2022 -

- 07/31/2022]

' _ Contract | Name: Mlcrosof‘t Subscnption Services Monthly R

' O7/Ol/2022

O7/Ol/2022

Sarvice: Microsoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly) [07/01/2022 -
07/31/2022]

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly

Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
Qutiook, Publisher, and OneNote

Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices

Business-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox

"1 TB file storage and sharing

_Active Directory integration

Service: Datto SaaS Infinite Cloud Retentxon (Monthly) [07/01/2022 -

07/31/2022]

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly
Backup snapshots are retained in the Datto Cloud indefinitaly,
following the schedule dencted below:

» 3X daily backups are retained for 30 days

« Dailies are kept after 30 days

« Weeklies are kapt after 90 days

- Service

Billable
Amount

0.42

Resource

Type Neme UMY

1.00

Servxce
Adjustment

-0. 42

Servrce
Adjustment

-1.00

Service 3.00 540.00

2,673.00

99.00

Service Bundle

Service
7.00
102.00

Service 1,275.00

18.00

Service 70.20

» Monthlies are kept after a year, then stored for selected retsntion period




Resource . Billable
Date Itern Descnptlon e e Name (E)uantsty . Amount
07/05/2022 Servica: Mlcrosoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly) (Prorated) Service 5.00 54.44
[07/05/2022 - 07/31/2022] - Adjustment
Contract Narme: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly
Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
Outlook, Publisher, and OneNote
Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices
Business-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox
1 TB file storage and sharing

o Active Diractory integration S B o
07/05/2022 Service: Microsoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly) (Prorated) - Service -5.00 -54.44

[07/05/2022 - 07/31/2022] Adjustment

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly '

Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,

. Outlook, Publisher, and OneNote

Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices

Businass-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox

1 TB file storage and sharing

Active Directory integration e e
Service ‘ 1.00 10.89

Adjustment

Type

07/05/2022 Service: Microsoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly) (PrOrated)

_[07/05/2022 - 07/31/2022]

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthiy

Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,

" Cutlook, Publisher, and OneNote

Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices

Business-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox

1 TB file storage and sharing

Active Directory integration e i
. Service © =100 1048
_Adjustment '

07/06/2022 Service: Microsoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly) (Prorated)
[07/06/2022 - 07/31/2022]

Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly

Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
Outlook, Publisher, and OneNote

Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices

Business-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox

1 TB file storage and sharing

Actlve Dlrectory [ntegratlon L . o L i

07/12/2022 Service: Microsoft Office 365 Business (Monthly) (Proratad) [07/12/2022 - Service

07/31/2022] AdJustment
o Contract N Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly e e o
e 07/12/2022 Service: Microsoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly) (Prorated) " Service .00 8.06

[07/12/2022 - 07/31/2022] Adjustment
" Contract Name; Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly :

Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,

Qutlook, Publisher, and OneNote

Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices

Business-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox

1 TB file storage and sharing

- Active Directory integration e [ S
07/14/2022 Service: Microsoft Exchange Onhne Plan 2 (Monthly) (Prorated) Service 13.00 60.39°
Adjustment

[07/14/2022 - 07/31/2022]
- L Contract Name: Mlcrosoft Subscnptxon Services Monthly i . o
07/14/2022 Service: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 1 (Yearly) (Prorated) [07/14/2022 Seerce -17 OO —176 61

- 09/30/2022] Adjustment

Contract Name: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 1 Yearly

Microsoft Hosted Email Service




. Resourca . Billable
ate MemDesaRrOn . Tree Ctame @ amount
07/15/2022 Service: Microsoft 365 Business Standard (Monthly) (Prorated) Service -103.00 -706.05
[07/15/2022 - 07/31/2022] Adjustment
Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly
Fully installed Office applications, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint,
Qutlook, Publisher, and OneNote
Each user can install Office on 5 PCs or Devices
Business-class email hosting with a 50 GB mailbox
1 TB file storage and sharing
Active Directory integration R . ) o L L s
07/15/2022 Service: Microsoft 365 Business Premiurn [New Commerce Experlence] - | Service 103.00 1,491.17
Monthly (Prorated) [07/15/2022 - 07/31/2022] Adjustment
. Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly i i
07/18/2022 . Service: Microsoft Exchange Online Plan 2 (Monthiy) (Prorated) Service 3.00 10.84
[07/18/2022 - 07/31/2022] Adjustment
Contract Name: Microsoft Subscription Services Monthly
July Recurring charges with a few June licensa charges Total Billable Amount $5,558.43
Total Taxes $430.78
Grand Total $5,089.21




AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROUP

Ambiticns Technology Group
201 Third St. NW

Suite 720

Albuguergue, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3910

Bill To

Torrance County

Jeremy Oliver

205 9th Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, New Mexico 87016
Unitad States

Date

08/31/2022

Invoice Number: 10090

Invoice Date Range: 08/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Payment Terms: Due upon receipt

Date Item Description “Type ‘Resource Name Quantity  Billable Amount
08/31/2022 Cost Name: Hard drive wipe (bench) ‘Ticket Charge ’ 1.00f 25.00
: T20210915.0017 Block Hour Consulting (12 hrs/mo) : '
Cost Description:
Total Billable Amount $25.00
Total Taxes $1.94
Grand Total $26.94



AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROUP

Ambitions Technology Group
201 Third St. NW

Suite 720

Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3910

Bill Te

Torrance County

Jeremy Oliver

205 9th Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, New Mexico 87016
United Statas

Date

08/31/2022

Invoice Number: 10088
Invoice Date Range: 07/01/2022 to 08/31/2022

Payment Terms: Due upon receipt

Date Item Description

07/01/2022 Cost Name: ATG BDR SIRIS4 P6000 (6TB) [Infinite Cloud

: Retenticn]
:ATG BDR Services

Cost Description: July 1, 2022 - July 31, 2022 e

08/01/2022 "Cost Name: ATG BDR SIRIS4 PS000 (6TB) [Infinite Cloud

‘Retention]

ATG BDR Services
: Cost Description: August 1, 2022 - August 21, 2022

BDR Monthly Service July 1, 2022 - Aug 21, 2022

Resource . Billable
Type Name Quantity Amount
Contract 1.00 1,130.00
- Charge
- Contract 1.00 765.48
.Charge
Tota! Billable Amount $1,895.48
$146.9C

Total Taxes

Grand Total $2,042.38




AMBITIONS

CONSULTING GROUR

Ambitions Technology Group
201 Third St. NW

Suite 720

Alhuguerque, NM 87102
505-234-7700

Fax: 888-384-3910

Bill To

Torrance County

Dear Jeremy Oliver

205 Sth Street

PO Box 48

Estancia, New Mexico 87016
United States

Date

12/31/2021

Invoice Number: 9579

Invoice Date Range: 12/01/2021 to 01/01/2022

Payment Terms: Due upon receipt

Date  Item Description

Resource
'Narne

Type Quantity

Billable
Amount

12/09/2021 “Ticket: MASTER TICKET | Tyler Technologies System Infrastructurs Audit

i T20210127.0055

i

12/09/2021 T20210127.0055 Notes: Review master ticket history for more recant information
review locations of documents

on Apex sketch files, connact 10 SQL server

350

Labor : Scott, Dana

‘Labor Scott, Dana 0.50:

and
neaded to be uploaded to Tyler. Raview messages regarding sketch files and

- uploads. Emall to Jesse and Brad regarding Apex files.

12/13/2021 T20210127.0055 Notes: Telephone cali to Jasse Lucero to find out wh

from the Raabvare servar, Jasse says they praviously recover

5t they need 'Labor
ad the Sketches fiies

Scotr, Dana | 120

and all they nead to gat to Tyler today is the Documents, Photos and a *.bak {ile

i
that Harris nes
.
:

ds to ganerate for them. Jessee has a raguest in to Harris to gei

anarated. Discovarad a SQL *.bak backup filz from 2016 on the server,

the file ganat

sut the one generated by Ha

Documents

cradentials, 3;56 Documents diractory finished zipping, Phetos is at 34% uplos
4:03 Copying Decuman's zipped file to ABO to begin upload from there to ry ©©

=inad on the servar. We do not have credentials for the SQL da?
have to wait for Harris to connect and generate the SQL backup
+ me on my cell phona once that is done. In the meantime, zi|
= and Phatos directorias and upload to tha Tyler FTP site using Jesse's

rris in March was uploadad to Tyler by Harris and was
s2, S0

ie. Jesse
2

Iol.

' get as much throughput as possibie from Lploading from two difierent servers

simultangousty, 4:13 Pho
not apnear on the FIP sitg,

prograss urtil both are complatad.

12/13/2021 T20210127.0055 Motes: Monitor progress of upioads to Tyler F1P site. Emails from
= Lucero ragarding SQL backup fiie to be craated by Harris. Search
as, latest filz is the one generatad in January 2021

and to Jess
servar for any *.bak Bl

12/14/2021 T20210127.0055 Motes:

saz-ch all drives on sarvar for SQL .bak file. Emall to Jesse Lucero re st
into SQL using domain account, create packup of the PROD database, char
ew .bak fle to Tyler FTP site. Emeil to

permissions on destination foider. Upload n

Log into Torrance-SQL and check E drive for SQL .bak file, - Labor
ztus. Log

;C

s upload progress window disappearad and the file does
restart upload of the Photos directory. 4:15 Documents |
finishad copying to ABO, start upload of Documents diractory from ABO.

Documents is 29 GBS, Photes is 11 GB. Wil continue to pariodically monitor

‘Scot, Dana

from

Scotz, Dana

arding .bak file status. Monitor upload and email

and talephione call to Jasse redarcing

Jesse when it finished.

487.50




- Rasource . Billable
Date Item Description Type Name Quantity Amount
12/14/2021 T20210127.0055 Notes: Teiephone call from Heien at the Assessor's office saying  Labor Scoty, Dana 0.50 62.50
rmat Harris has done & backup and i should be uploaded to Tyter. Connect to
Torrance-SQL and no rew backup file with bak extansion is found after the one I
ran 2t 8:20 zm. Telephone call to Helen to get details, she read the fila name Mark
gave in the Harris ticket and T am not sasing it. Halen is going to email &
sereenshot of the Harris ticket showing the file details. Raview screenshot from
Harris tickst and note that file does not have a file extension and this on= is at
e:documents\20211214 ALLDATA. Upload file to Tyler and amall to Helen, Jesse
and Therase Kimberlin at Tyler re upload. Monitor upioad until it compietad. :
12/15/2021 T20210127.0055 Notas: Yoicem il from Heler in Assessor's office about Sketch - Laber Scot, Danz 0.45 50.00
flas. Raview email from Theresa at Tyler regarding missing .jpeg versions of the
Skateh files, reply to Therasa, email to Helan, Connect to Torrance-5QL, zip and
uptozad the Skeiches direciory to the Tyler FTP site. Email to Therzsa and Jesse
S regarding completed upload. T e s e s
©12/21/2021 Ticket: TCNM Fire Admin building / Body Camera Downloading issue | POC Noah Labor ~ Multiple 2.90 362.50
_ T20210513.0022
12/21/2021 T20210513.0022 Moigs: Investigated Labor S White-Halm, 0.40 50.00
Checkad and confirmed services are running : Caylub
Restarted the services just in case
Found that the cameras ali have differant last connected dates
Tre most recant date is 12/13/21
) Wil continue to investigata and escalatz If neadad
-12/22/2021 T20210513.0022 Motes: STEPS TAKEN: Labor Micholsan, 0.40 55.00
- Ras=arching issua Stephen
- This may be an issue with the user's not being on the domain when trying o
upload
_ Contacted Lt. Ballard for further information to continue troubleshocting
. 12/27/2011 T20210513.0022 Motes: Revibwad the issus and previous tickais. Labor Shoamakar, 2.10  252.50
Discussed the core issues with our Network and Security admin, as weil as the Ryan
team.
Main issue appears to be too many hops across the MAN,
A body camerz plugged in the .28 Sheriff's Office has to communicate across the
" county to the admin building to establish a connection to the .29 EV/INV building
[0 communicets the body cam server (S0-934PH13) which then transiers
vidao back zcross tg county through the admin building back o the Sheriff's
. office to be uploaded to tha NAS.
In tRiking o the team, wa see 2 options:
"A) Move ail body camera aquipment, indluding ihe deskion running the software,
the NAS, and all docking stations, o one building or the other, This will simplif;
- the equation but confine functionality to one building. This opiions is potentially
free.
B) Run a fiber optic cabla across the parking lot from tha SO building to the
EV/INY building. Merge the networks into 1 network and remove all radundant
. connactions. This will simplify the equation and extend functicnality to both
buildings. This opticn wiill cost more money, but will provid _more scala e
-12/02/2021 Ticket: Animal Services request for Fiber internet | PCC Nick Sadillo Labor Muiltiple 10,65 150.00
T20211005.0032
12/02/2021 T20211005.0032 Motes: Prep for onsite Labor ShoemaKar, 0.30 Prs-Paid
Ryan
12/62/2021 T20211005.0032 Motes: Travel to TCMM AS Labor Liamas, 0,55 Pra-Paid
: Estaban '
12/02/2021 T2021:005.0032 Netas: Traveal to site Lagor  Shoemaker, 0.50 Pre-Pzid
Ryan
12/02/2021 T20211505.0032 Notss: STEPS TAKENM: Labor Llamas, 3.8Q0 Pre-Paid
Zstehan

-Onsite at TCNM AS

-Rottad cables from wall into box
-Assistad Ryan with inst@il of switch
-Assistad with connecting computers
-Ensurad everything was working corractly




" Disabled account

Logged into Office Parner Portal
Rarmoved licanse

Biockad sign in

Compisting tickat

. Resource Biliable
Date Item Description Type Name Qu antlty Amount
12/02/2021 T20211005.0032 Motes: Arrived onsita Lzbor Shoemaker, 3.80 Pr=-Paid
Assessed situation. Ryan
Tastad Plataau connection by plugging into a laptap, was not able o get an ip
zddress.
Remoted irto TCNM Admin sonicwall, Created 2 X3t V30 vian for Animal Sarvices.
Creatad a DHCP scope for that VLAN.
Testing, was unable to ping the 17 address of the VLA\4
Checksd NIC :eLx_.ngs was unsble to set @ VLAN on the NIC.
- Took a backup or the local sonicwali,
Took a look at the Sonicwall and atftemptad to configure it to recaive the VLAN on
a port.
Aftar extensive testing, was unabla to estabiish communication over the plataau.
" Ravertad network satiings to known gocd conitg
Raincated DVR into comm cabingt.
Raroutsd powsar,
Ralocated main switcn.
. Connectzd all patch panel ports.
Connectad all PCs via etharnet. Tested each.
Installed @ 5-port ewitch whara the big switch had be=n b3 ailow 2 printar to
connact
Cleaned up site,
Tocok frash photos,
Said goodbye to Cindi, lat her know we'll keep her up to da@ ‘
12/02/2021 T20211005.0032 Motes: Travel back to offica Labor Llamas, 0.50 Pra-Paid
" ; Esteban
12/02/2021 T20211005.C032 Notes: Traval from site. Lebor - Shoemaker, | 0.50 62.50
: ‘Ryan ’ :
12/02/2021 T20211005.0032 Notes: Disg ad issues with team. ‘Labor  ; Shoemaker, 0.50  62.50
: Documentad time. ’ . Ryan
12/09/2021 120211005.0032 MNotes: As ner racent mesting, assigning to Alex for! ,Labor . Shoamaksr, 0.20 25.00
: Projact Ravigw i Ryan
Recommending proper equipmant. ;
Have Admin gznerate a quote for equipment.
Discuss with Nick.
. wiork with Ryan to Install 2nd configurs equpmEnt R
12/15/2021 Ticket: Velocity Server (Door Locks) | POC Nick edl!lo Labar Llamas, 0.40 50.00
T20211122.0012 : . Esteban
12/15/2021, T20211122.0012 Ngies: -Contactad Nick to get an updats on the city Server  : Labor Llamas, 0.20 25.00
| Esteban
12/15/2621 T20211122.0012 Notes: STATUS: Labor | Llamas, 0.20 25.00
Compieta - Esteban :
ISTEPS TAKEM: :
-Raviawed tickat
_-Nick confirmed avarything has bean working progerly
e s e n e -Comr & i o = v — . i w——— U — - e o it a7 e e — A - -
12/02/2021 Ticket: Switch Triadic backup to Datto - Labor Nicholson, 0.30 Pre-Pald
» T20211123.0036 , Stephen
17/02/2021 T20211123. 0036 Motas: STEPS TAKEN: Lanor . Nichoison, 0.30 Pre-Paid
- Con.vrmed T 1auzc server is being backad up to Daito . Stzrhen
12/02/2021 Tcket Llcense Clean up Torrance County for Duo ‘Labor - White-Helm, 0.30 Pre-Paid
T20211130.0025 Caylub
12/02/2021 T20211130.0025 Motas: Loggad into server Labor White-Heim, 0.30 Pre-Paid
Caylub



Date Item Descnpt

12/07/2021 'I'cket Create 4 separate shor‘tcuts | POC Nlck Sed|llo
T20211201.0019
12/07/2021 T202112G 11.0019 Notes: STEPS TAKEM:

- Creatad Powsrshall script fo map shoricut
- Added the requestad shortcuts o the desitops on GEN-GSFPHL3 and

MG- SWQYZCE3 B e

12/01/2021 Ticket: Issues Wlth RDP | POC Stevan Guetschow
T20211201.0066

12/G1/2021 _7202‘12 01.0066 Motes: STEPS TAKEN:
- Contacted Juan to assist with issue
- Issue appears to be refated to the Wincows 21H2 update refusing RDP
connection if not reboote
- Rahooted destination machine and User was able to RDP in without issug
|- Contactad Stava to assist
- Issue was the same as Juan's
- BoLr‘ USers are now able to pr without | issue

12/08/2021 ‘I’cket Larry Allen Off-boarding | POC Steven Guet;chow
T20211201.0074

©12/08/2021 T20211201.0074 Mofes: Good morning Nick,

We ware all sorry to hear about the pass

. Stephanie is going @ handlz the o
ff-b

: ar ing ticket for Leopoido and I've
qenerated a tickat to handie o ng

-bo
arding for Larry Alien.

-Whe might be tha bes on to answer tha questions for Larry?
- BACKGROUMD QUESTIONS -

Employee's first and last nama:

. \What neads to be done with their files?

- Employeg's emall address:

Employse's supérvisor:

Typa of off-boarding (Immediate, Piannad, Temporary):

ated)?

1
[44]
[0
—~
0
G
3
2
[4¥]
jou |
or
0]
3
o,
o
>
J
o
@
pu]
wr
[n
( {l

© Are any litigation holds need
Disable account or kasp active for up 60 days post deparfurs?
What neads ta be done with their old emails?

. Shouid new emails be forwardad for up o &0 days?

Ara tnare software licenses o reclaim?

. Does their computer needs to be rafre shed or recycled

Are there any other considerations?

P

?Q?’o?@?p?Q??;Q??Q?D??O?fo>ro>{o

12/17/2021. 72021 1701.0074 Notes: STEPS TAKEN:!
- Of-hoarding request has been complatad
- All access nas besn terminated

ac for this user, but 2l local files from his deskion

- Mo natwork files wars locatad |
have been collectad and placed at Mi\Planning & Zo ning\LAllen
- Added POC as a deiegate on this mailbox

- Advises _POC of comp lt e

12/02/2021 Ticket: TCNM-54P6 Low Disk Space
T20211202.0007

ing of Larry Allen and L=opeldo Romero

Resource

TP Neme

Labor Nicholson,

Stephen

Labor Nichoison,

Staphen

Labor Nicholson,
Stephen

Labor pichelson,
Ste

Labor Multiple

.Labor - Lovaio,

: Danial

Labor Nichoison,
Steghan

" Labor Nlcholson,

Stephen

Quantlty

0.50

1.20

0.80

0.60

Billable
 Amount

62.50

52.50

Pre-Paid

" Pra-Paic

150.00

100.00

2: 00




Date

12/02/2021

12/06/2021

12/06/2021

12/056/2021

12/06/2021

12/02/2021

12/02/2021

12/07/2021

12/07/2021

12/07/2521

12/05/2021

_V‘Coﬂ"pi ting t tlckwL o ]
Ticket: Printer Not Workmg | POC Vlctorxa Sedll[o

Item Description

T20211202.0007 Motas: STEPS TAKEM:
- Adjustad retention policy and farced retanton

- This has fre=d up some space

- \Vill reach out to Datto for storage u
T20211202.0007 Notas: STEPS TAKEM:
- Spoke with Admin ragarcing this issue

- They are currently working with Datio to upgrade TCNM o a nawer/bigger

= N LE)
appiiance
- Ciosmf ou thr(:‘

" Ticket: RDP set up | POC Joyce Martmez

T20211202.0009

207112020009 Notes: STATUS:

Complete

I §TEPS TAKEN:

' -Contacted Joyce

" _Got het setup on RDP for TR-DT-011

' -Saved her information for RDP
-Had her login to ensura averything

-Completing tckat
T20211202.0009 Notss: STATUS:

“Complete
" STEPS TAKEM:

-Contacted Joyce

-Gor het setup on RDP for TR-DT-011

-Savad her information for RDP

was warking properfy

-Had her login to ensure everything was werking properiy

T20211202.0020

T20211202.0020 MNotss: STATUS:
Complata
STEPS TAKEN:

-Cliant called znd wa established 5C

_Printar was not installed cn comp
“Trounla shooting connaction issu
-Downioadead drivers and using tha
-Tasted succesa*uﬁy

-Mar( king tic

Tickat: Low Disk Space on E: | TCNM DC01
- T20211206.0020

T20211206,0020 Motes: 1
E: drive was at 4% fres spaca.
Cizaned up oid IT used folders, su
instaflers

Clh.an\_d up oid profile transfer files.

Got the driva up to 8% free.

=ound that 1 folder is taking up 1/4th of the drive sp

video recorcings.

Found that the videos are using an &

apo we wera abig to

Invastigated issua.

ch as windows insialie

print and scan

ace, commission maat!

ace,

eme hitrate, and can be safely comprassad.

Loaded ihe software Vi r*Coda and ini ﬂatbc‘ a bulk comprassion.
Storing compressed videos on tha H: drive as a temporary location.

Once the videos are cempressad, wiil chack quality and intagrity. Then wili

overwrize existing videos.

T20211206.0020 Motes: Moticed low disk space

Into unassigned
T20211206. 002 Motas: Cormplated

Up to 520GB ir

rs and oid software

Resource Billable
Quantity Amount

Name

Nicholseor, 0.40 Prz=-Paid
Siechien

Micholscor, - G.20 25.00
Staphen

Llamas, 0.60° 56 25
Esteban

Liamas, 0.15 Pre-Paid
Estzban :

llamas, 0.45 58.25
Estenan ‘
: Gonzales 0.80 Pre- Pald
Gabriel
- Gonzaies, 0.8 Pre-Paid
}Gabr§e§ :
;Muluple 2.20 250 00
“Shoemaker, 080 100,00
Rvan

Lovato, 0.29 No
Danig} Charge
Shoemaxer, 0.80 75.00
Ryan




In progress

STEPS TAKEN:

-Callad client and estabishad 5C

-Gatherad more information of potential rasource hogs
-Chieckad for updates
-Diszbled some programs tha
-Ran a internet speed test
-Tested other programs
-Setup another windows repair tonignt

t weren't nacassary upcn Stariup team

- Resource Billable
Date Itern Description Type Name Quantity Amount
12/15/2021 T20211206.0020 Motes: Completad 3rd foider. Labor Shoemaker, 0.40 50.00
E drive is now up to 19% free, 597 GB Free. Ryan
Aiming for 2% frae space,
Starting 4h folder,
12/23/2021 T20211206.0020 Notas: Compiatad final foicer Labor  Shoemaker, 0.20 2500
Free soace is now 21%. Ryan
12/07/2021 Tcket Desktop Access Lzbor Lovato, 0.10 No
T20211207.0009 . Daniel © Charga
12/07/2021 720211207.0009 Motes: Sea Internal Notzs 0.10 No
12/09/2021 Tc&et TCFD 3 New usars ] POC Hanna Sanchez Labor , Nicholson, 0.70 87.50
' T20211207.0014 ' - Stephen
12/05/2021 T20211207.0014 Notas: STEPS TAKEN: Labor Nicholson, 0.40 50.00
- Creatad user accounts in Azure AD Stephen
- TCNM dees not have enough 0365 licensas
- Contaciad Admin to requast 2 more Exchange Online 1 licenses
12/09/202‘ T20211207.0014 Notas: STEPS TAKEN: Labor Nicholson, 0.3C 37.50
dded licenses to aif users Stzohen
- Verified accounis in Prooipeint
- Provided credentials to POC Via sncrypted emal e e
12/08/2021 Ticket: Change Jada Patterscn to display as JP Patterson in Outlcok | POC Hanna Labor Nicholson, O 40 50.00
‘ Sanchez Stephen
' T20211207.0016
' 12/08/2021 T20211207.0C15 Notas: STEPS TAKEN: Lebor  Michoison, 040  50.00
- Modified user's name in AD Stenhen
- Forced AZ AD sync
- varified display name is now showing in AD and M355
o Contaciad POC o advise of completicn I
12/08/2021 Ticket: Fix members in amail distribution list | POC Amber Pava Labor Nicholson, 0. 30 37.50
T20211207.0048 . Stephen
12/08/2021 T20211207.0048 Notes: STEPS TAKEN: Lahor Nicholson, 030  37.50
- Corracted m‘_orreC‘ zmail address Stephen
- Varified listad names have been removad from Dapartment Heads distributon
gr C“D
12/08/2021'Tcket Luc:lle Salas Desktop ] pPOC Lucnlle Salas Labor Gonzales, 2,40  300.00
" T20211208.0005 Gabriel
12/08/2021 T20211208.0005 Notes: STATUS: Labar Gonzales, 0.30 37.50
Follow up naeded  Gabria
STEPS TAKEM:
-Caliad Stephanie end user was not in today so It was ideal to work on machine
-Kicked off windows repair
-Loggad into machine obsarved that memory was high
12/14/2021 T20211208.0005 Motes: STATUS: Labor Gonzales, 0.60 75.00
Gabrisl



T20211208.0013 Notas: Downioadad activity logs from Compiiance Canter

Tracey's account.

Lookad through logs for signs of compromiss.

Found many sign in failuras from Vietnam and UK.

Checkad sign in successas and they leokad legitimate, as the
and Platzau.
found no indicators of compromise.

v came from ATET

Alax

L Resource . Billable
Date Item Description Type Name Quantity Amount
12/15/2021 T20211208.0005 Motes: STATUS: Labor Gonzales, 0.22 25.00
In progrsss - Gabrial
STEPS TAKEM:
-Consulied escaiation
-Logking into the system we detarminad next staps. Wa found that the hard drive
mountzd on this devica was a spinning drive, [f issues continue we may fock into
upgrading to an 55D
12/15/2021 T20211208.0005 Notes: STATUS: Labor Gonzaies, 0.20 25.00
. " Scheduia Gabriel
STEPS TAKEM:
-Loggad into machine ran disk info
-Confirmed Task managar programs are shut off
-Client was not going to be available to run the hardware diagnostic
-Created sarvice call
12/17/2021 T20211208.0005 Not=s: STATUS: Labor Genzales, 0.50 62.50
In progress - Gabrial
: STEPS TAKEN:
Called client estabiished SC
. —Trcn_b 2 shooting
-Adiustad page file siza manually
_-Ran updates
-Consuited escalation
12/21/2021 T20211208.0005 Notes: STATUS: Lgbor  + Gonzaigs, 0.20 25.00
In progress Gabrigl
STEPS TAKEN:
-Calizd cliznt and we ran the hardware diagnostc, mamory was going to taks 2 hrs’
to complets :
-Gave chiant a direct line to reach me
1272272021 'T20211208.0005 Motes: STATUS: lL.abor Gonzaizs, 0.40 538.08
: In prograss (Gadrial
" STEPS TAKEN:
.-Began a chat with Dell
_ -R=c=rves alistofnextsteps ) o . o o
'12/08/2021 Ticket: Evidence Share Access | POC Lt Ballard Labor  : Nicholson, 040 50.00
‘ T20211208.0008 Stephen
12/08/2021 T20211238. 0008 Notes: STEPS TAKEM: Labor Nicholson, 0.40 54,00
- Contactad Stephanie for furthar information . Stephen
- Created accass on Evr ience r*a e and all subfolders and files for KBaliard
o - Contacted Lt. Ballar g email to requast test . B il
12/10/2021 Ticket: Suspicious emall | POC Tracy Sedillo Labor  Multiple 210 262, 50
i T20211208.0013 i
112/10/2021 T20211208.0G13 Notes: Investigated In Proofpoint Labor Whita-Helm, - 0.0 112,50
Found that the users addrass was in tha safe sander Cayiub
Ramoved internal addrasses from the safe senders list
Loggad into Microsoft Partner Portal
Found many failed login mpts
Alex brought in to investigate
MEXT STEPS
Change password
Discuss email safaty
for Labor Sifuantss, 0.90 112.50



Date

12/106/2021

12/09/ 2021

12/06/2021

12/13/2021

Item Description

T20211208.3013 No
Was abia to ressat
Enacle MFA
Configurad Microsoft
vé.(.zcd seL up ana
Ccr“:) ing uc»c

soit Authent

Tracy cailed

tes:
password

succassiul login

Ticket: Email Issues | POC Matthew Martinez
. T20211208.0032

T20211208.0032 Notzs: -Reviewed ticket
-Confirmad service calt for Monday at 10am

T20211208.0032 Motes: STATUS:

Complete
STEPS TAKEN:

_-Contactad Deputy Martinez
-Remotad into his laptop

-Set up OWA

. -Triad logging into Outicok

. -Was unsuccessful because th
-There is 2 link to OWA on th

12/13/2021

12/13/2021:

- Triad long repair of offic

12/15/2021

Tickst: Password Rﬂset | POC TraO/ Sed|llo
©T20211213.0005

T25211213,0005 Mo

- She is abie to gat Ir
around

T20211213.0005 Not

. Forced ADAL in the
Undid ADAL changes in registry.
- Signed out of ail sessions and ramoved creder
Forcad MSQ Auth for Autc Discover In the registry.
- Agtempted to readd @

“Undid MSO Auth reg

& lapton is usad in patrcl vehides, not on the demain -
the deskton. told him to use that
fas: - Aiempzed to rebuild profita but stilf invalid creden als
2 but no chang2

into QWA so, i'm escalating this ticket whila she has & work

tes: Signed out of all sassions and ramoved credentials.

registry and atfemptad 10 rezdd account but failed on Outiook.

tials agaln.

ccount but
istyy Changes.

. Correctad user's phone number in AAD.

' Regcaired
Signed out of sessions, removed

aragistersd usar's Microsoft Aut!

R ohis

hanticator App.

Signad out of sessions, ramoved cradentials, and
< faitad en Qutiook.

Office on

" falled on Qutiook,

Reinstaliad Office on

.

usar's machit
2

3N
cr

T usar's r*“ac’r?*xc

Signed out of sessions, ramaoved cred

12/13/2021

12/13/2021

failed cn Outicok.

Rainstailed the Microsofi AAD Broker package on the usei’s m
Signad out of sassiens, removed cr edentials, @

failed on Outiook.

Racreatad Agp Password in 0355
Signad out of sessions, removed C
| Remapred user's parsonal PST to OQut

corractly.
av;ewpd client's A

Portal.

rold

AD Tenant settings.

Tlcxet: Batch file error | POC Tracey Master

T20211213.0006

T20211213.0C06 Motes
Chacked path listad in
- No users foider was found
- Logged into Datto and creatad a restor2 poing from th

5

TCNM-DCOL

- Locatad the users foider and the missing fraefilesync iie
M:\ambitions \user"

- Copied tham back
- Contacted

d end usar via ema

ovar 1o

aif 1o regu

faited on Outicok.

atie

hi
and anampned fo raa

mptad to re

aC
Gl

ire.
dd

2 and of November

account but

dentials, and readded account succe sstully.
siook and verified that everything was working

-
(_J

Labor

Multiple

Resource
Name

White-He

Caylub

Im,

Llamas,
Esteban

Sifuantes,

Az

Nlcholson
Stephen
Nicholson,
Stzphen

Billable
Quantity Amount

020 3750
100 125.00
020 25.00
0.8C  100.00
2.50, 312,50
030  37.50
220 275.00
060 75.00
040 50.00




Compiste

STEPS TAKEN:

-Reviawad ticket
-Contactad Cheryt
"ﬂn‘oted 1r"o her machine
ooa* bC

not longer th
C(DI’

- Resource Billable
Date Ttern Description Type Name Quantity Amount
'12/21/2021 T20211213.0006 Motes: STEPS TAKEM: Labor Micholsen, 0.20 25.00
- Per end user the issue appears to be rssolved Stepnien
- Closing out the ticket ) o o
12/16/2021 Ticket: Samantha O'dell Employee On Boardmg l POC Amber Pava Labor Gonzales, 2.80 350.00
T20211215.0008  Gabriel
12/16/2021 T20211215.0008 Motes: STATUS: Labar Gonzzles, 0.40 50.6C
In progress Gabriel
STEPS TAKEM:
-Created profile did not copy anyone
-0355 did not show any Microseft 3565 Businass Standard licenses frzz
12/16/2021 T20211215.0008 Motes: STATUS: Lapor  Gonzeles, 036 37.50
In progress . Gabriel
" STEPS TAKEN:
-Chacksd 355 account hed not apoeared
-Confirmad profile was corractly bulit
-Logging into server I forced a sync
12/16/2021 T20211215.0608 Notes: STATUS! Lzabor Gorizaiss, 0.50 £2.50
In prograss
STEPS TAKEN:
-Tnvestigatad the cause for user not 0 populate in 355, There was a spacial
character in the last name
-Ramaved profile and racreatad
-Appliad another sync
12/15/2021 T20211215.6008 Notas: STATUS: Lebor Gonzaies, 0.50 £2.50
In progress Gazbriel
STEPS TAKEN:
"-Consulting escalation we found the point of failure was acding the usar 1o
fice365 group.
-Made changas and profile was abis to sync
-Confirmad on 03565 portal
-Assignad Microsoft 365 Business Standard licensa
: -Undatad billing
12/18/2021 . T20211215.0008 Motas: STATUS: Lasor Gonzales, 0.30 37.50
In progress Gabriet ‘
STEPS TAKEN:
-Called client l2ft VM
-Emailed C!EE'L
"12/20/2021 T20211215.0008 Notas: STATUS: Later Gonzales, 0.50 75.00
In progress Gabriel '
STEPS TAKEN:
-Could not find computer in continuum
. Walked Amber through establishing ST
-Found that computar is not joinad to the demain
-Caliad Mait and left VM
12/21/2021 T20211215.0008 Notas: STATUS: Labor Gonzales, 0.23 25.00
' Ir prograss Gabriai
STEPS TAKEN:
-Raviewad dient responsa
. -Notified and assignec to sales team N L i o N N
12/20/2021 Ticket: Cannot close application prcmpt ] PCC Cheryl Allen Labor Llamas, 0.40 50 00
T20211215.0016 Esteban
12/20/2021 T20211215.001% Notess: STATUS: Labor Liamas, 0.43 50.C0
Estzban




Resource Billable
) l‘Dafc.e‘ 7 Item Qeecrlptlon . Typei Name Qua nt)ty Amount
12/16/2021 Tcket Missing file on network | POC Helen Gutierrez Labor Nicholson, 0.40 50.00
T20211215.0018 Stephen
12/16/2021 T20211215.0018 Notes: STEPS TAKE M: Lator Micholson, .40, 50.00
- Recoverad missing folder and fii " Stzphen
- Rasterad to original location
. AuVISEd POC ¢ of compietion o i I
12/15/2041 Tc&et Body Camera Downloadlng Issue ] POC Stephanle Dunlap Labor :Nlcholson 1.60 200.00
T20211215.0026 - Stephen
12/15/2021 T20211215.0026 Notas: STEPS TAKEM: Labor Micheison, £.20°  25.00
- Researched issus from pravious tickets Staphen
12/15/2021 T20211215.0026 Motes; STEPS TAKEN: Labor Nicholson, 0.50 62.50
- Snoke with L. 8allard and Officer Scwerdel reg rding the issues they are having Staphen
with the BC-300 Bodycams
- Lt Ballard provided us with the documentztion for thase devices
- Officer Scawardel showad me what is nappening when trying to download tha
camera
- The issue appears fo be an access issue on the ’ne l f NAS
- Addad access to the avidence share for Officer Schwerdel per Lt Baliard
- Contactad POC via email to test for function
- Awaiting response ‘
12/18/2021 T20211215.0026 Notes: STEPS TAKEN: ‘Labor Nichoisan, 0.40. 50.00
- Creat ad accounts on Hhe NAS for the other officers experiencing issues with their - Stepnan
BC-300 bo dy 3iS
- Contactad POC to request testing to varify function
- Waiting on rasuits
12/16/2021 T20211215.0026 Notes: STEPS TAKEN: Labor Michoison, 0.20 25.00
- POC varified funciion ~Stephen
- Closing out ticket
12/15/2021 T20211215.0026 Notes: STEPS T TAKEN: Labor Michcisan, 0.30 37.50
- Created accass on tha MAS for the newly listed users " Staphen
T - Advisad POC of compiefion e i
‘ 12/15/2021 Tickat: IDT web application conf‘guratlon | POC Stephanle Dunlap Labor  Sifuentes, O 80 IO0.00
" T20211215.0027 " Alex
12/15/2021 T20211215.0027 "lOL:S Celteciad data about clisnt’s nebwork. Labor . Sifuentes, 0‘80' 100.00
I Re:c.led out to dient. B R i Alex
12/17/2021 Ticket: Lecpoldo Romero Employee Oﬁ-Boardlng l POC Stephanle Dunlap Labor NlChOlSOI’l 0.40 50 00
T20211216.0033 " Stephen
12/17/2021 T20211215.0033 Notes: STEPS TAKEN: Labor Nicholson, 0.401 50.60
- Off-boarcing raguest l"aS bean complated Stephen
.- All access has bean terminated
- Disabled Active Directory account
- Email has been convarted to sharad mailbox
- Recovearad licenses
. - Advised POC of compietion i e
12/17/2021 Ticket: Log4j Vulnerability Remedlatlon TCNM DCOI Labor Shoemaker, 0.30 37.50
Ryan

'T20211217.0012

10




Date Item Description Type ;:ic::rce Quantity AB;{:EE:_E
12/17/2021 T20211217.0012 Notzs: Detarmined vulnerability was withir the Sharp Remota Labor  Shoemaker, 0,39 37.50
Device Managar (5R DVI; . Ryan
Thera appears to be no easy way to dowrdoad an update :
he software is not running automaticaily.
Faliowad the instrucdeons:
‘J\/%ndows:
. Download and install 7-Zio from hitps://www.7-Zip. org/download.htmi
: & ‘c\Program Files\7-Zip\7z.exe” d "C:\GRDM\SRDM2.9.0.134 15.88\SRDM\Svr
\DBUTII“/\DBBECKbﬂ\blP\SRDMJaCK ip.jar” JndiLookup.class -1
& "c:\Program Files\7-Zip\7z.axe” d "C:\SREM\SRDM2.8.C.13418. BE\SRDM\Svr
\tomcatisrdm\agent\uniAgent.2.9.0.13054. 1319 1\WEB- INF\lib\log4j-core-2.9.1 jar"
IndiLookup.class -r
- & “c:\Program Files\7-Zip\7z.exe"” d "C:\SRDM\SRDM2.9.0.13419. 88\SROM\Svr
" \tomcat\webanps\processPriortySettar\WEB-INF\lib\log4j-core- 2.9.1.jar"
IndiLockup.class -1
Rar the scan again, showead O Vuinerabilitizs.
. o 4021 12-17 10:12:11 OK - O Vulnarable JAR files wera found o i .
12/20/2021 Ticket: Unable to perform a "save as" | POC Steve Guetschow Labor . Llamas, 0.4C 50.00
: T20211220.0006 ' Esteban
12/20/2021 T20211220.0006 Notes: ~Raviewed ticket Labor | Lamas, 020 25.00
"Into unassigned  Esteban
"12/20/2021 T20211220.0006 Notes: -Cont ted Sizve Labor Liamas, 0.20 25.00
-Remotad into his machine - Esteban
-Ran repair install for Adcba
-He is abla to use "sava as’ now
ket : - )
12/23/2021 Tcket Email list changes | POC NiCk Sed;[lo Labor “ White- Helm 0.30 37.50
- T20211222.0001 Caylub
12/23/2021 T20211222.0001 dotes: Good morning, Labor Whita-Helm, 0.30 37.506
Caylub
" Just emailing to inform you that we have rade these changes. Hepe you have 2 ‘
L hapoy and safs haliday! ) . i o N
12/27/2021 Ticket: Computer Issues | POC Helen Labor i Llamas, 0. 40 50.00
T20211222.0002 * Esteban
12/27/2021 T20211222.0002 Notas: -Raviewed ticket (T20211124.0015) Laebor . Llamas, 0.40  50.00
-Contactad Helen to se= if sha is still having issuss Estzban
“There are cartain drivers that ara available on deil.comy/support that may fix e
IS:L-E
i arch on drivers. o ) o S ~ .
12/27/2021 Ticket: Needs IPRA Email | F'OC Deminica Labor :Lllamas, 0.60  75.00
1 T20211227.0005 : Estetan
12/27/2021 T2C211227.G005 MNotes: STATUS: Labor  Llamas, 0.50 75.00
Complets " Esteban
STEPS TAKEN:
—Contacted Deminica
Said she neaded access to her daskico
—Som:or\e a: the office tried turning her computar on, but it kept turning off
-Had them try flea powsar
-Remoted inte her maching
-Logged her in to NetExtander
-She was able to accass IPRA emails now that she is connacted
. Completing ticket B VU UD—
12/29/2021 Tickat: Upload Tax Bl“; to lee Web | POC Tracy Sedr]lo Labor Llamas, 0.80 100.00
Esteban

'T20211229.0014

11



Date Item Description

12/25/2021 T20211229.0014 Motes: STATUS:
Completa
STEPS TAKEN:
-Crzated and tested RDP shortrut for CK-WEBSYR from DCO1
-Contactad Tracy
-Ramoted into her machire
-Sat up RDP shoricut into CK-YWEBSYR from har maching
-Halped her move files from her computer to CK-WEBSVR

_-Complating tickat L i

12/29/2021 Ticket: Nick Sedillo off- board ing | POC Janicz Barela
‘ T20211229.0015

12/29/2021 T20211229.0G15 Notes: STATUS:

In prograss

STEPS TAKEN:

-Contacted Janice

-Askad her questions abeut what specificaily need be dona to
-Added information to the tickat QQLA

12/30/2021 Tickat: Employee Off-Boarding Eli Lucero l DOC Stephame Dunlap
T20211230.0010

12/30/2021 T20211230.0010 Notes: Logged into sarver
Rasat passwoerd
L.oggad into Office
Reset nassword and forced sign out
Gave full access parms to Marty Rivera as reguestad
Sant e cry:)md emait to Stephanie with password

01/01/2022 Cost Name: Flat-Rate Labor
Flat Rate Labor - Desktop Setups
' Cost Description: Samantha O'dell

g ticket B

Resource

Type Name

Labor Liamas,
Estaoan

. Labor Llamas,
‘ Esteban

Labor Liamas,
Esteban

off-board Nick

Labor White- He!m, :

"Caylub

Labor  White-Helm,
‘ Caylub

‘ Contract
Charge

Billable
Quantity Amount

0.80 00.00

02 50 62.50

0.50 62.50
0. 40 S0.00

1.00 375 OO

January T&M with Provisioning Cost for Samantha O'dell

12

Non-EBillable Hours
Prepaid Hours

Total Billable Hours
Total Billable Amount

Total Taxes

Grand Total

Block

Biock Hour Consulting (12 hrs/mo}:
Hours Deducted from Block 12.00
Current Hours Remaining 20.30

0.30
-12.00
45.25
$4,531.25
$356.84

$4,888.09









Ronald Sturchio 06/10/2023 Invoice Explanation

Purchase Requisition 23-01690 was input into Tyler on 6/27/2023 after receiving an invoice dated
6/10/2023 from Ronald Sturchio for a blood draw requested by Torrance County Sheriff’s
Department. The purchase requisition notes state the invoice was received by the Sheriff's
Department on 6/19/2023. Notes on the requisition also state that further information was
requested by the County Manager before approval of the requisition and issuance of a purchase
order. Information requested included documentation that a blood draw was requested by Torrance
County Sheriff’s Department and that the blood draw service was performed as it was not noted on
the original incident report uploaded to the purchase requisition. Upon receiving further
information that the blood draw was not performed but the vendor was called out and reported
intending to perform the blood draw, the purchase requisition was rejected on 07/06/2023 by the
County Manager because the invoice listed blood draw as the service performed when it was not
performed. The notes state the Sheriff’s Department was informed that a new purchase requisition
could be re-submitted after receiving an updated invoice from the vendor billing for the call out not
for the blood draw. No purchase order was in place prior to the service, there were no notes on the
requisition indicating this emergency purchase was approved by the CPO, Finance Director, or
County Manager. No new purchase requisition was input into the system until 6/13/2024 when the
vendor refused service for an unrelated blood draw due to non-payment of the old invoice. When
the new requisition was input on 6/13/2024 an updated incident report was attached with
explanation of circumstances surrounding the blood draw request and why service was not
performed, and an update invoice was requested from the vendor by the Sheriff’s Department
billing for the call out not the blood draw service. This invoice and call out occurred in the prior
Fiscal Year FY23.




INVOICE

Ronald Sturchio

24 Jessie Ln

Mortarty NM, 87035

BILLTO INVOICE#

Torrance County Sheriff Department INVOICE DATE 06/10/2023

PQ Box 498 AMENDED INVOICE DATE 6/13/2024

Estancia NM, 87016

DISCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 BLOOD DRAW pPO# Call out for Blood Draw. Blood Draw not completed $100.00

Antonio Varela-Alvarez

TOTAL $100.00

THANK YOU!

LA~










INVOICE

Ronald Sturchio
24 Jessie Ln
Moriarty NM, 87035

BILLTO

Torrance County Sheriff Department
PO Box 498

INVOICE# 11092023

INVOICE DATE 11/09/2023

Estancia NM, 87016
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 BLOOD DRAW at UNMH on 11/09/2023 PO# $100.00
TOTAL $100.00
THANK YOU!

KA




























PSA with Western Trails Animal Hospital
TCAS Veterinary Services

Page 2 of 5

11.

12.

13.

INDEMNIFICATION: The Contractor will defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the County from and against
any and all liability, loss, claims, damages, wages or overtime compensation due its employees, costs, attorneys'
fees, and expenses of whatever kind or nature which the County may sustain, incur, or be required to pay either
by reason of the loss or improper use of any monies disbursed or to be disbursed hereunder including but not
limited to fraud, embezzlement, or dishonesty on the part of any person represented or employed by the
Contractor, or by reason of the intentional or negligent act of the Contractor or its agents, representatives and/or

employees.

The Contractor further agrees that it will, at its own expense, defend any and all claims, actions, suits, or
proceedings that may be brought against the County in connection with the above and satisfy, pay, and discharge
any and all judgments or other resolution of claims that may be entered against the County in any such action or
proceedings.

The Contractor further agrees that it is responsible for any and all claims arising from the hiring of individuals
relating to activities provided under the Agreement. All individuals hired are employees of the Contractor and not
of the County.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties and incorporates
all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, written or oral, between the Contractor and the County.
This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by Contractor and the County.

BRIBES, GRATUITIES AND KICKBACKS PROHIBITED: Bribes, gratuities and kickbacks are expressly
prohibited. This contract incorporates by reference, as if fully stated herein, the applicable criminal laws
prohibiting bribes, gratuities and kickbacks as required by NMSA 1978, § 13-1-191.

IN WITNESS THEREOF this contract has been executed by the parties hereto in an original and one counterpart
copy.

TORRANCE COUNTY, NM Krystle Hutsel, DVM

Wotypble Yool \Sva

Date: Wi -1H4

County Manager

Approved as to legal form:

Torrance County Attorney




PS3A with Western Trails Animal Hospital
TCAS Veterinary Services

Page 3 of 5
CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, 13-1-191.1 (2007), any person seeking to enter into a contract with any state or
agency or local public body for professional services, a design and build project delivery system, or
the design and installation of measures the primary purpose of which is to conserve natural resources
must file this form with that state agency or local public body. This form must be filed even if the contract
qualifies as a small purchase or a sole source contract. The prospective contractor must disclose whether
they, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution
to an applicable public official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date on
which the contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the two
year prior to the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions given by the
prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor to the public
official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body shall void an executed contract or cancel a solicitation
or proposed award for a proposed contract if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family member of the
prospective contractor, or a representative of the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or
other thing of value to an applicable public official or the applicable public official’s employees during the
pendency of the procurement process or 2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully completed
disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER ORNOT THEY,
THEIR FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS

SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.
The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to complete a term
of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the award of the contract for which the
prospective contractor is submitting a competitive sealed proposal or who has the authority to negotiate a
sole source or small purchase contract that may be awarded without submission of a sealed competitive

proposal.

“Campaign contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or other thing of
value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or received by an applicable
public official or any person authorized to raise, collect or expend contributions on that official’s behalf for
the purpose of electing the official to statewide or local office. “‘Campaign contribution” includes the
payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign, but does not include the value of services provided
without compensation or unreimbursed travel or other personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a
portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or political committee, nor does it include the
administrative or solicitation expenses of a political committee that are paid by an organization that
sponsors the committee.

“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-in-law or
son-in-law.




PSA with Western Trails Animal Hospital
TCAS Veterinary Services

Page 4 of 5

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the public notice of the
request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the cancellation of the request for

proposals.

“Person” means any corporation, partnership, individual, joint venture, association or any other private
legal entity.

“Prospective contractor” means a person who is subject to the competitive sealed proposal process set
forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive sealed proposal because that person
qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a corporation, a member or
manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee of a trust of the prospective
contractor.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS:

Contribution Made By:

Relation to Prospective Contractor:

Name of Applicable Public Official:

Date Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s):

Nature of Contribution(s):

Purpose of Contribution(s):

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Signature Date Title (position)

—~OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by me, a family member or
representative.




PSA with Western Trails Animal Hospital
TCAS Veterinary Services

Page Sof 5
Wil b P Tet | o G- 6- 24
Signature Date

Title (Position) \} 24V M Gvian










PSA with Western Trails Veterinary Clinic
TCAS Veterinary Services
Page20f5

7. ASSIGNMENTS. The Veterinarian shall not assign or transfer any
interest in this Agreement without written prior approval, in writing, by the
County.

8. RECORDS. The Veterinarian shall maintain records which
indicate the date, time, and nature of service rendered to the County. The
County reserves the right to inspect such records at any time upon reasonable
notice. The County shall have the right to audit the billings at any time upon
reasonable notice.

9. INSURANCE. The Veterinarian shall maintain errors and
omission insurance (malpractice) in an amount of not less than one million
dollars ($1,000,000) for the protection of the County.

10. INDEMNIFICATION. The Veterinarian will defend, hold harmless,
and indemnify the County from and against any and all liability, loss, claims,
damages, wages or overtime compensation due its employees, costs, attorneys'
fees, and expenses of whatever kind or nature which the County may sustain,
incur, or be required to pay either by reason of the loss or improper use of any
monies disbursed or to be disbursed hereunder including but not limited to
fraud, embezzlement, or dishonesty on the part of any person represented or
employed by the Veterinarian, or by reason of the intentional or negligent act of
the Veterinarian or its agents, representatives and/or employees.

The Veterinarian further agrees that it will, at its own expense, defend all
claims, actions, suits, or proceedings that may be brought against the County
in connection with the above and satisfy, pay, and discharge all judgments or
other resolution of claims that may be entered against the County in any such
action or proceedings.

The Veterinarian further agrees that it is responsible for all claims arising from
the hiring of individuals relating to activities provided under the Contract. All
individuals hired are employees of the Veterinarian and not of the County.

11. MERGER. This Agreement incorporates and merges all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto
concerning the subject matter hereof. No prior agreements or understanding,
verbal or otherwise, shall be valid of enforceable unless embodied in this

Agreement.

12. APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by the
laws of the State of New Mexico. If any provision hereof shall be determined to
be invalid or unenforceable, said provision shall be stricken here from and the
remainder of this Agreement shall be the full force and effect.

13. BRIBES, GRATUITIES AND KICKBACKS PROHIBITED. Bribes,
gratuities, and kickbacks are expressly prohibited. This Agreement
incorporates by reference, as if fully stated herein, the applicable criminal laws




PSA with Western Trails Velerinary Clinic
TCAS Veterinary Services
Page 3of 5

prohibiting bribes, gratuities and kickbacks as required by NMSA 1978, § 13-1-
191.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the
date and year first written above.

COUNTY OF TORRANCE

BY:

VETERINARIAN

BY: M"V&Q H’ﬁb@/{  DyM

ATTEST:

TORRANCE COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

TORRANCE COUNTY ATTORNEY




PSA with Western Trails Veterinary Clinic
TCAS Veterinary Services
Page 4 of 5

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, 13-1-191.1 (2007), any person seeding to enter a contract with any state
or agency or local public body for professional services, a design and build project delivery
system, or the design and installation of measures the primary purpose of which is to
conserve natural resources must file this form with that state agency or local public body. This
form must be filed even if the contract qualifies as a small purchase or a sole source contract.
The prospective contractor must disclose whether they, a family member or a representative of
the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an applicable public official of
the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date on which the contractor
submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the two year prior to
the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions given by the
prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor to the
public official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body shall void an executed contract or cancel a
solicitation or proposed award for a proposed contract if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family
member of the prospective contractor, or a representative of the prospective contractor gives a
campaign contribution or other thing of value to an applicable public official or the applicable
public official’s employees during the pendency of the procurement process; or 2) a prospective
contractor fails to submit a fully completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR
NOT THEY, THEIR FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY
CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to
complete a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the award of the
contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a competitive sealed proposal or who
has the authority to negotiate a sole source or small purchase contract that may be awarded
without submission of a sealed competitive proposal.

“Campaign contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or other
thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or
received by an applicable public official, or any person authorized to raise, collect, or expend
contributions on that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the official to statewide or local
office. “Campaign contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign
but does not include the value of services provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel
or other personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a portion or all their time on behalf of a
candidate or political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of
a political committee that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.

“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-
in-law, or son-in-law.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time commencing with the public notice of
the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the cancellation of the
request for proposals.




PSA with Western Trails Veterinary Clinic
TCAS Veterinary Services
Page 5of §

“Person” means any corporation, partnership, individual, joint venture, association, or any other
private legal entity.

“Prospective contractor” means a person who is subject to the competitive sealed proposal
process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive sealed

proposal because that person qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a corporation, a
member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee of a
trust of the prospective contractor.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS:

Contribution Made By:

Relation to Prospective Contractor:

Name of Applicable Public Official:

Date Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s):

Nature of Contribution(s):

Purpose of Contribution(s):

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Signature Date Title (position)

-OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by me, a family member or
representative.

fogptly Dol oo~ 14

Si gnaturﬁ Date

Title (Position) U@&vw\o\v (A







MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
TORRANCE COUNTY DWI PROGRAM
AND
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is entered into by and between the
Torrance County Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) Program and New Mexico Department of
Public Safety (NMDPS).

WHEREAS, alcohol-involved crashes in Torrance County constitute a threat to the safety
of motorists and the community at large; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County DWI program has received funding for Fiscal Year
2025 from the “Local DWI Grant Program” which is administered by the State of New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration/Local Government Division, to be used for the
enforcement of DWI laws in the State of New Mexico, in order to reduce the incidences of
alcohol-involved crashes; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Department of Public Safety has made a commitment to
work toward reducing the number of alcohol-involved crashes in Torrance County and is willing
to conduct DWI checkpoints, directed patrols, and underage drinking operations to this effort,
but is unable to commit manpower on a regular basis to conduct such activities, but can pay
officers overtime to conduct special DWI enforcement operations; and

It is hereby agreed:

l. The New Mexico Department of Public Safety will conduct DWI enforcement
activities (checkpoints, directed patrols, and underage drinking operations) at
locations within Torrance County where alcohol-involved crashes are prevalent.
Upon completion of each activity, the police department will then provide a detailed
activity report, as well as a detailed statement advising which officers participated in
the activities. The final report shall be due no later than June 10, 2025.

2. The Torrance County DWI Program will ensure payment is made to the New Mexico
Department of Public Safety for overtime expenditures associated with DWI
enforcement events and prevention activities conducted in Torrance County.

3. The New Mexico Department of Public Safety will ensure a representative attends the
DWI Planning Council meetings held quarterly.

The total amount expended shall not exceed $11,000.00 and is to be spent prior to June 10, 2025,
and the expenditure of this money can only be used for above-mentioned activities in Torrance
County, New Mexico.

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING will become effective when fully executed by
both parties, and will continue to be in effect until June 30, 2025, or until terminated in writing
by either party within thirty days notice of said termination.

Page 1 of 2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties names herein have caused this MEMORANDUM to be
duly executed on their behalf and be unto official.

Janice Y. Barela, Torrance County Manager Date
Michael I. Garcia, Attorney Date
Jason R. Bowie, Cabinet Secretary Date

Department of Public Safety

NM Department of Public Safety Legal Counsel Date

Page 2 of 2






TORRANCE COUNTY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is entered into this Ist day of July, 2024, by and between the COUNTY of
Torrance, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY,” and Presbyterian Medical Services,
hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” The County is receiving and administering funds
from the New Mexico Department of Health, hereinafter referred to as “DOH,” for the Rural
Primary Health Care Act (RPHCA) to provide primary health care services in underserved areas
of New Mexico. The COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree:

ARTICLE 1. SCOPE OF WORK

A. The CONTRACTOR shall ensure it fulfills all goals, objectives and activities as specified in
MOA #252205 between the COUNTY and DOH.

B. The CONTRACTOR shall operate a primary care clinic (the “Clinic™") in Mountainair, New
Mexico, and shall recruit, provide and retain health care personnel to ensure adequate
availability of primary health care services at the Clinic. This Contract is only for the
provision of primary health care and dental care and shall be restricted to expenditures for
those purposes and in accordance with the budget in Attachment I, Budget. Such provision
of health care personnel may be through direct employment or subcontracting by the
CONTRACTOR. All candidates shall be considered on an equal opportunity basis without
regard to race, age, color, national origin, sexual orientation, handicap or disability, religion
or ethnicity. All candidates must be licensed or certified in the State of New Mexico or be
eligible for licenser in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations of the appropriate

professional boards.

C. The CONTRACTOR shall recruit, provide and retain, either directly as employees or through
a subcontract, any other personnel necessary for the operation of the Clinic. Whenever
possible, as qualifications allow, the CONTRACTOR shall employ or subcontract with

residents of the COUNTY.

D. The CONTRACTOR shall provide not less than a “minimum level of primary health care
services” which includes basic primary medical care services provided to the general
population by a physician or midlevel practitioner.

E. The CONTRACTOR shall provide to the COUNTY a copy of policies and procedures which
assure that no person will be denied services because of inability to pay. The policies and
procedures should address the needs of medically indigent persons below the federal poverty
level guidelines who are not covered by third party payers, as well as those between 100
percent and 200 percent of the federal poverty level who do not have third party coverage.
The CONTRACTOR shall post a notice in a conspicuous location in the patient waiting area
that a sliding fee discount is available to eligible persons with income up to 200 percent of the
federal poverty level who are not covered by third party payers. The CONTRACTOR shall
advertise in the community, loca! media and other areas that a sliding fee discount is available
to all eligible persons with income up to 200 percent of poverty and not covered by




third party payors. A copy of the sliding fee schedule shall be provided to the COUNTY no
later than November 15, 2024,

. The CONTRACTOR shall assess all patients without third party coverage for Medicaid
eligibility and participate, as appropriate, in on-site Medicaid eligibility determination,
presumptive eligibility and Early Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT). The
CONTRACTOR shall provide a monthly report to the COUNTY on the number of
presumptive eligibility applications at the Clinic.

. The CONTRACTOR shall review Medicaid and Medicare reimbursement to assure
maximization of generated revenues. The CONTRACTOR shall provide a monthly report to
the COUNTY showing the number of patient encounters, charges by source and revenues by
source. Revenues from Medicaid and Medicare shall reflect all payments including any cost
settlements with the State or Federal Government. This monthly report shall also delineate any
other revenues and the amounts received, including Federal Section 330 funds, other Federal
or State grants, County indigent funds, interest eamings, donations and all other sources of
revenue for the Clinic or its services.

. Monthly Level of Operations (MLO) and Summary Monthly Narrative shall be provided to
DOH and the COUNTY no later than the second Friday of each month for the preceding
month, or more frequently if requested. Such reports shall be in a format as provided by DOH.
In addition, the following reports shall be provided to DOH and the COUNTY by August 5,
2024:

Annual Projected Level of Operations for the Clinic

Contract Action Plan

Detailed Narrative Quality Improvement/Assurance Plan

Health Outcome Measure — Diabetes hbAlc Control Annual Measurement Report

B b —

The CONTRACTOR shall submit a detailed invoice to the Torrance County Grants Office by
the last day of every month, reflecting the total allowable expenses incurred for the previous
month.

The CONTRACTOR shall bill and collect payments for all billable patient care services. The
CONTRACTOR shall maintain records to identify patient care encounters and collections
including revenue source. The CONTRACTOR shall implement billing systems that will
maximize collections of patient revenues.

. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain medical records at the Clinic and comply with all State
and Federal regulations governing the maintenance and confidentiality of medical records.

. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain personnel records on all employees and conduct at least
annual performance reviews. The CONTRACTOR shall also perform an annual performance
review of any provider retained through contractual arrangements.



The CONTRACTOR shall collaborate with all public and private local health organizations
and providers to avoid duplication of services and to promote maximum efficiency.

" The CONTRACTOR shall maintain appropriate licenses for the Clinic and staff.

. The CONTRACTOR shall supply personnel, supplies, equipment and any other Clinic needs
at the CONTRACTOR’S expense.

 The CONTRACTOR shall participate in program evaluation site visits conducted by the
DOH, Community Health Systems Division.

" The CONTRACTOR shall identify Torrance County and RPHCA as funding sources ofthe
Clinic. The CONTRACTOR shall post notice of this funding source in a conspicuous
location in the patient waiting area.

_ The CONTRACTOR shall provide to the COUNTY written documents of the Clinic’s
licenser status no later than December 1, 2024 These documents shall include current
Operator’s License and current New Mexico professional licenses or certifications, and
Board certification if applicable, for all service providers whose salaries or contracts are

supported in whole or part by RPHCA.

 The CONTRACTOR shall submit to the County by August, 5, 2024, a Contract Action Plan
for the clinic which includes the following:

. Estimated level of services for primary health care and dental health care, including
staffing, hours of operation, after hour coverage, emergency carc and other relevant
information.

5 Detailed information on ancillary services to be provided including lab, x-ray,
pharmacy and any other ancillary services, including information on what services

will be provided at the Clinic facility.

3. Detailed information on any specialty clinics to be provided at that Clinic facility and
the hours of services.

4. An explanation of the referral relationships with emergency medical services {EMS),
hospitals, dental, behavioral health and other care services.

5. An explanation of how integration and coordination with all public and private local
health organizations and providers will be accomplished.

6. A plan for increasing the Clinic utilization.

7. An explanation of proposed outreach activiries to increase awareness of the Clinic’s
services.



8. A plan for recruitment and retention for healthcare providers.

9. Evaluation methods to determine the effect of the Clinic activities on the overall
health of residents in the COUNTY.

10. Governing Board and/or Local/Regional Advisory Board information.
ARTICLE 2. COMPENSATION

For services satisfactorily performed pursuant to the Scope of Work, the CONTRACTOR shal!
be reimbursed by the COUNTY a total amount not to exceed $101, 124.00 (of which $90,024.00
is for the daily operations and $11, 100.00 is for the Annual Projected Level of Operations,
Contract Action Plan, and Q1/QA Plan). Allowable reimbursable cost shall be only as outlined
in the Budget, which is hereby made a part of this Contract as Attachment I, Budget.

ARTICLE 3. PAYMENT
Payment under this contract shall be on the basis of reimbursement of costs incurred and

allowable under the cost categories identified in the Budget, Attachment 1. Cost claimed for
reimbursement must be substantiated. The CONTRACTOR shall submit to the COUNTY at the

close of each month, an invoice reflecting the total allowable costs incurred during the preceding

month. Source documentation of the actual expenditures reimbursed shall be made available to
the COUNTY without notice in accordance with the Records and Financial Audit Article of this
Contract, for inspection.

ARTICLE 4. TERM
This Contract shall be effective July 1, 2024 and shall terminate on June 30, 2026.
ARTICLE §. TERMINATION

A. The COUNTY may, by written notice to the CONTRACTOR, terminate the whole or any
part of this Contract in any one of the following circumstances:

1. Either the COUNTY or CONTRACTOR may terminate this Contract without cause
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

2. 1fthe CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any terms, conditions, requirements or
provisions of this Contract, the COUNTY shall notify the CONTACTOR in writing
and, should the CONTRACTOR not remedy such failure within a period of time
specified in writing by the COUNTY, the County may terminate the Contract
immediately following the end of the time period for remedial action.

3. If, during the term if this Contract, the CONTRACTOR or any of its offices,
employees or agents commit client abuse, neglect or exploitation, malpractice, fraud



embezzlement or other misuse of funds, the COUNTY may terminate this Contract
immediately upon written notice to the CONTRACTOR.

4, The COUNTY may terminate this Contract pursuant to Article 24, Appropriations of
this Contract.

B. By the methods of termination provided in this subsection, neither party may mollify
obligations already incurred for the performance or failure to perform prior to the date of

termination.
ARTICLE 6. TERMINATION MANAGEMENT

If this contract is terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Contract or if the parties mutually
agree to discontinue their contractual relationship or upon expiration of the term of the Contract,
immediately upon receipt by either the COUNTY or the CONTRACTOR of written notice of
termination the CONTRACTOR shall: 1) Not incur any further obligations for salaries, services
or any other expenditure of funds under this Contract without the written approval of the
COUNTY. 2) Not make any new purchases. 3) Comply with all directives issued by the
COUNTY in the notice of termination as to the performance of work under this Contract. 4)
Take such action as the COUNTY shall direct for the protection, preservation, retention or
transfer of all property listed to the COUNTY and contact records generated under this Contract.
5) On the date of termination of this Contract, the CONTRACTOR shall furnish to the
COUNTY:: a) a complete detailed inventory of nonexpendable COUNTY property as defined in
Article 26, Property of this Contract and b) a final closing of the financial records and books of
accounts which were required to be kept by the CONTRACTOR under the provision of this

Contract regarding financial records.
ARTICLE 7. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

The CONTRACTOR and its agents and employees are independent CONTRACTORS
performing professional services for the COUNTY and are not employees of the COUNTY. The
CONTRACTOR and its agents and employees shall not, as a result of this agreement, accrue
leave or retirement, receive insurance, use county vehicles or be awarded any other benefits

afforded to employees of the COUNTY.

ARTICLE 8. GOVERNING BODIES

A. The parties agree that the Governing Bodies of the CONTRACTOR shall have the right and
responsibility to establish policy for the CONTRACTOR and shall be elected to ensure that
such policy is established by the Governing Bodies in an impartial and independent manner.
Nothing herein shall in any way restrict the authority of the GOVERNING BODIES from
appropriately delegating day-to-day management responsibilities of its employees, agent or
agents. By such delegation, employees and/or agents for the CONTRACTOR, must conduct
the operation of the CONTRACTOR consistent with the policies and procedures approved by

the Governing Bodies.



B. No employee of the CONTRACTOR, including the Executive Director, shall be a member of
any Board or Council of the Governing Bodies, that employee shall resign from that Board or
Council or shall resign his employment on the staff of the CONTRACTOR effective no later
than three (3) weeks after the beginning date of this Contract.

C. If the CONTRACTOR is not a corporation but a single proprietorship or partnership, the
above requirements of paragraphs A and B do not apply.

ARTICLE 9. ASSIGNMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall not assign to transfer any interest in this Contract or assign any
claims for money due or to become due under this Contract without the prior written approval of
the COUNTY.

ARTICLE 10. SUBCONTRACTING

The CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this
Contract without the prior written approval of the COUNTY. The CONTRACTOR must provide
a copy of all approved subcontracts and any amendments to the COUNTY.

ARTICLE 11. RECORDS AND FINANCIAL AUDIT

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain detailed time records which indicate the date, time and
nature of services rendered during the Contract term and retain them for a period of three (3)
years from date of final payment under the Contract. The records shall be subject to inspection
by the COUNTY, the State of New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration, and the
State Auditor and its agents. The COUNTY shall have the right to audit billings both before and
after payment. Payment under this Contract shall not foreclose the right of the COUNTY to
recover excessive or illegal payments.

ARTICLE 12. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

If the total compensations received under this Contract exceed $20,000, the CONTRACTOR
shall determine the extent of and make arrangements for auditing fiscal and performance
compliance.

1f the CONTRACTOR receives at least $25,000 in federal funds under this or any combination
of state contracts, the CONTRACTOR shall determine the extent of and make arrangements for
auditing fiscal and performance compliance in accordance with the requirements of Federal
Office of Management and Budget Circulars A-128, A-133 and the Single Audit Act.

All audits performed under the requirement of paragraphs A and B above shall be done at the
CONTRACTOR’S expense. The CONTRACTOR shall make arrangements to have its audit

completed by not later than six (6) months after the end of the CONTRACTOR'S fiscal year.
Within fifteen (15) days of completion, the CONTRACTOR shall send two (2) copies of the

audit report and management letter to the COUNTY.



ARTICLE 13. STANDARDS FOR LICENSING

The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations
concerning professional and health facility licensing and certification requirements and any other

applicable legal requirements.

ARTICLE 14. DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

A.

It shall be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR to protect the identity, directly or
indirectly, of individual clients receiving services provided through this Contract. For
purposes of COUNTY audits, research or program evaluation, client records shall be
disclosed to the COUNTY under the following circumstances: (1) If the client gives written
consent for disclosure, (2) If all identifying information is excluded from the client’s record
or (3) If disclosure is pursuant to any applicable laws or regulations,

Disclosure of client information shall be made to the COUNTY as necessary for the proper
administration of this Contract. The COUNTY shall maintain the confidentiality of all client
records, irrespective of whether or when the client ceases to be a client.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to retain the client records of all clients served during the term
of this Contract and also for a period of at least three years from the last date client services
are provided unless the client records are transferred to another custodian of the records
pursuant to Article 6, Termination Management of this Contract. Retention or disposal of the
client records following the three-year period remains within the discretion of the

CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 15. PROGRAM EVALUATIONS

A

In order to monitor the performance of services and compliance with the provisions of this
Contract by the CONTRACTOR, employees of the COUNTY and/or State and Federal
agencies which have provided funds under this Contract or their duly authorized
representatives, shall visit the offices of the CONTRACTOR when necessary to examine the
CONTRACTOR’S operations and records. Client records shall be reviewed in accordance
with Article 14, Disclosure of Information, of this Contract.

Site visits shall be conducted by the COUNTY and follow-up site visits shall be conducted
when appropriate. Advance notice of the annual site visit shall be provided by the COUNTY
to the CONTRACTOR except when exigent circumstances exist. Follow-up site visits and
other visits may be made by the COUNTY without advance notice to the CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 16. RELEASE

The CONTRACTOR, upon final payment of the amount due under this Contract, releases the
COUNTY, its officers and employees and the State of New Mexico from all liabilities, claims

and obligations.




ARTICLE 17. IMDEMNIFICATION

The COUNTY shall not be liable to the CONTRACTOR, or the CONTRACTOR’s successors,
heirs, or administrators for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to CONTRACTOR’s person or
property, occurring as a result or arising out of CONTRACTOR’s performance of
CONTRACTOR’s duties, services, or actions under this Contract, including court costs and
attorney fees, incurred by the COUNTY in connection with the performance by CONTRACTOR
of CONTRACTOR s duties according to this Agreement.

The CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the COUNTY from all actions,
proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and
expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the performance of this
Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the CONTRACTOR, its officers,
employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused by the actions of the CONTRACTOR
resulting in injury or damage to persons or property during the time when the CONTRACTOR
or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor thereof has or is performing services
pursuant to this Contract. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services
performed by the CONTRACTOR or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor
under this Contract is brought against the CONTRACTOR, the CONTRACTOR shall, as soon as
practicable but no later than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel
of the COUNTY by certified mail.

ARTICLE 18. GENERAL AND PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY

As between the parties, each part will be responsible for liability arising from personal injury or
damage to people or property occasioned by the intentional acts of its agents or employees in the
performance of this agreement, subject in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act (Section 41-4-1, et seq. NMSA 1978).

ARTICLE 19, PRODUCT OF SERVICES COPYRIGHT

All materials developed or acquired by the CONTRACTOR under this Contract shall become the
property of the State of New Mexico and shall be delivered to the COUNTY no later than the
termination date of this Contract. Nothing produced in whole or in part, by the CONTRACTOR
under the Agreement shall be the subject of an application for copyright or on behalf of the
CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 20. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The CONTRACTOR warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest,
direct or indirect which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services
required under this Contract. CONTACTOR shall complete Attachment 11, Campaign
Contribution Disclosure Form.




ARTICLE 21. AMENDMENT

This Contract shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in writing executed
by both parties hereto.

ARTICLE 22. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Contract incorporates all the agreements, covenants and understanding between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into this written Contract. No prior agreement or
understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable
unless embodied in this Contract.

ARTICLE 23. APPLICABLE LAW

In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor agrees that the
laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern and that venue will lie in the Seventh Judicial
District Court in Torrance County. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges
and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all lawsuits
arising under or out of any term of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 24. APPROPRIATIONS

The performance of this CONTRACT is subject to the condition precedent that sufficient funds
are appropriated, authorized, and allocated by the New Mexico Department of Health,
Legislature of the State of New Mexico and/or by the federal government. If sufficient
appropriations, authorizations, are not made by the New Mexico Department of Health,
Legislature of the State of New Mexico and/or by the federal government, necessitating a
decrease in the amount of CONTRACT funds available for expenditure by the COUNTY, this
CONTRACT may be terminated or unilaterally amended to a lower amount of funds upon
written notice by the COUNTY to the CONTRACTOR. If the COUNTY proposes a
CONTRACT amendment to unilaterally reduce CONTRACT funding, the CONTRACTOR shall
have the option to terminate the CONTRACT upon thirty (30) days written notice to the
COUNTY, or continue the CONTRACT at the reduced funding level.

The decision of the COUNTY as to the amount of the CONTRACT funds available for
expenditure from the appropriation and/or allocations shall be final and binding on the

CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 25. BONDING

Each person employed by the CONTRACTOR who handles funds under this Contract, including
persons authorizing payment of such funds, shall be covered by the terms of a fidelity bond
providing for indemnification of losses occasioned by (1) any fraudulent or dishonest act or acts
committed by any of the CONTRACTOR'’S employees, either alone or in collusion with others



and (2) failure of the CONTRACTOR or any of its employees to perform faithfully his duties or
to account properly for all monies and property received by virtue of this position of
employment. This fidelity bond shall be in the amount of not less than Ten Thousand dollars
(10,000.00).

ARTICLE 26. PROPERTY

A. Title to all property furnished by the COUNTY shall remain in the COUNTY. Title to all
property acquired by the CONTRACTOR, including acquisition through lease-purchase
contract, for the cost of which the CONTRACTOR is to be reimbursed as a direct item of
cost under the Contract shall immediately vest in the COUNTY upon delivery of such
property to the CONTRACTOR. Title to other property, the costs of which is to be
reimbursed to the CONTRACTOR, under this Contract, shall immediately vest in the
COUNTY upon (1) issuance for use of such property in the performance of this Agreement
or (2) use of such property in the performance of this Agreement or (3) reimbursement of the
cost thereof by the COUNTY, whichever first occurs.

B. Title to the COUNTY property shall not be affected or lose its identity by reason of
affixation to any realty or attachment at law.

C. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a property inventory and administer a program of
maintenance, repair and protection of COUNTY property so as to assure its full availability
and usefulness for performance under this Contract.

D. In the event the CONTRACTOR is reimbursed or otherwise compensated for any loss or
destruction of, or damage to COUNTY property during the period of this Contract, it shall
use the proceeds to repair or replace the COUNTY property.

ARTICLE 27. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

A. The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42
U.S.C.200d, et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681, et
seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq.), Age
Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101, et seq.), the Americans with Disabilities
Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 12150 et seq.) and all other applicable federal and
state laws and regulations. These laws and regulations prohibit discrimination on the grounds
of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, sexual preference, medical condition,
handicap or disability. The CONTRACTOR also agrees to comply with all relevant rules,
regulations, and orders of the U.S. Secretary of Labor.

B. The agreement is binding on the CONTRACTOR, its successor, transferees, and
subcontractors.

ARTICLE 28. POLITICAL ACTIVITY



No funds hereunder shall be used for any partisan activity or to further the election or defeat of
any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE 29. LOBBYING

The CONTRACTOR shall not use any funds received under this Contract for the purpose of
hiring a lobbyist or lobbyists to engage in the lobbying on its behalf as defined in the Lobbyist
Regulation Act, Section 2-11-1, et seq. NMSA 1978.

ARTICLE 30. PENALTIES

The Procurement Code Sections 13-1-28 to 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes both criminal and
civil penalties for violation of its provisions, New Mexico statues impose criminal penalties
where bribes, gratuities or kickbacks have been solicited, given or received in contracts
involving public money.

ARTICLE 31. SEVERABILITY

If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder
of this Agreement shall not be aftected and shall be valid and enforceable.

ARTICLE 32. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT

The COUNTY’s failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Contract shall not
waive or diminish the COUNTY s right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any
other provision. No waiver by the COUNTY of its rights under this Contract shall be effective

unless express and in writing.



SIGNED BY:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Torrance County Representative

Date

County Attorney

Date

Presbyterian Medical Services

Date






Attachment II — Campaign Disclosure
CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, § 13-1-28, et seq., NMSA 1978 and, specifically, to NMSA 1978, §
13-1-191.1 (2006), as amended by Laws of 2007, Chapter 234, any prospective contractor seeking to
enter into a contract with any state agency or local public body must file this form with that state agency
or local public body. This form must be filed even if the contract qualifies as a small purchase or a sole
source contract. The prospective coniractor musi disciose whether they, a family member, or a
representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an applicable public
official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date on which the contractor
submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the two years prior to the
date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions given by the prospective
contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor to the public official exceeds
two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body shall cancel a solicitation or proposed award fora
proposed contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181 NMSA 1978 or a contract that is executed may be
ratified, affirmed and revised or terminated pursuant to Section 13-1-182 NMSA 1978 of the Procurement
Code if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family member of the prospective contractor, or representative of
the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or other thing of value to an applicable public
official or the applicable public official’s employees during the pendency of the procurement process or
2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or items of tangible personal property
shall indicate on the form the name or names of every applicable public official, if any, for which
disclosure is required by a prospective contractor.

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE INVITATION FOR BIDS AND MUST BE FILED BY
ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THE PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR
OR A FAMILY MEMBER OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR HAS
MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected 1o an cffice or a person appointed to complete a term
of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the award of the contract for
which the prospective contractor is submitting a competitive sealed proposal or who has the
authority to negotiate a sole source or small purchase contract that may be awarded without
submission of a sealed competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or other thing
of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or received by
an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise, collect, or expend contributions on
that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the official to statewide or local office.
“Campaign Contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign, but
does not include the value of services provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel or
other personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a
candidate or political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of
a political committee that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.



“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-in-law or
son-in-law of (1) a prospective contractor, if the prospective contractor is a natural person; or (2)
an owner of a prospective contractor.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the public notice of
the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the cancellation of the

request for proposals.

“Person” means any corporation, partnership, business, individual, joint venture, association, or any
other private legal entity.

“Prospective contractor” means a person that is subject to the competitive sealed proposal process set
forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive sealed proposal because
that person qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a corporation, a member or
manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee of a trust of the
prospective contractor.

See Attached Page for Names of Applicable Public Officials in Torrance County.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR:

Contribution Made By:

Contribution Made To: _

Relation of Public Official to
Prospective Contractor:

Date(s) Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

Nature of Contribution(s)

Purpose of Contribution(s)

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Signature Date

Title (position)



—OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLILARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by the prospective contractor or a
family me e or representative of the prospective contractor over the applicable two-year petiod.

Title (Position) Date






OPERATING AND USE AGREEMENT

This Operating and Use Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated this 1st day of July, 2024 is between Torrance
County, herein referred to as “Local Government” and Presbyterian Medical Services d/b/a PMS Torrance
Senior Services, herein referred to as “Service Provider,” (together referred to as the “Parties”).

Service Provider has agreed to provide services to the Local Government on the terms and conditions set out
in this Agreement, while Local Government is of the opinion that Service Provider has the proper and
necessary qualifications, experience and abilities to provide services to Local Government.

Therefore, in consideration of the matters described above, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration
is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Governing Law

The goal of Title Il of the Older Americans Act (“OAA”) is to reduce hunger and food insecurity and promote
socialization and health among vulnerable older Americans to include but not limited to, providing meals,
health screenings, education and community support, and transportation services (“Services”). Both state and
federal law mandate that the Aging and Long Term Services Department (“ALTSD”) provide health and
welfare-related services to older adults in New Mexico. ALTSD, through its partner agencies, specifically the
Area Agency on Aging (“AAA”) network, contract with area service providers to provide Services to older

adults as mandated by the OAA.

2. Scope of Work—Premises

The Local Government shall allow the Service Provider to use the Local Government-owned buildings located
at: Estancia Senior Center 305 Highland Ave Estancia, NM 87016; Moriarty Senior Center 120 Roosevelt St
Moriarty, NM 87035; and Mountainair Senior Center 107 N Summit Ave Mountainair, NM 87036 (collectively
the “Premises”) to provide the Local Government with the following Services: See Exhibit A attached hereto.
In providing these services, the Parties agree to the following allocation of responsibilities for the premises:
Check which Party is responsible for the following:

Local Government [ Service Provider - Air Conditioning

[ Local Government [ Service Provider - Cable — N/A

Local Government [ Service Provider - Electricity

Local Government Cl Service Provider - Gas

Local Government [ Service Provider - Heat

O Local Government 4 Service Provider - Internet

[0 Local Government OO Service Provider - Qil = N/A

Local Government [ Service Provider - Sewer




Local Government [ Service Provider - Water
Local Government M Service Provider - Insurance

Local Government [ Service Provider — Building & Equipment Maintenance and Repairs

O Local Government [ Service Provider — Other:

a. Compensation
in lieu of monetary compensation to the Service Provider for its provision of Services, the Local

Government will provide use of the Premises, as set forth in Section 2 of this Agreement, at no
charge to Service Provider, provided the Service Provider only uses the Premises for the provision

of Services.
3. Scope of Work—Use of Vehicles

The Local Government shall allow the Service Provider to use the Local Government-owned vehicles
(“Vehicles”) identified in Exhibit C hereto, which may be amended from time-to-time, at no charge to Service
Provider, provided that Service Provider only use such Vehicles in performance of the Services.

At all relevant times, the Local Government shall retain ownership of the Vehicles .

Check which Party is responsible for the following:

Local Government C] Service Provider — Maintenance and Repairs
Local Government [ Service Provider - Insurance

(] Local Government & Service Provider - Fuel

Local Government I Service Provider — Other — Defensive Driving

a. Compensation
In lieu of monetary compensation to the Local Government for its use of the Vehicles, the Service

Provider shall provide the Services identified in Exhibit A [List of Agreed Upon Services] to older
adults deemed eligible by AAA to receive said Services. The minimum value of the Services
provided by the Service Provider annually under this Agreement shall be the equivalent of the fair
market lease value for a similar vehicle or equipment based on the current Leased Cars, and Truck
Index, Consumer Price Index—Urban, or other appropriate economic indicator as agreed to by the

Parties.

b. Reporting
The Service Provider shall report quarterly on April 15, July 15, October 15 and January 15 the

Services provided in the immediately preceding quarterly on form attached Exhibit B [Reporting
Form for Services Provided], attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

4, Term of Agreement

a. For Use of Premises and Vehicles




This Agreement will begin on 07/01/2024 (the “Effective Date”) and will remain in full force and effect
until 06/30/2029 (the “End Date”) or the completion of the Services whichever first occurs. This
Agreement may be extended by mutual written agreement of the Parties on an annual basis.
Performance of this Agreement (including any extension) is contingent upon sufficient authority and
appropriation granted by the New Mexico State Legislature.

During the term of the Agreement, the Local Government shall retain the following rights:

o To enter and inspect the Premises and Vehicles; and
s To use the Premises and Vehicles for other activities at times that do not conflict with the
Service Provider's provision of Services. The Parties shall work together to coordinate and

schedule such activities.

This Agreement may be extended by mutual written agreement of the Parties on an annual basis. This
Agreement shall not exceed eight years from the Effective Date, including its initial term and any
renewal term. Performance of this Agreement (including any extension) is contingent upon sufficient
authority and appropriation granted by the New Mexico State Legislature.

5. Termination

This Agreement may be terminated by either party effective at the end of the term or the end of any renewal
period; provided, however, that the terminating party must provide the other party with a minimum of 30
days’ advance written notice of termination.

In addition, upon termination of this Agreement, the possession of the Premises and Vehicles shall revert back
to the Local Government, which shall either use such Premises and/or Vehicles or dispose of them pursuant to
the requirements set forth in the New Mexico Procurement Code. Under no circumstances may the Service
Provider or its designee continue to use the Premises or Vehicles after the termination of this Agreement or

henefit from its sale or disposition in any way.

6. Independent Contractor

The Service Provider is acting as an independent contractor in providing the Services under this Agreement,
not as an employee. The Parties agree that this Agreement does not create a joint venture or a partnership

between them.

7. Modification of Agreement

Any modifications or amendments to this Agreement will be binding if evidenced in writing signed by each

Party.

8. Notice

Al notices or demands required or permitted by the terms of this Agreement shall be given in writing and
delivered to the Parties.

9. Time is of the Essence

No extension or variation of this Agreement will operate as a waiver of this provision. Time is of the essence in

this Agreement.



10. Integration

This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding by and between the Parties and no
representations, promises, agreements or understandings, written or oral, not herein contained shall be of

any force or effect.

11. Severability

The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable, and the invalidity or unenforceability of any one
or more of the provisions hereof shall not affect the validity and enforceability of the other provisions hereof.

12. Supersede

This Agreement, together with the Management and Service Agreement For Torrance County Senior Program
dated July 8, 2015 and Master Vehicle Use Agreement Between Torrance County and Presbyterian Medical
Services, Inc. dated July 8, 2015 between the Parties, which is incorporated herein by reference, constitute the
sole and entire agreement of the parties, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous understandings,
agreements, negotiations, representations and warranties, and communications, both written and oral. In the
event of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement and any of the other documents specified in this

Section 12, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have duly affixed their signatures under hand and seal on this:

__ dayof , 20

Torrance County Government

Local Government Name

Local Government Signature Date

Presbyterian Medical Services
Steven C Hansen, President & CEO

Service Provider Name

Service Provider Signature Date



The Local Government and the Service Provider agree that all units of service provided and reported by the
Service Provider under this Agreement are to be credited net of partial or full compensation/reimbursement

Exhibit A

List of Agreed Upon Services

received for those units of service.

Services that may be
provided by the Service
Provider in lieu of cash

Description of Service

Agreed upon unit value
of service to be used in
lieu of cash

Basis for unit value of
service

Meals

Feeding Seniars at all

three locations listed in

contract and
approximately 200 sites
for home bound
seniors.

$376,673.00

$8.25 per meal at the
Senior Centers

$9.32 per meal for
Home Deliveries

Transportation

Transpart Seniors from
home to medical
appointments,
pharmacy, post office
and banks and perform
various shopping for
personal needs.

500 Units

$25.75 per unit




Exhibit B

Reporting Form for Services Provided

Quarterly Reporting Start Date: End Date:
Period:
n Name:
Person responsible for Title:
completing report on
Teleph :

behalf of the Service elephone #

Provider:

Services: Unit Value of Service: Number of Service Units | Value of Services
Provided During the Provided During the
Reperting Period: Reporting Perivd:

Total Value of Services
Provided During the
Reporting Period

Net of any partial or full
compensation/
reimbursement to be
received by the Service
Provider for those units
of service

Totul Services Provided
in Lieu of Cash for the
Period Net of
Compensated/
Reimbursed Services:




Exhibit C

Vehicle Fleet
Vehicle SS #1 | Vehicle SS#2 | Vehicle S5 #3 | Vehicle S #4 | Vehicle SS#5 | Program Van
Mountainair | Moriarty HD | Estancia HD | Transport Admin Car Program Van
HD Van
Year 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2005
Make Ford Ford Ford Ford Ford Dodge
Model F150 F150 F150 Transit Escape Caravan
Color White White White White White Blue
Vin# 1FTMF1ES5LF | 1FTMF1ES3LF | IFTMF1E5S7LF | IFBVUAXGEL | 1FMCUSGE3L | 104GP24R0O5
C11271 C11270 C11269 KB25182 UAB2579 B136934
license 10451G 11094G 11085G 11363G 11024G G93665
Plate
Mileage | 44,521 70,854 38,130 3,723 21,471 123,855







MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

Torrance County
AND

Valencia Shelter Services

This MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT is entered into by and between Torrance
County (hereafter referred to as TC) and Valencia Shelter Services (hereafter referred
to as VSS).

WITNESSETH

Whereas TC is the fiscal agentfor the Torrance County DV Survivor Services funding in
the amount of SIXTY THOUSAND ($60,000.00) to contract for domestic violence

services in Torrance County,

Whereas VSS is the operator of the organization that provides survivor services and
offender treatment for those impacted by domestic violence in Valencia County, and
Torrance County,

Whereas VSS, TC and community partners are also concerned with providing
appropriate education and treatment services to not only victims of domestic violence,
butto those who have been convicted of domestic violence in Torrance County,

Now Therefore, in consideration of the promises herein contained and for good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

Responsibilities of the Parties:
The Torrance County will reimburse Valencia Shelter Services for:

1. VSS will provide crisis line response and coordination for survivors of
domestic violence in Torrance County.

2. VSS will provide Domestic Violence Survivor Services which may include
but not limited to crisis intervention, case management, legal advocacy
through the civil and criminal justice process, immigration services in
partnership with Santa Fe Dream and the Mexican Consulate, child and
family advocacy, accompaniment to medical services such as SANE
exams, system navigation, operating costs, and case coordination. All
services are provided in-person or virtually per the survivor's preference
and offered in both English and Spanish.



3. VSS will provide Domestic Violence Offender Treatment Services which
may include but not limited to intake and assessments, individual
sessions, group sessions, case management, case staffing, operating
costs, and legal advocacy.

4. VSS will provide staff support for daily operational and program
responsibilities during the initial program development.

5. VSS will use funds to support operational and program costs to include
but not limited to office rent, cellphone, laptop, docking stations, office
supplies, IT support and labor.

The Torrance County will provide in-kind match to Valencia Shelter Services for:

1.

2.

Office Space with related insurance — Three offices, utilities, and related

insurance.

Vehicle — One Chevrolet Traverse, VIN 1GNEVGKW7MJ106728, License
Plate 12156G to be used by program staff for transportation. TC agrees to
provide maintenance. VSS agrees to provide gasoline and insurance.
Torrance County will support VSS in system navigation to include but not
limited to support with courts, law enforcement, CYFD, compliance office,
community partners and key stake holders to insure program success.

Valencia Shelter Services will provide Torrance County:

1.

Quarterly invoices along with detailed accounting for services rendered, to be
submitted on or before the 15%. Project will be billed in a fee for services
rendered; This will be billable in twelve (12) equal installments overthe contract
term.

Coinsure vehicle with full coverage and provide Torrance with a copy of the
insurance certificate yearly.

Any invoices submitted for payment after July 15, 2025, will not receive funding.
The total expenditure of this MOU is not to exceed $60,000.00.

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING will become effective July 1, 2024 and
will continue in effect until June 30, 2025 or until terminated in writing by either party
within ten-day notice of said termination.

a. Torance County assures that reports submitted will not contain any “individually
identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, the Regulations
promulgated by the Department of Health & Human Services pursuant to HIPAA,
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (the “HIPAA
Regulations”).

b. Valencia Shelter Services agrees that it shall be solely liable for its failure to meet
and comply with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations and
licensure requirements governing and pertaining to them, including, but not

2



limited to, the Standards for Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR
Parts 160 and 164, the Regulations promulgated by the Department of Health &
Human Services pursuantthe Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
of 1996.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties named herein have caused this MEMORANDUM
to be duly executed on their behalf and their seal to be here unto official.

Date: Date:

Torrance County Stephanie N. Wood
Executive Director

Valencia Shelter Services






Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2026-2030

Torrance County

Project Summary

2027 2028 @ 2029 2030

Total
Project
Cost

Amount
Not Yet

Funded Phases?

1,750,000 1,889,320 2,500,000 2,098,500

Funded
D Year Rank Project Title Category todate 2026
26827 2025 001 County Fair Ground Improvements Facilities - Other 1,225,300 5,400,000
18519 2025 002 Fire Station Water System Upgrades Water - Water Supply 0 735000 735,000
20624 2025 003 New County Government Offices Facilities - Administrative Facilities 9,810,800 400,000 3,000,000
41735 2025 004 Torreon Well and Water System Other - Utilities (publicly owned) 0 300,000 0
40531 2025 005 Fire Department Comprehensive Plan ~ Facilities - Fire Facilities 0 235,000 0
14072 2025 006 County Road Improvements Transportation - 1,200,000 16,475,327 0
Highways/Roads/Bridges
26803 2025 007 Road Department Equipment Equipment - Other 357,000 2,185,170 0
26830 2025 008 Purchase and Equip Medical Response ~ Equipment - Public Safety 685,269 1,750,000 0
Vehicles Equipment
28448 2025 009 Duran Water System Improvements Water - Water Supply 265,000 795,257 3,826,604
37625 2025 010 Emergency Management Facility and Facilities - Other 610,884 825,000 0
Shelter
36651 2025 011 Restoration and Preservation of Historical Other - Other 0 66,000 82,500
Records
40467 2025 012 Arthur Park and Lake and Pool Other - Other 0 382,000 2,520,000
Improvements
37624 2026 001 Abo Water System Development Water - Water Supply 0 0 130,000
39185 2026 002 New Regional Animal Shelter Facilities - Other 0

0

0

28,600

450,000

0

0 2,500,000 8,985,000

0

0

2,290,000

0

0

0

14,863,120 13,637,820
1,470,000 1,470,000
13,210,800 3,400,000
300,000 300,000
235,000 235,000

17,675,328 16,475,327

2,542,170 2,185,170

2,435,269 1,750,000

4,886,861 4,621,861

1,435,884 825,000

177,100 177,100

3,352,000 3,352,000

2,420,000 2,420,000

11,485,000 11,485,000

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Wednesday, June 19, 2024

Torrance County/ICIP 22000




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2026-2030

41740

2026 003

Mountainair Rodeo Grounds

Facilities - Other

0 120,000 0 0 0 120,000 120,000 No
Improvement
41824 2026 004 Duran Schoolhouse Feasibility Study Facilities - Other 0 100,000 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 No
40514 2026 005 Roads Assessment Transportation - Other 0 150,000 0 0 0 150,000 150,000 No
40532 2026 006 Multi-Generational Facility with Gym  Facilities - Cultural Facilities 0 50,000 600,000 5,000,000 0 5,650,000 5,650,000 Yes
40534 2027 001 Emergency Management Equipment Equipment - Public Safety 0 0 350,000 0 0 350,000 350,000  Yes
Equipment
40538 2027 002 Asset Management Plan Facilities - Administrative Facilities 0 0 100,000 0 0 100,000 100,000 No
40548 2027 003 Road Department shop/Yard Water Facilities - Senior Facilities 0 0 435,000 0 0 435,000 435,000 No
System
40557 2028 001 Ball Fields Development Facilities - Other 0 0 0 550,000 5,100,000 5,650,000 5,650,000 No
40597 2028 002 Hwy 285 Corridor Fire Station Facilities - Fire Facilities 0 0 0 5,000,000 5,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 No
40598 2029 001 Hwy 60 Corridor Fire Station Facilities - Fire Facilities 0 0 0 0 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 No
40601 2029 002 Emergency Medical Services Building  Facilities - Fire Facilities 0 0 0 0 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 No
40607 2029 003 Water Wells with Tanks Water - Water Supply 0 0 0 0 1,700,000 1,700,000 1,700,000 No
40497 2029 004 NM4I1 Rail to Trail Transportation - 0 0 0 0 17,500,000 17,500,000 17,500,000 No
Bike/Pedestrian/Equestrian
39565 2029 005 P25/700 Mhz Radio System Equipment - Public Safety 0 0 0 0 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 Yes
Equipment
39189 2029 006 Develop Torrance County Park Other - Other 0 0 0 0 920,000 920,000 920,000 Yes
36698 2029 007 Mescalero Reservoir Dam Mitigation Water - Storm/Surface Water 0 0 0 0 133,000 133,000 133,000 Yes
Control
Number of projects: 30
Funded to date: Year 1: Year 2: Year 3: Year 4: Year 5: Total Project Cost: Total Not Yet Funded:
Grand Totals 14,154,253 29,548,756 14,964,104 12,837,920 15,340,000 45,451,500 132,296,528 118,142,280

Wednesday, June 19, 2024

Torrance County/ICIP 22000




Current ICIP Projects

Project Name Total Project Cost Funded by Capital Qutlay Funded by Junior Bills ‘IFunded by ARPA Other Funding
County Fairgrounds $ 14,723,800.00 | $ 4,028,800.00
Fire Station Water System $ 1,470,000.00-| $ 125,000.00
New County Admin Building $ 10,010,800.00 | $ 375,000.00 Loan
Fire Department Comprehensive Plan $ 263,500.00| $ 90,000.00
County Road Improvements $ 17,675,328.00 $ 582,740.93
Road Department Equipment $ 2,542,170.00 | $ 40,000.00| $ 200,000.00 |'$ 378,137.95
Purchase and Equip Medical Response Vehicles $ 2,435,269.00 | $ 432,236.00 $ 171,625.17
Emergency Management Facility and Shelter $ 1,435,884.00 | $ 50,000.00
Restoration and Preservation of Historical Records $ 177,100.00 | $ 50,000.00
Road Department Shop/Yard:Water System $ 435,000.00. $ 1,019,500.00 $ 394,615.74
New Regional Animal Shelter $ 11,485,000.00
Roads Assessment $ 150,000.00
Multi-Generational Facility with Gym $ 5,650,000.00
Emergency ManagementEquipment $ 350;000.00
Asset Management $ 100,000.00
Ball Fields Development $ 5,650,000.00
HWY 285 Corridor Fire Station $ 5,000,000.00
Hwy 60 Corridor Fire Station $ 5,000,000.00
Emergency Medical Services Building $ 5,000,000.00
NM 41 Rail to Trail $ 17,500,000.00
P25/700 Radio System $ 3,000,000.00
Develop Torrance County Park $ 900,000.00
Mescalero Reservoir Dam Mitigation $ 133,000.00
ICIP Other Entitites
Entitie Name Requested
Torreon Well and Water System $ 300,000.00
Duran Water System Improvements $ 4,886,861.00
Arthur Park and Lake and Pool Improvements $ 3,352,000.00
Abo Water System Development $ 2,420,000.00
Mountainair Rodeo Grounds Improvement $ 300,000.00
Duran Schoolhouse Feasibility Study $ 100,000.00




NEW PROJECTS

Sheriff's Office Description/Justification Total Project Cost
Annual Fleet Maintenance and
Upgrades Annual purchase of three 4x4 or all-wheel vehicles and upfitting 1,920,070.00
Plan for New Building Assessment, programming and design for new Sheriff's Office Building. 225,000.00
Improve existing facility to allow for scheduling flexibility and improve
Upgrade to Existing Building security, until a new building is completed. 72,600.00
Dispatch Description/Justification Total Project Cost
Second dispatch location for use during emergencies and/or if
Mobile Dispatch Unit dispatch center is inaccessible. 400,000.00
Gym for use by dispatch, law enforcement, fire/EMS and county
Building Addition - Gym employees. 250,000.00
Emergency Management Description/Justification Total Project Cost
Radios need to be compatible with state radio system to allow for
Update Radios in Mobile Command  |inoperability with state system. 88,368.00
Radios need to be compatible with state radio system to allow for
Replace Vehicle Radios inoperability with state system. 24,308.00
Improve communication and safety for first responders allowing
Move to Dolt System communication via radio with dispatch and amongst agencies. 480,618.00
Appropriate vehicle that will pull shelter trailers and is needed due to
Purchase and Equip Vehicle age of current vehicles. 98,653.00
Clerk's Office Description/Justification Total Project Cost
Purchase and Equip Vehicle Vehicle needed to transport voting machines 100,000.00
Storage Unit/Facility Storage needed for voting machines and other equipment and files 60,000.00
DWIi Program Description/Justification Total Project Cost
Purchase and Equip Vehicle for Smart
Choice Program Current vehicle needs to be replaced due to age and mileage. 65,000.00
Purchase and Equip Vehicle Current vehicles are old and unreliable. 65,000.00
Animal Services Description/Justification Total Project Cost
Current kennels are deteriorating leaving large holes in the walls,
Improvements to current shelter repairs are needed for animal safety 75,000.00
Town of Mountainair Description/lustification Total Project Cost
to plan, design, construct, furnish and equip improvements to the
Municipal Airport in the town of Mountainair 1,100,000.00

Municipal Airport Improvements







Outstanding Debt Schedule - Torrance County - FY2025 - Chief printed from LGBMS on 2024-06-13 18:11:55

State of New Mexico Local Government Budget Management System (LGBMS)
Outstanding Debt Schedule - Torrance County - FY2025 - Chief

Sorted by Fund and Type

40100 General Obligation Bond Debt Service

General Purpose

FY Unredeemed FY Unredeemed
Interest Maturity FY Beginning FY Principal Principal FY Interest Bond Principal Coupons Interest FY Commitments FY
Series Rate Issue Date Date Original Amount  Principal Balance Payments Due  Due Date Payments Due Payments Payments and Other Fees  Principal |
Series 2016 1.04 2016-12-16 2031-08-01 2,400,000.00 2,400,000.00 95,000.00 2024-08-01 13,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,30¢
Type Totals 2,400,000.00 2,400,000.00 95,000.00 13,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,30¢
Fund Totals 2,400,000.00 2,400,000.00 95,000.00 13,521.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,30¢
40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service
Other Long Term Debt
FY Unredeemed FY Unredeemed
Interest Maturity FY Beginning FY Principal Principal FY Interest Bond Principal Coupons [nterest FY Commitments FY
Series Rate Issue Date Date Original Amount  Principal Balance Payments Due  Due Date Payments Due Payments Payments and Other Fees  Principal [
Torrance14 0.40 2012-08-31 2028-05-01 203,000.00 203,000.00 14,687.00 2025-05-01 1,809.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 18¢
Torrance15 0.80 2016-01-22 2036-05-01 503,716.00 503,716.00 23,586.00 2025-05-01 10,459.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 48(
Torrance17 1.11 2017-07-07 2033-05-01 280,618.00 280,618.00 19,728.00 2025-05-01 885.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 26(
Type Totals 987,334.00 987,334.00 58,001.00 13,154.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92¢
Fund Totals 987,334.00 987,334.00 58,001.00 13,154.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92¢
49900 Other Debt Service
Other Long Term Debt
FY Unredeemed FY Unredeemed
Interest Maturity FY Beginning FY Principal Principal FY Interest Bond Principal Coupons Interest FY Commitments FY
Series Rate Issue Date Date Original Amount  Principal Balance Payments Due  Due Date Payments Due Payments Payments and Other Fees  Principal I
3043878 3.90 2022-08-15 2042-08-15 9,500,000.00 9,500,000.00 307,196.00 2024-09-15 371,141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,192
Type Totals 9,500,000.00 9,500,000.00 307,196.00 371,141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,19:
Fund Totals 9,500,000.00 9,500,000.00 307,196.00 371,141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,19
GRAND TOTALS 12,887,334.00 12,887,334.00 460,197.00 397,816.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,427




series

Series 2016
Series 2016
Series 2016
Torrance14
Torrance14
Torrance14
Torrance15
Torrance15
Torrance15
Torrance1?7
Torrancel?

fund

40100 General Obligation Bond Debt Service
40100 General Obligation Bond Debt Service
40100 General Obligation Bond Debt Service
40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service

3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service
3043878 49900 Other Debt Service

department

2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration
2002 General Administration

account

59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments
59020 Debt Service - Interest Payments

amount_due
95000
7236.02
6284.98
14687
904.77
904.77
23586
5229.71
5229.57
19728
885.18
29651.78
30777.06
29854.46
30974.11
30058.74
30159.69
33289.5
30372.78
31477.39
30580.49
30875.67
31904.17
31904.17
30778.63
31701.23
30581.58
31496.95
31396
28266.19
31182.91
30078.3
30975.2

date_due

8/1/2024
8/1/2024
2/1/2025
5/1/2025
11/1/2024
5/1/2025
5/1/2025
11/1/2024
5/1/2025
5/1/2025
5/1/2025
9/15/2024
10/15/2024
11/15/2024
12/15/2024
1/15/2025
2/15/2025
3/15/2025
4/15/2025
5/15/2025
6/15/2025
7/15/2024
8/15/2024
9/15/2024
10/15/2024
11/15/2024
12/15/2024
1/15/2025
2/15/2025
3/15/2025
4/15/2025
5/15/2025
6/15/2025


























